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Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4308 Australia
PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4306

Website | www.segwater.com.au

From: Rob Drury
Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 7:53 AM

"Michael. Lyon redia IS 'ccbbic. bes NG
'Sc—ott_;p;e_rf. Paul Bird; Stan Stevenson; Peter Borrows;
‘Peter.Allen

Subject: RE: Technical Report W35

Attached report W35.

Rob
Robert Drury
Dam Operations Manager

Water Delivery

Queensiand Butk Water Supply Authorily frading as Seqwater
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Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4308 Australia
PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4306

Website | www.seqwater com.au

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the
addressee and may contain confidential and/or privileged information, If you are not the
addressee, you are notified that any transmission, distribution, or other use of this
information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received
this email in error please contact the sender imrmediately and delete the material from
your email system. QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as
Seqwater).
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| Wwenhoe Dam (FuII Supply Level 6? 00 m AHD)

TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

10.1.2011

Seqwater status of mflows and dam operatlons

n Currentstatus bt couid ch ange based onin _ﬂows or rarnfail

_ ‘Contmue mcreasmg releases to drscharge ﬂcod waters but keep im pact '
downstream to minimum.. :

All bndges are now mundated

Ramp up to 2800cumecs which wrl[ gtve a ﬂow in the fower Brrsbane
River of around 4,000cumecs ‘

Storage levels:  Above FSL

Inflows: S Inflows expected around 1, 500, OOOML whlch is close to
LT _1974 event. .

Rainfall: = - '.‘Cont_rnumg'

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brisbans River: ) impact as below.

' Ramfall

Slgnrf icant rarnfali has falEen in the Wwenhoe Dam catchment over the tast 3 hours wrth falls exceedmg '

100mm. This rainfall will signifi cantly increase mﬂows into the dam.. A severe weather warning remains
current for heavy rainfalf in the dam catchment areas. The QPF issued by BOM at 10 :00 estimates

_rainfalls for the 24 hours to 10:00 Tuesday as North Pine Dam (75mm to 1 50mm); WwenhoeISomerset
" Dani Catchments (50mm — 100mm) Poten’nal!y sagmf cant rarn mowng towards the dam catchments s

currently ewdent on the BOM radar ‘

SDmerset Darn (FulI Supply Level 99 00 m AHD} '

The dam Ievel is 103 41 mAHD and r;smg Peak rnfiow to the dam is estrmated io be about 4, 200 m3ls .

Five sfuice gafes are open releasing about 1 1 00m3ls (95, OOOMUday) into Wwenhoe Dam. Atthis =~
stage the dam lake level will reach about 103 Sm AHD on Mcnday aftemoon Areas around Kllcoy erI

' contmue to be adversely aﬁecied

. - The dam Ieve! is 72 41 m AHD and r:srng qurckly The ramfall expenenced over the |ast2 to 3 hours wrll

result in"significant further inflows,info the dam and reieases from the dam will need to be mcreased m ‘
accordance with Fiood Mitigation procedures and to ensure that a fuse plug is ot initiated.” The

initiation of a fuse plug will restilt in a rapid uncontrolled outflow from the dam of 2, 000m3/s being added .

to the gate release outﬂow Oulﬂows into the anbane Rlver frorn bcth Lockyer Creek and the Bremer
River are also ancreasrng R 4

Flve rad;al gates are currenﬂy open at the dam releas:ng abcut 2, OOOmSIS :ntc the anbane Rlver and
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* this will need to be mcreased stead;ly to an outflow of 2 800m3ls overlhe next 9 hours (commencmg at.‘.
1500). Atthis stage the dam wall reach about 73. am AHD dunng Tuesday mommg - L

" The objectwe for dam operatlons is currently to minimise the lmpact of urban ﬂoodlng m areas -
- downstream of the dam and to keep river flows in the lower Brisbane River below 4,000m3/s lf
"possible. This is significantly less than the current estlmated combined pre-dam peak inflow of o
12,000m3/s; If further rainfall occurs, dam releases may need to be increased further and thlS may oo
result in river flows inthe Iower anbane Rlver approachmg or exceedlng 5 OOOmS/s

' _ 'lmpacts downstream of Wavenhoe Dam
" The pro;eoted W”venhoe Dam releases combmed with Lookyer Creek flows and Iocal runotf W|l[ mean
that all crossings downstream of Wivenhoe (Twin Bridges, Fernvale, Savages Crossing, Burtons L
Bridge, Kholo Bridge, Mt Crosby Weir and Colleges Crossmg) wull be adversely 1mpacted untll at least e
Sunday 16 January i in varymg degrees , -
‘ ‘Water levels in the lower anbane Rlver WIEI be lmpacted by the comblned ﬂows of Lockyer Creek
. Bremer River, Iocal runoff ancl releases from ernhoe Darn ' .

( R Out[ook

Heavy ramfall oontlnues throughout South East Queensland and the sntuatlon could detenorate raplcily ‘
over the next 24 hours.” The flood operatlon centre wrll contmue to monltorthe srtuatlon and prowde n
every six hours until the s:tuation stabrllzes ; . . oo .

Robert Drury

Dam Operations Manager -

o BoNl assessment

: {consrstmg ofreferences to !atest Flaad Wcrmmg for the Brlsbane R:ver and other re!evant Bureau
forecasts and wcfrmngs {e.q. waather/ram forecasts Tropfcal Cyclone Wammg etc) o'nd other
‘ updates/comments r_f needed) : SIS }

BoM has been adwsed

' Brlsbane Clty Co uncnl (BCC) assessment , S R =
( to Jnclude predrcted l’ocal rnundatmn orreas ana‘ depths of mundcrtlon based on the mformatron)

: Councﬂ has been adv:sed ofthe current status i.' [
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Disaster Operations Manager

Ipswu:h C;ty Co unc1l (1CC) assessment (if reqmred)
(to :nclude pred;cted focal mundatron areas o'nd depths of mundatlon based on the mformaﬂon},

Councii ,has beeri ac_lw‘se_d_ of the current'stetus. -

; Ton\'fTrace '

'Local Disaster Response Caordinator

Somerset Regionai Counczl (SRC) assessment (|f requ:red) T
(to mclude pred:cted !oca! .rnundat;on areas and depths of mundatmn based on the mformatmn) SRR

‘ Councﬂ has been adwsed of the current s’catus

¢ Tony Jacobs -

Local Disaster Response Coordinator R

Collated and distributed by (Agency)

] 11.1.2011 .
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_Gina O'Driscoli

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

" Dan Spiller

Monday, 10 January 2011 4:09 PM

Barry Dennien
Technical Situation Report W37 -
Technical Situation Report W37.docx. -
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CLA RN Storage levels:  Above FSL

TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

JLETR S O 10.1.2011

te of TSR, Tmeortse - R
rélease” - . - R

‘release

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

' Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall. ‘

Current objectives ¢ Continue increasing releases to discharge flood waters but keep impact
downstream to minimum.

Strategy 8« All bridges are now inundated . .
*  Ramp up to 2800cumiecs which will give a flow in the lower Brishane
River of around 4,000cumecs ' ' :

b Inflows: " Inflows expected around 1,500,000ML which is close to
: - 1974 event. '

Rainfall: Continuing

‘ Lockyer/Bremer: Monitering their inflows

Brisbane River: ~Impatct as below,

Rainfall .

Significant rainfall has fallen in the Wivenhoe ,Dém.cat'chment over the fast 3 hours, with falls exceeding |
100mm. This rainfail will significantly increase inflows into the dam. A severe weather warning remains
current for heavy rainfall in the dam catchment areas, The QPF issued by BOM at 10:00 estimates "
rainfalls for the 24 hours to 10:00 Tuesday as North Pine Dam (75mm to 150mmy); Wivenhoe/Somerset

Dam Catchments (50mm —100mm). Potentially significant rain moving towards the dafn catchments is i

currenfly evident on the BOM radar.

Somerset Dam (Full Supply Level 99.00 m AHD)

The dam level is 103.41m AHD and rising. Peak inflow to the dam is estimated to be about 4,200 m3/s.
Five sluice gates are open releasing about 1,100m3/s (95,000ML/day) into Wivenhoe Dam. At this
stage the dam lake level will reach about 103.5m AHD on Monday afternoon. Areas around Klicoy will
continue to be adversely affected. . :

Wivenhoe Darm {Full Supply Level 67.00 m AHD})

The dam level is 72.41m AHD and rising quickly. The rainfall experienced over the last 2 to 3 hours will
result in significant further inflows into the dam and releases from the dam will need to be increased in
accordance with Flood Mitigation procedures and to ensure that a fuse plug is not initiated. The
initiation of a fuse plug will result in a rapid uncontrolled outflow from the dam of 2,000m3/s being added
to the gate release outflow. Outflows into the Brisbane River from both Lockyer Creek and the Bremer
River are also increasing. ) .

Five radial gates are currently open at the dam releasing about 2,000m3/s into the Brisbane River and
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this will need to be increased steadily to an outflow of 2,800m3/s over thé next 9 hours (commencing at
1500). At this stage, the dam wil reach about 73.8m AHD during Tuesday morning. -

“The obfjeétive for dam operations is curréntly to minimise the impact.of urban flooding in areas

downstream of the dam and to keep river flows in the lower. Brisbane River below 4,000m3/s if
possible, This is significantly less than.the current estimated combined pre-dam peak inflow of
12,000m3/s. I further rainfall occurs, dam releases may need fo be increased further and this may

result in.river flows in the lower Brisbane River approaching or exceeding 5,000m3/s.

Impacts downstream of Wivenhoe Dam

. The projected Wivenhoe Dam releases combined with Lockyer Creek flows and local runoff will mean

that all crossings downstream of Wivenhoe (Twin Bridges, Fernvale, Savages-Crossing, Burtons
Bridge, Kholo Bridge, Mt Crosby Weir and Colleges Crossing) will be adversely impacted until at least
Sunday 16 January in varying degrees. " '

Water levels In the lower Brisbane River will be impacted by the combined flows of Lockyer Creek,
Bremer River, local runoff and releases from Wivenhoe Dam. : )

Outlook’

Heavy rainfall continues thrdughout South East Queensland and the situation could de_terioraté rapidly
over the next 24 hours. The flood operation centre will continue to monitor the situation and provide
every six hours unfil the situation stabilizes.

[ Seqwater Technical Officer name Rober;t‘Dr.ury.

ST IR TE DTN QLT LTI P T PO PP [T ITPTTTPTPI Ty DI

g Dam Operations Manager .

BoM assessment

{consisting of references to latest Flood Warning for the Brisbane River and other relevant Bureau
forecasts and warnings (e.g. weather/rain forecasts, Tropical Cyclone Warning etc) and other

updates/comments if needed)

BoM has been advised.

| BoM Technical Officer name Peter Baddiley

.............................................................

--------------------------------

E tio0d.olc

BoM Technical Officer contact details

Brishane City Council {BCC} assessment _
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths df inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status,
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A

@ NextTsRdue |

' :Chris Lavin

g Disaster Operations Manager

-----

lpswach City Councﬂ (ICC) assessment (if requzred)
[ to mciude predrcted local mundatfon areas and depths of mundatlon bosed on the :nformatronj

Council has been adwsed of the current status.

ICCTechmcaIthcername A . Tony Trace

Local Disaster Response Coordinator

PEC T Y

ACC Techmcal Off' cet contact detalis

SR TearravenieRssanaseans

Somerset Reglonaf Council (SRC) assessment (if reqmred)

fto mclude predicted local inundation areos and depths of mundatton based on the mformanon) '

Council has been advised of the current status.

SRCTechmcalOfficername”' S Tony Jacobs

SRC Technical Dfﬁce,r position title Local Disaster Response Coordinator

:::::: F L T T T T L TP P P L L T T T T T P P T L PP I PO PP T R T,

N SRC Technical Officer contact details

Collated and distributed by (Agéncy) -

| Contact Officer signature

Contact Officer n_amé_ , Rob Drury

| Contact Officer position title ' " Dam Operations Manager

Change in
*| strategy
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Dan Spiller

From: Ban Spiller

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 5:48 PM

To: Matthies.GregoryMrmSaunderson.MicheIIeA_
Subject: RE: contact details Tor re water eifects

Attachments: Technical Situation Report W37.docx

Updated report as discussed.
Please call me o_if vou have any queries or reguire any further information.

Regards,
Dan

0::BOM615

IDQ26885

Australian Government Bureau of Meteorology Queensland

PRIORITY
FLOOD WARNING FOR THE LOCKYER, BREMER,. WARRILL AND BRISBANE RIVER BELOW WIVENHOE INCLUDING

BRISBANE CITY Issued at 4:16 PM on Monday the 18th of January 2011 by the Bureau of
Meteorology, Brisbane.

Stream level rises causing moderate to major flooding are being recorded in Lockyer Creek,
Warrill Creek and and along the Bremer River. Major flood levels are likely at Ipswich
during Tuesday.

Wivenhoe dam is providing significant mitigation of upper Brisbane floods. River flows

from the Bremer and Lockyer catchments combined with releases from Wivenhoe dam are
expected to increase levels in Brisbane overnight and through Tuesday.

"t the Brisbane City Gauge, a river levels of about 2.1 metres is expected with the

afternoon high tide on Tuesday and about 3 metres is expected with the high tides on
Wednesday causing moderate flooding.

(3 metres at the Brisbane City gauge is about 1.5 metres higher than the highest tide of
the year at this location).

LOCKYER CREEK:
Further rainfall during Monday has led to renewed rises in the Lockyer Creek catchment.

Rainfall is forecast to continue this evening and a return to moderate to major flood
levels is expected overnight and during Tuesday. Major flood levels are expected to
continue at Lyons Bridge with rises above 15 metres likely during Tuesday.

BREMER RIVER:
Rainfall during Monday will lead to renewed rises and a return to moderate flood levels

along the Bremer River to Walloon. Levels over 5 metres are expected at Rosewood
pvernight.

The Bremer River at Ipswich is expected to reach about 12.7 metres on Tuesday afternoon.

Higher levels are possible.
1
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WARRILL CREEK

Further rainfall during Monday will lead to increasing river levels along Warrill Creek

with levels expected to reach above 6 metres at Amberley overnight.

MIDDLE AND LOWER BRISBANE:
SEQuwater advises releases from Wivenhoe Dam will increase during Monday.

Moderate flooding is expected at Savages Crossing and at Mt Crosby Weir overnight tonight

and during Tuesday.

The Brisbane River at the City Gauge (lower end of Edward Street and at Thornton

Street) is expected to reach about 2.1 metres with the afterncon high tide on Tuesday and

reach about 3 metres with the high tides on Wednesday causing moderate flooding.

(3 metres at the Brisbane City gauge is about 1.5 metres higher than the highest tide of

the year at this location)}.

Predicted River Heights/Flows:
Ipswich: Reach about 12,7 metres (major) during Tuesday afternoon. Quicker
rises and higher levels are possible depending on further

rainfall tonight.
';oggill: Reach about 12 metres (minor) during Tuesday afternoon.
Jindalee: Reach about 7 metres (minor) overnight Tuesday.

Brisbhane: Reach about 2.1 metres with the afternocn high tide on Tuesday.
Reach about 3 metres with the high tides on Wednesday causing
moderate flooding.

(3 metres at the Brisbane City gauge is about 1.5 metres higher than the highest tide of

the year at this location).

Further rises are possible at all four locations depending on further rain.

Next Issue:
The next warning will be issued at about 2pm Monday.

Latest River Heights:
tockyer Ck at Gatton #
aidley Ck at Laidley
Laidley Ck at Showground Weir #

10.36m steady  03:84 PM MON 10/81/11
ém rising 92:45 PM MON 16/01/11
6.98m rising @3:87 PM MON 18/01/11

Laidley Ck at Warrego Hwy * 5.43m falling 91:28 PM MON 1e/01/1%1
Lockyer Ck at Glenore Grove # 11.36m falling 983:05 FM MON 1e/€1/11
Lockyer Ck at Lyons Br # 14.79m rising  ©3:02 PM MON 10/01/11
Lockyer Ck at Rifle Range Rd * 13.4m rising 88:206 AM MON 18/01/11
Brisbane R at Lowood Pump Stn # 14.13m falling 63:867 PM MON 10/61/11
Brisbane R at Savages Crossing # 14.15m rising §3:09 PM MON 1e/81/11
Brisbane R at Burtons Br # 16.88m rising 83:05 PM MON 18/21/11
Brishane R at Kholo Br # 6.23m rising 83:86 PM MON le/el/11
Brishana R at Mt Crosby # 14.26m rising 83:67 PM MON 16/01/11
Brisbane R at Colleges Crossing # 11.96m rising 83:89 PM MON 18/01/11

.07m rising 83:89 PM MON 18/01/11
.94m rising ©3:02 PM MON 18/61/11
.12m falling ©3:89 PM MON lB/01/11
.82m rising ©3:85 PM MON 18/61/11
.34m rising @8:19 AM MON 18/61/11

Bremer R at Spressers Br #

Bremer R at Rosewood #

Bremer R at Five Mile Br Walloon #
Warrill Ck at Harrisville #
Warrill Ck at Amberley DNR *

B oWy wu b

Bremer R at Ipswich # .6m rising e2:48 PM MON 18/61/11

Brisbane R at Moggill # .52m rising ©2:59 PM MON 18/01/11

Brisbane R at Jindalee Br # .7m rising 2:50 PM MON 18/01/11

Brisbane R at City Gauge # .36m falling 3:09 PM MON 18/01/11
2
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*automatic station

Warnings and River Height Bulletins are available at http://www.bom.gov.au/gld/flood/ .

Flood Warnings are also available on telephone 136@ 659 219 at a low call cost of 27.5

cents, more from mobile, public and satellite phones.
------------------------------- Safe Stamp

i;rom: Matthies.GregoryM

To: Dan Spiller
Subject: contact details for BCC re water effects

Dan

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this
electronic mail message and any electronic files attached
to it may be confidential information, and may also be the
subject of legal professional privilege andfor public interest
immunity. If you are not the intended recipient you are
required to delete it. Any use, disclosure or copying of

this message and any attachments is unautharised, If you
have received this electronic message in error, please

inform the sender or contact securityscanner@police.qld.gov.au.

This focinote also confirms that this email message has
been checked for the presence of computer viruses,

Sent: Monday, 10 January :

.As per our conversation my email is attached and any further info will be great
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Suzie Emery

From: Ken Smith [Ken.SmithW
Sent: Monday, 10 January 2 :

To: Barry Dennien
Subject: FW: BCC Innundation Map at 4000 cumecs
Attachments: img-110173945-0001 .jpg

Barry
FYl
Regards

.Ken Smith
Director-General
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Phone Fax: _

Mobile
Email: Ken.snil

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair -
www.towardQ2.qld.gov.au

#% Please consider the emvironment before printing this email (3 sheets of paper = 1 litre of water)

From: Colin Jensen [maiito:CoIin.Jensez_
Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 6:09 P

To: Ken Smith

Subject: BCC Innundation Map at 4000 cumecs

Ken

As discussed, please find attached a map showing the innundation in Brisbane that is estimated to resuit from a
river flow of 4,000 cubic meters per second. Note that this only shows the river flooding not innundation from
localised rain flooding.

Regards

Calin Jensen

Chief Executive Officer

Brisbane City Council

GPO Box 1434 | Brisbane QId 4001

Level 23, Brishane Square | 266 George Street, Brisbane, Qld 4000
Phone: I | Fax:

Email: colin.jensen
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This message has passed through an insecure network.
"Please direct all enquiries o the message author.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents

of this email except where
subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of

the author and do not necessarily
represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be

subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.
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Suzie Emery

From: Ken Smith [Ken.Smith

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 6:24 PM

To: Barry Dennien

Subject: FW: List of suburbs impacted by innundation from a 4,000 cumec river flow
Barry

At last. | will call you to discuss assumptions underpinning number of properties impacted at 4,000 cubic meters
assumption

Regards

Ken Smith
Director-General

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Fo: [

Phone:
Mobile;
Email: Ken.Smith

Tomorrow’s Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair -
www.towardQ2.qld.qov.au

g% Please consider the envirenment before printing this email (3 sheets of paper = 1 litre of water)

From: Colin Jensen [mai[to:CoIin.Jensen_

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 6:21 PM
To: Ken Smith

- Subject: List of suburbs impacted by innundation from a 4,000 cumec river flow

Ken

Please find following, as discussed, some information on the consequence of river innundation likely to result from a
river flow of 4,000 cubic meters per second.

Number of propetties affected:

- 455 properties (parcels of land) have been identified as experiencing flooding on next Wednesday (at least 221 of
these are homes and businesses)

- 7, 731 properties may see some flooding either on the land or outside the property

- More than 400 streets will be affected by flooding in some way

Below is the list of suburbs where the 455 properties that will be affected are located. In brackets is the number of
properties/parcels of land that will be affected in each suburb. This is based on the data and modelling we have
done to date and we may see increases in these numbers once figures are revised.

- Rocklea (80)

- Albion (49)
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- Milten {49)

- Auchenflower (40)

- Norman Park (26)

- Pinkenba (26)

0- Oxley (19)

- New Farm {17)

- Kangaroo Peint (16)

- Bulimba & Sherwood {14 each)

- Yeronga (10)

- Graceville (9)

- Newstead (8)

- Yeerongpilly (7)

- Bowen Hills {(6)

- Indooroopilly, Windsor (5 each)

- Wacol, Brisbane City, Moggill, East Brisbane, Fortitude Valley (4 each)

~ Chelmer, Hemmant, Tennyson (3 each)

- Fairfield, Fig Tree Pocket, Coorparoo, South Brisbane, Lytton, Murrarie (2 each)

7 Rapid Response Group teams will be working from both a map and a database to doorknock/letterbox drop a flyer
to the 221 homes and businesses that are predicted as being likely to experience innundation. They will visually
check using the map that none of the remaining parcels of land from the total 455 properties identified as
experiencing flooding are actually homes or businesses also.

The locations where the 221 homes and businesses are located is Albion, Auchenflower, Brisbane City, Bowen Hills,
Bulimba, Fortitude Valley, Graceville, Hemmant, Indooroopilly, Kangaroo Point, Lytton, Milton, New Farm, Newstead,
Norman Park, Oxley, Pinkenba, Rocklea, Sherwood, Tennyson, Wacol, Windsor, Yeronga.

Regards

Colin Jensen

Chief Executive Officer

Brishane City Coundil

GPO Box 1434 | Brisbane Qld 4001

Level 23, Brisbane Square | 266 George Street, Brisbane, Qld 4000
Phone:

Email: colin.jense

This message has passed through an insecure network,
Please direct all enguiries to the message author.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless ctherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
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

If you have receilved this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.



Litsupport Brisbane

From: Dan Spiller

Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 6:29 AM

To: Bebbie Best

Cc: Martin.PeterJ_ Dunn.KerryG_ Barry Dennien; Tim
Watts

Subject: Fwd: Impact of Lockyer flows

Attachments: Seqwater_No-Lifeguards-Here_email_strap.png; ATTO0001.htm; cidimage001.png@
01CA24E1.BDB90020; ATTC0002.htm

Debbie,

Preliminary advice below. Report being prepared and BoM remodeling.

Dan

_ Begin forwarded message:

From: Rob Drury <t
Date: 11 January 2011 6:17:48 AM GMT+10:00

To: Dan Spiller <Daniel.Spiller
Ce: Barry Dennien <Barry.Dennien || R ; ! ctcr Borrows

<pborrows , Paul Bird <pbird| N V(ichae! Lyons
<Michael.l yvons
Subject: RE: Impact of LocKyer Hows

Dan,

I will send a report shortly but below are words I was going to send. I have also attached the
BoM waming for the Lockyer that they sent this morning.

They are reissuing their warning this moming based on new information.

Basically the FOC was going to try to slow our releases last night to give a small window for the
Lockyer flood to go through however we again received and are still receiving heavy rain in the

catchments.

Currently the FOC has shut some sluices at Somerset to store more water to keep Wivenhoe
below RL74 at which we need to start increasing releases. The first fuse plug goes at about RL

75.7m

D408
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The strategy is now to keep releases as is to not worsen the situation downstream as the Lockyer
recorded levels higher than any on record. However we may still need to increase releases
depending on what happens through the day.

The FOC have given our release strategy (not really different in releases at this stage) to the
BoM and they will reissue their flood warnings based on that and other flows in the Lockyer and

Bremer.

The FOC have spoken to BCC and ICC and we will send them an update. BCC are having a
LDMG meeting this moming. Dan, not sure if anyone from the WGM is going but Chris Lavin

is the contact.

Rob

From: Aifs Operational Manager[ SMTP:AIFSQLD | N
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 4:06:54 AM

To: weather

Subject: BOM: FLDWARN for Lower Brisbane and Bremer Rs [SEC=UNCIL.ASSIFIED] Auto
forwarded by a Rule

TO::BOM615

IDQ20805

Australian Government Bureau of Meteorology Queensland

PRIORITY

D403
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FLOOD WARNING FOR THE LOCKYER, BREMER, WARRILL AND BRISBANE RIVER
BELOW WIVENHOE INCLUDING BRISBANE CITY Issued at 4:06 AM on Tuesday the 11th
of January 2011 by the Bureau of Meteorology, Brisbane.

The main flood waters in the Lockyer Creek are now arriving at Lyons Bridge, with strong
stream rises expected during Tuesday.

Wivenhoe dam is providing significant mitigation of upper Brisbane floods. River flows from
the Bremer and Lockyer catchments combined with releases from Wivenhoe dam are expected

to increase levels in Brisbane during Tuesday.

At the Brisbane City Gauge, minor flood levels of about 2.1 metres are expected with the
afternoon high tide on Tuesday and levels of about 3 metres are expected with the high tides on

Wednesday causing moderate flooding.

(3 metres at the Brisbane City gauge is about 1.5 metres higher than the highest tide of the year
at this location).

LOCKYER CREEK:

Extremely heavy rainfall during Monday led to extreme rises in the Lockyer Creek catchment
and Laidley Creek at Mulgowie. Record flood levels of 18.92 metres were recorded at Gatton
Monday evening before the station failed. This level was well above the previous record peak of

16.33 metres from the February 1893 flood.

The main flood waters are currently arriving at Lyons Bridge, with strong stream rises expected
in the next few hours. The Lockyer Creek at Glenore Grove peaked at 14.60 metres at 11:30pm,

which is 0.3 metres below the 1974 flood.

Renewed stream rises have commenced in Lockyer Creek at Lyons Bridge with a peak between
16 and 16.5 metres expected Tuesday moming. This is likely to be similar in level to the 1996

flood.
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BREMER RIVER:

The Bremer River at Walloon has exceeded the moderate flood level. The Bremer River at
Rosewood peaked at 5.8 metres around midnight monday.

The Bremer River at Ipswich is expected to reach about 12.7 metres on Tuesday afternoon.
Higher levels are possible.

WARRILL CREEK

Warrill Creek at Amberley peaked at 5.98 metres around 9pm Monday.

MIDDLE AND LOWER BRISBANE:

Moderate flooding is developing at Savages Crossing and at Mt Crosby Weir.

At the Brisbane City Gauge (lower end of Edward Street and at Thorton Street), minor flood
levels of about 2.1 metres are expected with the afternoon high tide on Tuesday and levels of
about 3 metres are expected with the high tides on Wednesday causing moderate flooding.

(3 metres at the Brisbane City gauge is about 1.5 metres higher than the highest tide of the year
at this location).

Predicted River Heights/Flows:

Ipswich: Reach about 12.7 metres (major) during Tuesday afternoon.

Moggill: Reach about 12 metres (minor) during Tuesday afternoon.

Jindalee: Reach abouit 7 metres (minor) overnight Tuesday.
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Brisbane: Reach about 2.1 metres (minor) with the afternoon high tide on Tuesday. Reach about

3 metres (moderate) with the high tides on Wednesday.

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

The next warning will be issued at about 8am Tuesday.

Latest River Heights:

Lockyer Ck at Helidon # 12.68m steady ~ 03:02 PM MON 10/01/11
Flagstone Ck at Brown-Zirbels Rd * 3.49m falling ~ 02:10 AM TUE 11/01/11
Sandy Creek at Sandy Creek Road # 2.15m falling  03:19 AM TUE 11/01/11
Ma Ma Ck at Harm's * 3.26m rising 02:30 AM TUE 11/01/11

Tenthill Ck at Tenthill * 5.57m rising 02:40 AM TUE 11/01/11

Lockyer Ck at Gatton # 18.92mrising  06:30 PM MON 10/01/11
Laidley Ck at Mulgowie * 6.39m rising 02:20 AM TUE 11/01/11
Laidley Ck at Laidley 8.7m falling slowly 10:00 PM MON 10/01/11

Laidley Ck at Showground Weir # 7.84m rising 03:25 AM TUE 11/01/11
Laidley Ck at Wartego Hwy * 6.41m rising 02:00 AM TUE 11/01/11
Lockyer Ck at Glenore Grove # 13.8m falling  03:24 AM TUE 11/01/11
Lockyer Ck at Lyons Br # 15.55mrising  03:23 AMTUE 11/01/11

Lockyer Ck at Rifle Range Rd *  15.39mrising  02:40 AM TUE 11/01/11
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Lockyer Ck at O'Reilly's Weir#  18m falling 03:28 AM TUE 11/01/11
Brishane R at Lowood Pump Sm# 15.93m falling  03:31 AM TUE 11/01/11
Brisbane R at Savages Crossing # 15.89mrising  03:29 AMTUE 1 1/01/11
Brisbane R at Burtons Br # 12.22mrising  03:29 AMTUE 11/01/11
Brisbane R at Kholo Br# 7.99m rising 03:29 AM TUE 11/01/11
Brisbane R at Mt Crosby # 15.82m steady  03:30 AM TUE 11/01/11
Brisbane R at Mt Crosby # 14.08m falling  04:39 PM MON 10/01/11
Brisbane R at Colleges Crossing # 13.91mrising  03:32 AM TUE 11/01/11
Bremer R at Rosewood# 5.56m falling  03:11 AMTUE 11/01/11
Bremer R at Five Mile Br Walloon # 6.4m rising 03:15 AM TUE 11/01/11
Warrill Ck at Greens Rd Amberley # 5.84m falling  03:29 AM TUE 11/01/11
Bremer R at One Mile Br # 13.75mrising  03:31 AM TUE 11/01/11
Bremer R at Hancocks Br Brassall # 11.33mrising  03:22 AM TUE 11/01/11 |
Bremer R at Ipswich # 8.55m rising 03:31 AM TUE 11/01/11
Brisbane R at Moggill # 7.07m rising 03:29 AM TUE 11/01/11
Brisbane R at Jindalee Br # 4.5m rising 03:29 AM TUE 11/01/11

Brisbane R at City Gauge # 1.4m falling 03:15 AM TUE 11/01/11

*automatic station

‘Warnings and River Height Bulletins are available at http://www.bom.gov.au/qld/flood/ . Flood
Wamings are also available on telephone 1300 659 219 ata low call cost of 27.5 cents, more

from mobile, public and satellite phones.

Safe Stamp

Your Anti-virus Service scanned this email. It is safe from known viruses.
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For more information regarding this service, please contact your service provider.

Robert Drury
Dam Operations Manager

Water Delivery

Cueensland Bulk Water Supply Authority frading as Seqwater
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" Cindy Hulsey

From: Barry Dennien

Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 8:33 AM
To: Dan Spiller

Subject: Re: Levels

Categories: T8

Dan let gquu know asap

Regards
Barry Dennien

On 11/01/2011, at 8:28 AM, "Dan Spiller" <Daniel.Spiller wrote:

Based on 3700 cumecs release?

By when?

From: Barry Dennjen

Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 8:29 AM
To: Dan Spiller

Subject: Re: Levels

BOM forecast 6000 plus cumecs in river 4 plus meters at port office
74 flood 5.45m
Regards

Barry Dennien

On 11/01/2011, at 8:00 AM, "Dan Spiller" <Daniel.Spille wrote:

‘Wivenhoe Dam: 173%

Somerset Dam: 160%
Daniel Spiller

Director, Operations

SEQ Water Grid Manager
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Phone: [ TNNNNENEGEEG §-- I | Mobilc:_

Email: daniel.spiller
Visit: Level 15, 53 Albert Street Brisbane

Post: PO Box 16205, City East QLD 4002

ABN: 14783 317 630

Please consider the cnvironment before printing this email. It takes 10 litres of water to make one sheet
of A4 paper.

Disclaimer

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipisnt(s) only; and may contain
privileged and confidential information. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality aftached to
this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because yon have received this message in error, IT
received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any
copies of this from your computer system network,

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies
on it; any form of disclosure, medification, distribution and/or publication of this email is also
prohibited. While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for loss or
damage to person or property arising from this message being infected by a computer virus or other
contamination. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager and/or the Queensland Government.
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Cindy Hulsey

From: John Adcock

Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 8:39 AM

Subject; Water Grid Update - Dam Releases - 11 January 2011
Importance: High

Categories: T8

Water Grid update - 11 January 2011

Unprecedented Wivenhoe Dam releases

Significant rainfall received across catchments has caused waterways upstream of Somerset and

Wivenhoe Dams to rise quickly overnight,

Wivenhoe Dam is currently at 173% and rising. Somerset Dam is at 160%.
{_Zontrolled releases through the five gates have been held at around 236,000 megalitres
since early last night but will need to be increased further today. These releases will are

being made in consultation with the Bureau of Meteorology and local councils and aim to limit

downstream Impacts where possible. Note these large releases are necessary for the safe
management of the dam.

Release levels will be progressively reviewed depending on rainfall across the catchments
today,

Local Councils have been advised that as a result of Lockyer Creek flows, local runoff and

Wivenhoe releases, Twin Bridges, Savages Crossing, Burtons Bridge, Kholo Bridge Colleges
Crossing, Fernvale Bridge, and Mt Crosby Weir Bridge may be inundated until at Sunday 16
January. Residents are urged to contact local councils for detailed information on road crossing

closures and other impacts.

All recreations areas around Somerset and Wivenhoe are closed, and given the dam levels
_and the need for safety around spillways, we will not be able to facilitate any land-
C\}JESEd media access to our sites today.

While substantial amounts of water is being released into Wivenhoe from Somerset Dam,

water levels in Somerset are expected to continue to rising today and areas around Kilcoy are

likely to be impacted by these rising dam levels.

Five gates are open at North Pine Dam, releasing around 15,000 megalitres a day and will
continue until at least Wednesday 12 January. The local Council is being kept informed
regarding Youngs Crossing.

Gate releases at Leslie Harrison Dam are underway due to rainfall and inflows.

A minor release of around 1200 megalitres a day is being made through the emergency gates

at Hinze Dam. There is no access to the spillway.

For detailed information on road cressing closures and other potential impacts,
always contact your local council.

UPPER SOMERSET TOWNSHIPS URGED TO CONSERVE WATER
1
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Residents in the upper Somerset townships of Kilcoy, Jimna and Linville are being urged to
conserve water due to the impacts of locai flooding on water infrastructure.

Water Grid spokesperson Dan Spiller said vital water infrastructure in these regions has been
damaged by flood waters, cutting off the raw water supply.

“We have a limited supply in local reservoirs that is expected to last one to three days. However,
we will ensure that critical supplies are maintained. In the meantime we are asking people to
conserve water while we repair equipment and organise alternate supplies,” he said.

The power is currently down at the main water treatment plant in Kilcoy, with flood water
restricting access to rectify the situation.

In Jimna and Linville rising waters have impacted infrastructure that supports the region’s supply.
Approximately 1,000 residents on town water across these three areas are impacted.

“We are asking people to restrict non-essential water use, including limiting shower times and
considering alternative water supplies where possible,” said Mr Spiller,

The Water Grid Manager is working closely with Emergency Management Queensland to gain
“ccess to the plants and to rectify all situations. Current demand and supply levels are being
“closely monitored and alternate water supplies are being considered.

“We are looking at trucking in tankers to fill the reservoirs and are also considering the supply of
hottled water if necessary, Obviously we cannot truck in water while roads are closed,” said Mr

Spiller,
ENDS

Note to the Editor: While releases are being made from the region’s water storages, routine
updates will be provided.

Community Assistance: Please direct the community to contact telephone - 1800 613 122.
This number has been established for members of the public seeking information on which dams
are spilling in South East Queensland.

Members of the public seeking information on potential impacts in their local areas should
direct inquiries to their local councils,

“About the SEQ Water Grid: Established in June 2008 in response to the crippling Millennium

Drought, the SEQ Water Grid represents one of Australia’s largest investments in water
infrastructure.

Through a network of climate resilient water sources, treatment facilities, new two-way pipes and
existing pipelines, the SEQ Water Grid gives the South East Queensiand region the ability to
support water demands, water guality, economic prosperity and lifestyle - regardless of climate
change and population growth,

For further information on the Water Grid: www.watergrid.com.au

For further details contact the SEQ Water Grid Communications Unit on:

ph: I | Emai: medic I
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AWATER SAFETY INITIATIVE FRGM

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient{s} enly; and may contain privileged and confidential information. You
understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached fo fhis message is not waived, lest or destroyed because you have received this message in error, [f
raceived in error, you are asked {o inform 1he sender as qulckly as possible and delete this email and any coples of this from your computer system nelwork.
if not an intended recipieat of this email, you must not copy, distribute or {ake any action(s) that refies on it; any form of disclosure, madification, distribution
and/or publicalion of this email is also prohibiled.

While alt care has been {aken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for foss or damaga to person or properly arising from this message being
infected by a computer virus or cther contamination. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents anly the views of the sender and not the views of the
SEQ Water Grid Manager andfor the Queensiand Governmert.
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" Cindy Hulsey

From: Colin Jensen [Colin.Jensen

Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 8:27 AM

To: Barry Dennien; Dan Spiller; ken.smith

Cc: Chris Lavin; John Cowie; Vicki Pethybridge

Subject: BCC Innundation Maps for 5000m3/s

Attachments: 5000 m3 Brisbane East.pdf; 5000 m3 Brisbane South.pdf; 5000 m3 Brisbane West.pdf;

5000 m3 Whole of Brisbane.pdf

Categories: T8

t=td=+t=+=t=+mtmt=t=tmtmtot=tmisdmtm b s=dbodods bbb md b bm¥

Place: LDCC
+=t=t=t=tmt=dmtmtetotot st ot mb st md bt md b e b st = b= d ==t =¥

Gentlemen

Please find attached our flood maps for river flows of 5,000 cumecs FYT. I will also provide a list of suburbs and
streets when I have it to hand.

CI note the preliminary advice from BOM is to start our consideration of a 6,000 cumec event for Thursday

Regards

Colin Jensen

Chief Executive Officer

Brisbane City Council

GPO Box 1434 | Brisbane Qld 4001

Level 23, Brisbane Square | 266 George Streat, Brisbane, Qld 4000
Phone: RS = N

Email: colin. jensen NG

This message has passed through an insecure network.
Please direct all enquiries to the message author.
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Cindy Hulsey

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce: .

Subject:
Attachments:

Categories:

All,

Dan Spiller
Tuesday, 11 January 2011 1:18 PM )

Madgwick. DarrenTb stephen.robertsonl . -
Smith (ken.smithijj GG L-nce VcCallum

(lance.mceallu ; Tim Watis (fim.watis|

Debbie Best (debbie bes
Geoff Stead (geoff.g
Barry Dennien; Peter Borrows; Rob Drury (rdru }; Stan Stevenson;

Madgwick.Darren T NN

Wivenhoe Dam release update
image001.png; Technical Situation Report W38 (2).docx

T8

Attached is the updated Technical Situation Report.

Jeleases from Wivenhoe Dam have needed to be increased to 3,970 cubic metres per second. BoM is

Based on these releases, Wivenhoe Dam will peak at between 74.5 and 74.8m with no further inflows,

Further inflows will require further releases. Seqwater is considering worst case scenarios to provide to

' C nodelling based on this strategy.

BoM and BCC to model impacts,

Regards,
Daniel Spiller
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TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

TSR Number ° Date of TSR
) L release

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

11.1.2011 Time of TSR

release

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall,

Current objectives +  Maintain releases to keep Wivenhoe below fuse plug initiation and
releases need to be made to ensure the dam security and minimise
flood impacts downstream if possible

Strategy * Maintain current refease of 3970cumecs as long as possible but it may
need to be increased

»  Close sluices at Somerset Dam ta store more water however will affect
upstream areas.

»  Current estimate of peak dam level is between EL74.5 and EL74.8
{assuming no further significant rainfall). However it is noted that
rainfall is continuing across the catchment.

»  Further rainfall in the next 3 hours will require releases to be increased
in accordance with Strategy W4, page 29 of the Manual of Operational
Procedures for Flood Mitigation at Wivenhoe Dam and Somerset Dam
(Flood Operations Manual)

LERGLSLEIC B Storage levels:  Above FSL

Inflows: Inflows expected around 1,500,000ML which is close to
1974 event.
Rainfall: Continuing

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brishane River:  Impact as below.

Somerset Dam (Full Supply Level 99,00 m AHD)

The dam level s 103.30 AHD and rising., Peak inflow to the dam is estimated to be about 4,200 m3/s.
Volume stored above FSL is 240,00ML at 183.3%

The dam level peaked at 103.52m AHD at 18:00 on Monday 10 January 2011, (unless further
significant rainfall is experienced). Areas around Kilcoy will continue to be adversely affected.
Wivenhoe Dam (Full Supply Level 67.00 m AHD)

The dam level is 74.1m AHD and rising at about 26 mm/hour. Holding 930,000ML. above FSL and

179.5%.Releases from the dam are curvently 3,970cumec/s. Outflows Into the Brisbane River from
both Lockyer Creek and the Bremer River are also increasing.
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BCC Technical Officer contact details o “

At this stage it is considered that without further rainfall the dam ¢an be kept at around 74.8m.
The aim is to prevent fuse-plug Initiation.

Currently the situation Is being assessed every 3 hours.

If further rainfall occurs, dam releases may need fo be increased further.

Outlook

Heavy rainfall confinues throughout South East Queensland and the situation could deteriorate over the
next 24 hours, The flood operation centre will continue fo moniter the situation and provide situation
reports every six hours untll the situation stabilizes.

'Segwater Technical Officer name E Robert Drury

.....................................................................................................................

Séqwater Technical O ion i Dam Operations Manager

B T PP TSP SRR P

BoM assessment

(consisting of references to latest Flood Warning for the Brishane River and other relevant Bureau
forecasts and warnings {e.g. weather/rain forecasts, Tropical Cyclone Warning etc) and other
updates/comments if needed)

BoM has been advised,

BoM Technical Officer name ’ Peter Baddiley

....................................................................................................................

BoM Technical Officer position title

BoM Technical Offi_cer contact details

Brishbane City Council (BCC} assessment
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

'_B'CCTechnicél Officer name I ¥ Chris Lavin

B TR P PP P T PR T PP

Disaster Operations Manager

Ipswich City Council {ICC} assessment {if required)
(to include predicted focal inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)
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Council has been advised of the current status.

ICC Technical Officer name . Tony Trace

...................................................................................................................

ICC Technical Officer position title Locat Disaster Response Coordinator

..................................................................................................................

ICC Technical Officer contact details

Sornerset Regional Council (SRC) assessment (if required)
{to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

SRC Technical Officer name Tony Jacobs

SRC Technical Officer position title Local Disaster Response Coordinator

SRC Technical Officer contact details

)

Collated and distributed by {Agency)

Contact Officer signature

Contact Officer name Rob Drury

Contact Officer position title _ Dam Operations Manager

‘Next TSR due
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Litsupport Brishane

From: Stan Stevenson [sstevenson

Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 3:58 PM

To: SEQWGEM Emergency

Ce: Dan Spiiler; Peter Borrows; Paul Bird; Rob Drury; Jim Pruss
Subject: Technical Situafion Report W40.docx

Attachments: Technical Situation Report W40.docx

Latest update on releases from Wivenhoe

Regards

Stan Stevenson
Acting EGM Water Delivery
QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as Seqwater

seqwater

WATER FOR LIFE

o D | = I o N | ¢ .-

Level 3, 240 Margaret St, Brisbane City QLD 4000 Australia
PO Box 16146, City East QLD 4002

Website | www.segwater.com.au

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee and may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any
transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached to
this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email systern, QLD Bulk
Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).
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TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

‘DatecitsR - JIRCI T oiTsR
release oo releas

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall,

d +  Maintain releases to keep Wivenhoe below fuse plug initiation and
releases need to be made to ensure the dam security and minimise
flood impacts downstream if possible

8+ Inflows into Wivenhoe in excess of 12000 cumecs.

¢+ Maintain current release 5700 cumecs as long as possible but due to the
high level in the dam may change frequently due to inflows, this is being
reviewed every 30 minutes and releases adjusted accordingly.

¢ Close sluices at Somerset Dam to store more water however will affect
upstream areas.

Storage levels:  Above FSL

Inflows: Inflows expected around 1,500,000ML which is close to
1974 event,
Rainfall: Continuing

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River;  Impact as below.

Somerset/Wivenhoe Dam

Our strategy revolves ensuring dam security and is around frying to prevent initiation of the first fuse
plug at EL 75.6m. If this happens we will get a rapid increase of about 2,000m3/s in outilow from the
dam in addition to the gate release which could be as high as 10,000m3/s at the time. Sluices have
been closed at Somerset and this will result in high upstream water levels affecting Kilcoy.

Wivenhoe Dam is rising very quickly and rapid gate openings are required to manage this increase.
Based on the current rate of rise, inflow rate is in excess of 12,000m3/s. The situation is being revised
constantly and releases will be increased hourly until the water level starts to stabilize. 1t is possible
that the releases will be as high as 10,000m3/s in the next few hours, Heavy rainfall continues in the
catchment especially around the dam.

It should be noted that the flow in the lower Brisbane R in 1974 was about 9,500m3/s.

Travel time {o Lower Brishane River is 24 hours.
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Inflows and outflows are at record levels and increasing within inflows nearing 3,000m3/s, and is
approaching an extreme event (possibly as high as 1in 10,000 AEP)

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

il BoM has been advised,

oIVl Technical Officer name - B Peter Baddiley

flood.qid

Brisbane City Council (BCC) assessment
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

Chris Lavin

Disaster Operaticns Manager

Ipswich City Council (ICC) assessment {if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

CCTechnical Dfficer nam Tony Trace
Local Disaster Response Coordinator
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Somerset Regional Counci (SRC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areos and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status,

"SRC Technical OFficer nam & Tony Jacobs

SRC Technical Officer position title Local Disaster Response Coordinator

Collated and distributed by (Agency)

Rob Drury

Dam Operations Manager
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From: Dan Spiller <Daniel. Spille;

Sent: Tuesday, Japuary 11, 2011 4:00 PM

To: Barry Dennien <Barry.Dennie

Subject: Fwd: Technical Situation Report W40.docx

Attach: image.png; ATT00001.htm; Technical Situation Report W40.docx;
ATTO00002.htm

Begin forwarded message:

From: Stan Stevenson <MMW

Date: 11 January 2011 3:58:25 PM :

To: SEQWGM Emergency <SEQWGM Emergency/ | GGG

Cc: Dan Spiller <Daniel. Spiller R, Peter Borrows

<pborrows . P:u! Bird <pbird i X ob Drury
<rerury R, Jir: Pruss <iprus S

Subject: Technical Situation Report W40.docx

Latest update on releases from Wivenhoe

Regards

Stan Stevenson
Acting EGM Water Delivery

QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority frading as Seqwater
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Level 3, 240 Margaret St, Brisbane City QLD 4000 Australia
PO Box 16146, City East QLD 4002

Website | www.seqwater.com.au

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the
addressee and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the
addressee, you are notified that any transmission, distribution, or other use of this
information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received
this email in emror please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from
your email system. QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as
Seqwater).
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o Sdrnersethivenhoe'Dam'

- _“It should be noted thai the ﬂow m ihe Iower anbane R in 1974 was about 9 500m3!s

o Trevel tsme t6 Lower anbane Rrverrs 24 hours

* TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

11.1.2011

Seqwater status of mﬂows and dam operatlons

Current status but couid chonge bosed on :nﬂows or ramfaﬂ

e _'Maintain releases to keep Wivenhoe below fuse plug initiation and
releases need to be made to ensure the _dam secunty and mlnlmise
" flood impacts downstream if possrb[e

. 1nﬂows |nto leenhoe in excess of 12000 cumecs,

. 'Mamtaln current release 5700 cumecs as long as possrb[e but due to the
h:gh level in the dam’ may change frequently dueto inflows, this | Is bemg
' revlewed every 30 minutes and releases adeStEd accordmglv. .

. Close slmces at Somerset Darn to store more water however w:Il affect
' upstrearn areas :

Storage levels:  Above FSL .

; Inflowsi - Inflows expected around 1, 500, OOOML wh:ch is c!ose to
. . 1974 event. :

.Rainfall: = Continuing

" Loj:kyer/B_remer: . Monitoring their"inf!ow's_ :

Brisbane River:? Impact as'b'elow.l. B

IOur strategy revolves ensunng dam seounty and is around trymg to prevent mi’eatron of the F rst fuse
plug at EL 75.6m. If this happens we will get a rapid increase of about 2,000m3/s in outﬂow from the

. E dam in addmon to the gate release whuoh cou!d be as high as 10, 000m3!s at the t:me Slurces have '

erenhoe Darn is ns:ng very qurck[y and raprd gate openmgs are requlred to manage thas lﬂCI’EESB :
) Based on the current rate of rise, inflow rate is in excess of 12, OOOmSIs - The situation is being rev:sed
B oonstanﬂy and reteases will be increased hourly until the water ievel ‘starts to stablilze tis possuble
" that the releases will be as high as 10,000m3/s i in the next few hours Heavy ramfall oontinues in th

- ‘catohment espeoially around the dam '



BoM assessment : T - _
' ( consrstfng of references to latest F]ood Wammg for the anbane Rrver ano' other refevant Burecu

¥ forecasts and warnings (e.g. Weather/rmn forecasts Troprco'l Cycione Warmng etc} and other RGNS
' updates/comments rfneeded) : . ! AT E

ipsw:ch Crty Councri (ICC) assessment (rf requ1red) _ -
{ to m clude predrcted !ocal rnundat.ron areos cmd depths of in un datron based on the mformotron )

SRS Councrl has been adwsed ofthe current status

: -‘ North Pme

lnﬂows and outﬂows are at record levels and rncreasmg wrthln mﬂows nearmg 3 000m3!s and is

- approachmg an extreme event (possrbly as hlgh as 1 in 10 ,000 AEP)

¢ Robert Drury

3 Darn .Op'eraltions Manager.

'Bo'M ‘he's been edvis:ed._ -

.P_eter Beddfley :

flood. qid—

Brrsbane Clty Councrl (BCC) assessment

) (ta mc!ude predrcted J'ocol rnundatron areas and depths of mundatron based on the rnformatron} '

L Councr[ has been adwsed of the current status

'C'hris.Lavin-"

‘Disaster Op'eret_ions _Mérra_gér. R

Tonv Trace

' Locai Disaster Response Coordmator
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'. Somerset Reglonai Counf:ll (SRC) assessment (lf requn'ed) . .
i (to mc!ude pred.'cted lacai mundatron ureas and depths ofmundatlon based on the rnfarmat:on) ‘

‘ Councal has been adwsed of the current status

_ thy _Jacobs‘ :

" Local Disaster Response'Coordina"cci' -

- Collated and distributed by (Ageney)




Suzie Emery

From: Reilly Bob [Bob.Reilly

Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 4:19 PM
To: Dan Spiller; Barry Dennien

Cc: Allen Peter

Subject: Wivenhoe Releases

Hi Dan, Barry

Peter Allen has asked Seqwater to provide a concise summary of the flood release strategy. | can
confirm though that they are taking into account estimated inflows over the next 24 hours and

have a release strategy that addresses that scenario.

Regards

Bob

'Bob Reilly

General Manager, Office of the Water Supply Regulator

Teiephon- Mobil-Facsimile:_
Email: bob.reill

www.derm.gld.gov.au

Department of Environment and Resource Management
Lvl 3 41 George Street, Brisbane Q 4000

GPQO Box 2454, Brisbane Q 4001

Think B4U Print
1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CC2 in the atmosphere

3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water
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TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

Time of TSR
release

TSR Number R.2% e R R 11.1.2011

release -

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

Current » Maintain releases to keep Wivenhoe below fuse plug initiation
objectives ' and releases need to be made to ensure the dam security and
minimise flood impacts downstream if possible

Strategy « Peak inflows into Wivenhoe in excess of 12000 cumecs.
» Increase releases to maintain fuse plug and dam integrity.

+ Close sluices at Somerset Dam to store more water however
will affect upstream areas.

Key ) | Storage levels:  Above FSL

considerations
Inflows: Inflows expected well over 1,500,000ML.
Rainfall: Continuing
Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River: Impact as below.

Somerset/Wivenhoe

Our strategy revolves ensuring dam security and is around trying to prevent initiation of the first fuse plug
at EL 75.6m. If this happens we will get a rapid increase of about 2,000m3/s in outfiow from the dam in
addition to the gate release which could be as high as 10,000m3/s at the time.

Sluices have been closed at Somerset and this will result in high upstream water levels affecting Kilcoy.
Somerset is at 104.41m holding 671,000ML and 176.6%.

In the 1ast twelve hours totals of up to 370mm have fzllen in the area around Wivenhoe Dam. In the last
hour, rainfalls between 15 and 30mm have been recorded in the same area. At 1600, the BoM advised
that falls between 50 to 100mm are still forecast for the 24hrs fo 1600 Wednesday 12 January 2011 for

the North Pine and Somerset/Wivenhoe catchments. Current inflows are about 9,000cumecs.

At 1730 Wivenhoe Dam was 74.92m AHD holding 2,200,000ML and 180% and rising slowly and
releasing about 6,700m3/s.

The current expectation is that the dam will reach a steady state {outfiow equals inflow) within the next 3
hours without further significant rainfall. At this time, release from the dam will be about 8,000 m3/s.

if there is no further rainfalf, it may be possible to then slowly reduce this refease overnight.
The dam is expected to peak below 75.5m AHD which is 100mmm below the first fuse plug initiation level.

Note that the automatic recorder as indicated on the BoM website is affected by drawdown and is not
reflecting the actual lake level and tendency.
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The Flood Operations Centre is continuing to monitor rainfalls and water levels through the Brisbane and
Pine catchments and reviewing operating strategy every 30 minutes. The FOC is also maintaining close
contact with warning agencies and local councils.

It should be nofed that the flow in the lower Brisbane R in 1974 was about 8,500m3/s

North Pine Dam:
Five gates are open, and will continue until at least Wednesday 12 January.

The local Council is being kept informed regarding Youngs Crossing.

Leslie Harrison Dam:
Gate releases are underway due to rainfall and inflows.

Hinze Dam:
A release of around 86cumecs or 7396 megalitres a day is being made through the emergency gates and

this will increase to around 8,000 megatlitres per day by 6.pm Tuesday 11 January There is no public
access lo the spillway. :

Wyralong Dam

As at 5:00pm today 8,680ML/day was passing over the spillway at Wyaralong Dam. This represents a
water depth of 0.59m over the spillway. The water level is continuing to rise. Wyaralong Dam Alliance will
continue to monitor and advise of water levels and flows.

Seqwater Technical Officer name Robert Drury
Seqwater Technical Officer position title  FEIEeS e U

BoM assessment

(consisting of references to latest Flood Warning for the Brisbane River and other relevant
Bureau forecasts and warnings (e.g. weather/rain forecasts, Tropical Cyclone Warning

etc) and other updates/comments if needed)

BoM has been advised.

BoM Technical Officer name Peter Baddiley

B_oM Technical Officer position title

BoM Technical Officer contact details flood. qld R

Brisbane City Council (BCC)} assessment
(to include predicted {ocal inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the

information)
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_BCC Technical Officer contact details

Council has been advised of the current status.

BCC Technical Officer name Chris Lavin

BCC Technical Officer position title -~ - FREEH{Sgh el EIERL

Ipswich City Council (ICC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the
information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

ICC Technical Officer name Tony Trace

ICC Technical Officer position title | | Local Disaster Response Coordinator

ICC Technical Officer contact details

Somerset Regional Council (SRC) assessment (if required)

(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the
information) '

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

Contact Officer hame oL Rob Drury

Contact Officer position title | Dam Operations Manager

B mngrn

N e T Date | 11.1.2011  [ETd

PM
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Gina O™ Driscoll

From: Paul Bird [pbir :
Sent: : Tuesday, 11.January 2011 B:18 PM - |
To: SEQWGM ia; aroebuc greg. swair— .
GSTUBBSwsa m.martin
Pauta Weston; flacobs Arminda Roberts; Bec Middlemiss; Mlchael
] ) Fiechiner; Mike Foster; Tara King; Barry Dennien; Dan Spllfer" Scott Denner - .
Cc: : Michael Lyons ELT .

Subject:. - . ~ Release Update

As at 6.00 pm on Tuesday 11 January, the following applies:
SOMERSET DAM: | - |
Releases have stopped however levels in Somerset are expected to continue rising and areas around Kilcoy are

ilke!y to be impacted.

WIVENHOE DAM: :
Wivenhoe Dam is rising slowly and releasing about 576,000 megalitres per day.

2 current expectation is that the dam will reach a steady state {outflow equals inflow) within the next 3 hours
Without further significant rainfall,

At this time, release from the dam will be about, 688,000 megalitres.

If there is.no furthe'r rainfa]l, it may be ﬁossible to then slow[y reduce this release overnight.

The Flood Operations, Centre is continuing to monitor rainfalls and water levels through the Brlsbane and Pine
catchments and rew;ewmg operating strategy every 30 minutes. - :

The Centre is 'also maintainihg close contact with warning,agencie‘s and local councils.

_NORTH PINE DAM:

Five gates are open, and will continue until at least Wednesday 12 fanuary.
The local Council is being kept informed regarding Youngs Crossing.

(" “LIEHARRISON DAM:
fate releases are underway due to rainfall and inflows.

HINZE DAM:
A minor release of around 8,000 megalitres a day is being made through the émergency gates. There is no public

access to the splllwgy

For detailed information on river levels, road and crossing closures and other potential impacts, always contact
your local council,

This information will be updated during the evening of Tuesday 11 January.

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee and may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any
transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached
to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received

" this email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system.

QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).

308

1548



Litsupport Brisbane

From: Rob Drury

Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 6:28 PM

To: Rob Drury; Dan Spiller; Paul Bird; Stan Stevenson; Peter Borrows;
Peter. Allen N

Cc: David Roberts

Subject: RE: Technical Report

Atfachments: Technical Situation Report W41.docx

Attached is the latest Techniczl Report.

Rab

Robert Drury

Dam Operations Manager

Water Delivery

Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as Seqwater
T R T T g e 3 8. 2

Swimming inweirs and fast
flowing water is FATAL

g saf&_ gm‘ ﬂﬂgxymn SAFETY INITIATIVE PRGM @seqs_{z_@g

) segwalter

WATER FOR LIFE

PhEEE | - | -

Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4306 Austraiia
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
email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system. QLD Bulk
Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).

D512
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TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

Y R 1112011
" ‘release’ o

retease

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

*  Maintain releases to keep Wivenhoe below fuse plug initiation and
releases need to be made to ensure the dam security and minimise
floed impacts downstream if possible

*  Peakinflows into Wivenhoe in excess of 12000 cumecs,
* Increase releases to maintain fuse plug and dam integrity.

B8 »  Close sluices at Somerset Dam to store more water however will affect
upstream arsas.

I8 Storage levels:  Above FSL

Inflows: Inflows expected well over 1,500,000ML.

Rainfall: Continuing

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brishane River:  Impact as below.,

Somerset/Wivenhoe

Our strategy revolves ensuring dlam security and Is around trying to prevent initiation of the first fuse
piug at EL 75.6m. if this happens we will get a rapid increase of about 2,000m3/s in outflow from the
dam in addition to the gate release which could be as high as 10,000m3/s at the time.

Sluices have been closed at Somerset and this will result in high upstream water levels affecting Kilcoy.
Somerset is at 104.41m holding 671,000ML and 176.6%.

In the last twelve hours tofals of up to 370mm have fallen in the area around Wivenhoe Dam. |n the last
hour, rainfalls between 15 and 30mm have been recorded in the same area. At 1600, the BoM advised

that falls between 50 to 100mm are still forecast for the 24hrs to 1600 Wednesday 12 January 2011 for

the North Pine and Somerset/Wivenhoe caichments. Current inflows are about 9,000cumecs.

At 1730 Wivenhoe Dam was 74.92m AHD holding 2,200,000ML and 190% and rising slowly and
releasing about 8,700m3/s.

The current expectation is that the dam will reach a steady state (outfiow equals inflow) within the next
3 hours without further significant rainfall, At this time, release from the dam will be about 8,000 m3/s.

If there is no further rainfall, it may be possible to then slowly reduce this release overnight.

The dam is expected to peak below 75.5m AHD which is 100mmm below the first fuse plug initiation
level.
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Note that the automatic recorder as indicated on the BoM website is affected by drawdown and is not
reflecting the actual lake level and tendency.

The Flood Operations Centre is continuing to monitor rainfalls and water levels through the Brisbane
and Pine catchments and reviewing operating strategy every 30 minutes. The FOC is also maintaining
close contact with warning agencies and local councils.

It should be noted that the flow in the lower Brisbane R in 1974 was about 9,500m3/s

North Pine Dam;
Five gates are open, and will continue unti at least Wednesday 12 January.

The local Council is being kept informed regarding Youngs Crossing.

Leslie Harrison Dam:
Gate releases are underway due to rainfall and inflows.

Hinze Dam:
A release of around 86cumecs or 7396 megalitres a day is being made through the emergency gates

and this will increase to around 8,000 megalitres per day by 6.pm Tuesday 11 January There is no
public access to the spillway.

\

Wyralong Dam

As at 5:00pm today 8,680ML/day was passing over the spillway at Wyaralong Dam. This represents a
water depth of 0.59m over the spillway. The water level is continuing to rise. Wyaralong Dam Alliance
will continue to monitor and advise of water levels and flows.

E Robert Drury

" position title - Dam Operations Manager

BoM assessment

(consisting of references to latest Flood Warning for the Brisbane River and other relevant Bureau
forecasts and warnings (e.g. weather/rain forecasts, Tropical Cyclone Warning etc) and other
updates/comments If needed)

BoM has been advised.

chnical Officer, Peter Baddiley

food. 1

Brisbane City Council (BCC) assessment
{to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

D514
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Council has been advised of the current status.

BL‘C Technlcal Ofﬁcer name E Chris Lavin

; BCC Technical Officer position title § Disaster Operations Manager

r contact details

Ipswich City Council (ICC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

Icc'rechmca!Ofﬁc , rname E Tony Trace

ICC Technical Officer position title . ¢ Local Disaster Response Coordinator

cal Officer contact details

Somerset Regional Council (SRC) assessment {if required)
(to Include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

Tony Jacobs

: Local DI

ter Response Coordinator

Rob Drury

Dam Operations Manager

1112011 [imay] PM
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Litsupport Brisbane

From: Rob Drury [rdrury

Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 6:28 PM

To: Rob Drury; Dan Spiller; Paul Bird; Stan Stevenson; Peter Borrows;
Peter.Allen

Ce: David Roberts

Subject: RE: Technical Report

Attachments: Technical Situation Report W41.docx

Attached is the latest Technical Report.

Rob

Robert Drury
Dam Operations Manager
Water Delivery

] mEaals  Swimming inweirs;ahdfaé;t
; by b ﬁf’ﬁ?‘” flowing water is FATAL

rery minanive reon (5 Sequater R : g

seqwater

WATER FOR LIFE

eh | - T R -

Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4308 Australia

PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4306
Website | www.seawater.com.au

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee and may
contain confidential and/er privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any
transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached to
this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you, If you have received this
email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system. QLD Bulk
Water Supply Autherity ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).

D512
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L

TSR Number' ‘Dateof TSR . |FEIRRAEEY

OSICOENETEE o Maintain releases to keep Wivenhoe below fuse plug initiation and

TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

release

irelease” i

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

¢ Peakinflows into Wivenhoe in excess of 12000 cumecs,
* Increase releases to maintain fuse plug and dam integrity.

§ » Close sluices at Somerset Dam to store more water however will affect
upstream areas.

Storage levels: Above FSL

Inflows: Inflows expected well over 1,500,000ML.

Rainfall: Continuing

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River:  [mpact as below.

Somerset/Wivenhoe

Our strategy revolves ensuring d.am security and is around trying to prevent initiation of the first fuse
plug at EL 75.6m. If this happens we will get a rapid increase of about 2,000m3/s in outfiow from the
dam in addition to the gate release which could be as high as 10,000m3/s at the time.

Sluices have been closed at Somerset and this will result in high upstream water levels affecting Kilcoy.
Somerset is at 104.41m holding 671,000ML and 176.6%.

In the last twelve hours fofals of up fo 370mm have fallen in the area around Wivenhoe Dam. In the last
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
3 hours without further significant rainfall. At this ime, release from the dam will be about 8,000 m3/s.

If there is no further rainfall, it may be possible to then slowly reduce this release overnight.

The dam is expected to peak below 75.5m AHD which is 100mmm below the first fuse plug initiation
level.

314
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Nole that the automatic recorder as indicated on the BoM website is affected by drawdown and is not
reflecting the actual lake level and tendency.

The Flood Operations Centre is continuing to monitor rainfalls and water levels through the Brisbane
and Pine catchments and reviewing operating strategy every 30 minutes. The FOC is also mainfaining
close contact with warning agencies and local councils.

it should be noted that the flow in the lower Brisbane R in 1974 was about 9,500m3/s

North Pine Dam:
Five gates are open, and wili continue until at ieast Wednesday 12 January.

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
As at 5:00pm today 9,680ML/day was passing over the spillway at Wyaralong Dam. This represents a

water depth of 0.59m over the spillway. The water level is continuing to rise. Wyaralong Dam Alllance
will continue to monitor and advise of water levels and flows.

: Robert Brury

Dam Operations Manager

BoM assessment

{consisting of references to latest Flood Warning for the Brisbane River and other refevant Bureau
forecasts and warnings (e.g. weather/rain forecasts, Tropical Cyclone Warning etc) and other
updates/comments if needetf)

BoM has been advised,

Peter Baddiley

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

B Chris Lavin

Disaster Operations Manager

Ipswich City Council (ICC} assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the in iformation)

Council has been advised of the current status.

ICCTechmcal Ofﬁcernarne E Tony Trace

]C(:Technical Officer position title’ Local Disaster Response Coordinator

ICC Technical Officer contact details

e

Somerset Regional Council (SRC} assessment (if required)
{to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information}

Council has been advised of the current status.

E Tony Jacobs

E Local Disaster Response Coordinator

‘ Rob Drury

Bam Operations Manager
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+ Suzie Emery

From: Petula Martinz

Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 6:44 PM

To: Barry Dennien; Bob Reillly; Darnien Brown; Darren Madgwick; Geoff Stead; Ken Smith;
Kerry Dunn; Lance McCallum; Lauren Sims; Peter Borrows; Peter Martin; Rob Drury;
SEQWGM Emergency; Stephen Robertson; Terry Wall; Tim Watts ;: SEQWGM Media:
john.bradle#

Subject: Updated technical support report

Attachments: Technical Situation Report W41.docx

All,

Updated report attached.

Regards,
Dan

Petula Martinz
Executive Assistant to Daniel Spiller
Director Operations

- SEQ Water Grid Manager
Phone | Fax:
Email: petula.martinz
Visit: level 15, 53 Albert Street, Brisbane
Post: PO Box 16205, City East Qld 4002
ABN: 14783317630

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 1t takes 10 litres of water to make one sheet of A4 paper.

/’-ﬂ"\ .
f 3
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"'Cuf_re'nt objecti\'ﬁ_asl' N . Maintain releases to keep Wivenhoe below fuse plug initiation and

-Strategy . BRI *  Peak inflows into Wivenhoe in excess of 12000 cumecs.

TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

‘Dateof TSR~

_ BEEUSEEN Timeof TSR
release

.release -

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current stotus but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

releases need to be made to ensure the dam security and minimise
flood impacts downstream if possible

s Increase releases to maintain fuse plug and dam integrity.

®  Close sluices at Somerset Dam to store more water however will affect
upstream areas,

Storage levels: Above FSL

Inflows: Inflows expected well over 1,500,000ML.

Rainfall: Continuing

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River:  Impact as below.

Somerset/Wivenhoe

Our strategy revolves ensuring dam security and is around trying to prevent initiation of the first fuse
plug at EL 75.6m. If this happens we will get a rapid increase of about 2,000m3/s in outflow from the
dam in addition to the gate release which could be as high as 10,000m3/s at the time.

Sluices have been closed at Somerset and this will result in high upstream water levels affecting Kilcoy.
Somerset is at 104.41m holding 671,000ML and 176.6%.

In the last twelve hours totals of up to 370mm have falien in the area around Wivenhoe Dam. In the last
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

The current expectation is that the dam will reach a steady state (outflow equals inflow) within the next
3 hours without further significant rainfall. At this time, release from the dam will be about 8,000 m3/s.

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

SeqwaterTec € Robert Drury

:_--quwater_ .Tec_h_nicéi Officer position titl B Dam Operations Manager

BoM assessment

(consisting of references to latest Flood Warning for the Brisbane River and other relevant Burecu
forecasts and warnings (e.g. weather/rain forecasts, Tropical Cyclone Warning etc) and other
updates/comments if needed)

BoM has been advised.

e Peter Baddiley

Brisbane City Council {(BCC) assessment
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)
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Councii has been advised of the current status.

Chris Lavin

................................................................

I Disaster Operations Manager

.....

Ipswich City Council (ICC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

Tony Trace

Local Disaster Respanse Coordinator

1CC Technical Officer contact details

Somerset Regional Council (SRC) assessment {if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information}

Council has been advised of the current status.

g Tony Jacobs

.........................

# Local Disaster Response Coordinator

d Rob Drury

¥ Dam Operations Manager
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TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

TSR Number R 2V Date of TSR 11.1.2011 Timeof TSR - [ENL
T release = = release .

Seqgwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

Current » Maintain releases to keep Wivenhoe below fuse plug initiation
objectives - and releases need to be made to ensure the dam security and
minimise flood impacts downstream if possible

Strategy | « Peak inflows into Wivenhoe in excess of 12000 cumecs.
* Increase releases to maintain fuse plug and dam integrity.

+ Close sluices at Somerset Dam to store more water however
will affect upstream areas.

‘Key . Storage levels: Above FSL
considerations
' Inflows: Inflows expected well over 1,500,000ML.
Rainfall: Continuing
Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River: Impact as below.

Somerset/Wivenhoe

Our strategy revolves ensuring dam security and is around trying to prevent initiation of the first fuse piug
at EL 75.6m. If this happens we will get a rapid increase of about 2,000m3/s in outflow from the dam in
addition to the gate release which could be as high as 10,000m3/s at the time.

Sluices have been closed at Somerset and this will result in high upstream water levels affecting Kiicoy.
Somerset is at 104.6m helding 684,000ML and 180.0%.

Somerset should peak at around 105.2m (1974 peak level was 108.5m).

At 1900 Wivenhoe Dam was 74.97m AHD holding 2,227 ,000ML and 191.1% and rising slowly and
releasing about 7,500m3/s.

Since the last update, there has only been an increase in release to 7,500cumecs. At this stage there is
no planned increase in releases unless there are further inflows.

If there is no further rainfall, it may be possible to then slowly reduce this release overnight,
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
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It should be noted that the flow in the lower Brisbane R in 1874 was about 9,500m3/s

North Pine Dam:
Five gates are open and continuing to drop. Releases may still continue untii Wednesday 12 January.

The local Council is being kept informed regarding Youngs Crossing,

L.eslie Harrison Dam:
Gate releases are underway due to rainfall and inflows.

Hinze Dam:
A release of around 8,000 megalitres a day is being made through the emergency gates. There is no
public access to the spillway.

Wyralong Dam
As at 5:00pm today 8,680ML/day was passing over the spillway at Wyaralong Dam. This represents a

water depth of 0.59m over the spillway. The water level s continuing o rise. Wyaralong Dam Alliance will
continue to monitor and advise of water levels and flows.

Seqwater Technical Officer name Robert Drury

Seqwater Technical Officer position title P EMI LR CUE g

BoM assessment

(consisting of references to latest Flood Warning for the Brisbane River and other relevant
Bureau forecasts and warnings (e.q. weather/rain forecasts, Tropical Cyclone Warning
etc) and other updates/comments if needed)

BoM has been advised.

BoM Technical Officer name ' Peter Baddiley
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

Council has been advised of the current strategy

BCC Techmcal Officer name B -' Chris Lavin

BCC Techmcal Offxcer posmon tltle B Disaster Operations Manager

BCC Techmcal Offu:er contact detalls Ll
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Ipswich City Council (ICC) assessment (if required)
{to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the
information)

Council has been advised of the current strategy.

‘ICC Technical Officername = BRENELICES

ICC Technical Officer pbsition title " Local Disaster Response Coordinator

[CC Technical Officer contact details .

Somerset Regional Council (SRC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the

information)

Council has been advised of the current strategy.

SRC Technical Officer name f Tony Jacobs

SRC Technical Officer position title ' Local Disaster Response Coordinator

SRC Technical Officer contact details

Collated and distributed by (Agency)

Contact Officer signature

Contact Officer name : Rob Drury

Contact Officer position title Dam Operations Manager

Next TSR dué
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.Litsupporl: Brisbane

From: Rob Drury [rdru
Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2611 7:20 PM
To:

Rob Drury; Dan Spiller: Paui Bird; Stan Stevenson; Peter Borrows:
Peter. Al

Ce: David Roberts
Subject: RE: Technical Report
Attachments: Technical Situation Report W42.docx

Attached is the latest Technical Report.

Rob

Robert Drury

Dam Operations Manager

Water Delivery

Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority frading as Seqwater
& NN - foe, 2. Ol B -

S

Swimming in weirs and fast
flowing water is FATAL

3 ..':- 3 N
é’.é&“

G
%

segwater

WATER FOR LIFE

me | Fax I | \ S e —
Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valiey Highway, via Fernvale Q4308 Australia

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

Date of TS “Time of
rlease.

release. o

1112011

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

" __’Stra_tégy' S+ Peak inflows into Wivenhoe in excess of 12000 cumecs.
S IRl ¢ Increase releases to maintain fuse plug and dam integrity,

e (lose sluices at Somerset Dam to store more water however will affect
upstream areas.

o

. Storage levels:  Above FSL

Inflows: Inflows expected well over 1,500,000ML.

Rainfall: Continuing

Lockyer/Bremer: Manitoring their inflows

Brisbane River:  Impact as below.

SomersetWivenhioe

Qur strategy revolves ensuring dam security and is around frying 1o prevent initiation of the first fuse
- plug at EL 75.6m. If this happens we will get a rapid increase of about 2,000m3/s in outflow from the
{: dam in addition fo the gate release which could be as high as 10,000m3/s at the time.

o Sluices have been closed at Somerset and this will result in high upstream water levels affecting Kilcoy.
& Somerset is at 104.6m holding 684,000ML and 180.0%.

Somerset should peak at around 105.2m (1974 peak level was 108.5m).

At 1900 Wivenhoe Dam was 74.97m AHD holding 2,227,000ML and 191.1% and rising slowly and
releasing about 7,500m3/s.

Since the last update, there has cnly been an increase in release fo 7,500cumecs, At this stage there is
no planned increase in releases unless there are further inflows.

If there is no further rainfall, it may be possible to then slowly reduce this release overnight.

The dam is expected to peak below 75.5m AHD which is 100mmm below the first fuse plug Initiation
fevel.

The Flood Operations Centre is continuing o monitor rainfalls and water levels through the Brisbane

and Pine catchments and reviewing operating strategy every 30 minutes. The FOC is also maintaining
close contact with waming agencies and local councils.
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It should be noted that the flow in the lower Brisbane R in 1974 was about 9,500m3/s

North Pine Dam:
Five gates are open and continuing to drop. Releases may still continue until Wednesday 12 January.

The local Coungil Is being képt informed regarding Youngs Crossing.

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

e, As at 5:00pm today 9,680ML/day was passing over the spillway at Wyaralong Dam, This represents a
= C water depth of 0.58m over the spillway. The water level is continuing to rise. Wyaralong Dam Alliance
( will contiritie fo monttor and advise of water levels and flows.

Robert Drury

¥ Dam Operations Manager

BoM assessment

{consisting of references to latest Flood Warning for the Brisbane River and other refevant Bureau
forecasts and wornings {e.g. weather/rain forecasts, Tropical Cyclone Warning etc) and other
updates/comments if needed)

BoM has been advised,

Peter Baddiley

flood. o I

Brishbane City Council {BCC) assessment
(to Include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of tha current strategy

Chris Lavin
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§ Disaster Operations Manager

Ipswich City Council {ICC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current strategy.

: Tony Trace

& Local Disaster Response Coordinator

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

- Rob Drury

Dam Operations Manager

11.1.2011 [EtEvent
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TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

TSR Number Date of TSR 11.1.2011 Time of TSR 8pm
release. _ release

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

Current = Maintain releases to keep Wivenhoe below fuse plug initiation

.objectives ) and releases need to be made to ensure the dam security and

minimise flood impacts downstream if possible

Strategy « Peak inflows into Wivenhoe in excess of 12000 cumecs.
¢ Increase releases to maintain fuse plug and dam integrity.

¢ Close sluices at Somerset Dam to store more water however
will affect upstream areas.

Key Storage levels: Above FSL

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

Sluices have been closed at Somerset and this will resuit in high upstream water levels affecting Kilcoy.
Somerset is at 104.7m holding 691,500ML and 180.2%.

Somerset should peak at arcund 105.2m (1974 peak level was 106.5m).

At 2000 Wivenhoe Dam was 74.97m AHD holding 2,227 ,000ML and 181.1% and steady and releasing
about 7,500m3/s.

The levels have stayed the same for an hour so there are no planned increases in releases.
As soon as the levels show they are dropping, releases will be reduced,

The dam is now expected to peak around 74.97m AHD which is around 600mm below the first fuse plug
initiation level.

The Flood Operations Centre is continuing to monitor rainfalls and water levels through the Brisbane and
Pine catchments and reviewing operating strategy every 30 minutes. The FOC is also maintaining close
contact with warning agencies and local councils.
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' BoM Technical Officer position title

It should be noted that the flow in the lower Brisbane R in 1974 was about 9,500m3/s

North Pine Dam:
Five gates are open and continuing to drop. Releases may still continue untif Wednesday 12 January.

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

water depth of 0.59m over the spillway. The water level is continuing to rise, Wyaralong Dam Alliance will
continue to monitor and advise of water levels and flows.

Seqwater Technical Officer name Robert Drury
LR [ 0 g sl Rl R Dam Operations Manager

BoM assessment

{consisting of references to latest Flood Warning for the Brisbane River and other relevant
Bureau forecasts and warnings (e.g. weather/rain forecasts, Tropical Cyclone Warning
etc) and other updates/comments if needed)

BoM has been advised.

BoM Technii:al Officer name i Peter Baddiley

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

BCC Technical Officer name RN Chris Lavin
BCC Techmcal Off' cer posﬁmn title = Ml Disaster Operations Manager

"BCC Techmcal Offi cer contact detalls
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

ICC Technical Officer name B Tony Trace

ICC Technical Officer position title Local Disaster Response Coordinator

ICC Technical Officer contact details

Somerset Regional Council (SRC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the

information)

/ Council has been advised of the current strategy.

SRC Technical Officer name ’ Tony Jacobs

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

Contact Officer position title . Dam Operations Manager

Next TSR due

T
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TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

TSR Number ' {GZE! DETCY i S 11.1.2011 Time of TSR 8pm
T -release i release _

Segwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

Current + Initiate the gradual reduction of releases.
objectives ‘

Strategy = Peak inflows into Wivenhoe were in excess of 12000 cumecs.
« Maintain controlled releases.

o Keep sluices closed at Somerset Dam to store more water
however will affect upstream areas.

Key . Storage levels: Above FSL

considerations :
Inflows: Inflows expected well over 1,500,000ML.
Rainfall; Continuing
Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River: Impact as below.

Somerset/Wivenhoe

Our strategy revolves ensuring dam security and is around trying to prevent initiation of the first fuse plug
at EL 75.6m. if this happens we will get a rapid increase of about 2,000m3/s in outflow from the dam in
addition to the gate release which could be as high as 10,000m3/s at the time.

Sluices have been closed at Somerset and this will result in high upstream water levels affecting Kilcoy,
Somerset is at 104.78m holding 697,400ML and 183.6%.

Somerset should peak at around 105.2m (1974 peak level was 1 06.5m),
At 2100 Wivenhoe Dam was 74.95m AHD holding 2,223,000ML and 190.8% and slowly dropping.
The levels have now stabilized and commenced to fall slowly.

The FOC has begun an appropriate closure sequence to reduce releases,
Releases will be reduced slowly throughout the night to track dropping levels. First reduction will be to

around 7,100cumecs.

Assuming no further rain, the dam has now peaked around 74.97m AHD which was around 600mm below
the first fuse plug initiation level.

The Flood Operations Centre is continuing to monitor rainfalls and water levels through the Brisbane and
Pine catchments and reviewing operating strategy every 30 minutes. The FOC is also maintaining close
contact with warning agencies and local councils.
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It should be noted that the flow in the lower Brisbane R in 1974 was about 8,500m3/s

North Pine Dam:

Five gates are open and continuing to drop. Releases may still continue until Wednesday 12 January,
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
public access to the spiliway.

Seqwater Technical Officer name Robert Drury

Seqwater Technical Officer position title REINEESEINGIFIERET

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

BoM Technical Officer name BN e saddiley

BoM Technical Officer position title.

BoM Technical Officer contact details | flood .ot

Brishane City Council (BCC) assessment
(to include predicted local jnundation areas and depths of inundation based on the
information)

Council has been advised of the current strategy

BCC Technical Officer name = B Chris Lavin

BCC Technical Officer position title 8 Disaster Operations Manager

+BCC Technical Officer _qontacf details

Ipswich City Council (ICC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas end depths of inundation based on the
information)
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ICC Technical Officer contact details

Council has been advised of the current sirategy.

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

SRC Téchnica} _(')'fficer position title Local Disaster Response Coordinator

SRC Technical Officer contact details 1 ]

Collated and distributed by (Agency)

Contact Officer signature
Contact Officer name Rob Drury

Contact Officer position title Dam Operations Manager

Next TSR due aten ;g“ o
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Litsupport Brisbane

From: Rob Drury {rdmryw
Sent: Tuesday, 11 January :

To: Rob Drury; Dan Spiller; Paul Bird; Stan Stevenson: Peter Borrows:
Peter.Allen

Cc: David Roberts

Subject: RE: Technical Report

Attachments: Technical Situation Report W43.docx

Attached report W43,
Levels at Wivenhoe now seem to be steady.

Rob

Robert Drury
Dam Operations Manager
Water Delivery

Swimming inweirs aiid fast
flowing water is FATAL

i
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seqwater

" WATER FOR LIFE

e [ | - — = - R
Wivenhoe Uam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Femvale Q4308 Australia

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

i 1110011

Seqwater status of inflows and damroperations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

*  Maintain releases to keep Wivenhoe below fuse plug initiation and
releases need to be made to ensure the dam security and minimise
fiood impacts downstream if possible

=.~"-’t_.i"?-‘_It-e'?c‘a‘\I_ . PR »  Peak inflows into Wivenhoe in excess of 12000 cumecs.
REARNRE I RNE »  |ncroase releases to maintain fuse plug and dam integrity.

*  (lose slufces at Somerset Dam to store mora water however will affect
upstream areas.

'i{eycohsid'ér'at.i'ons--_' Storage levels:  Above FSL

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
plug at EL 75.6m., If this happens we will get a rapid increase of about 2,000m3/s in outflow from the
dam in addition to the gate release which could be as high as 10,000m3/s at the time.

Sluices have been closed at Somerset and this will result in high upstream water levels affecting Kilcoy.

Somerset is at 104.7m holding 691,500ML and 180.2%.
Somerset should peak at around 105.2m-(1974 peak level was 106.5m),

At 2000 Wivenhoe Dam was 74.97m AHD holding 2,227,000ML and 191.1% and steady and releasing
about 7,500m3/s.

The levels have stayed the same for an hour so there are no planned increases in releases.
As scon as the levels show they are dropping, releases will be reduced,

The dam is now expected to peak around 74.97m AHD which is around 800mm below the first fuse
plug initiation level.

The Flood Operations Centre is continuing to' monitor rainfalls and water levels through the Brisbane

and Pine catchments and reviewing operating strategy every 30 minutes. The FOC Is also maintaining
close contact with warning agencies and local councils,
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It should be noted that the flow in the lower Brisbane R in 1974 was about 9,500m3fs

North Pine Dam:
Five gates are open and continuing to drop. Releases may sfill continue until Wednesday 12 January.

The local Council is being kept informed regarding Youngs Crossing.

Leslie Harrison Dam:
Gete releases are underway due {o rainfall and inflows.

Hinze Dam:
A release of around 8,000 megalitres a day is being made through the emergency gates. Thereis no

public access to the spillway.
Wyralong Dam
As at 5:00pm today 9,680ML/day was passing over the spillway at Wyaralong Dam. This represents a

water depth of 0.59m over the spiliway. The water level is continuing to rise. Wyaralong Dam Alliance
will continue to monitor and advise of waler levels and flows.

Robert Drury

Dam Operations Manager

BoM assessment

{consisting of references to latest Flood Warning for the Brisbane River and other relevant Bureau
forecasts and warnings {e.g. weather/rain forecasts, Tropicai Cyclone Warning etc) and other
updates/comments if needed)

BoM has been advised.

Peter Baddiley

Brisbane City Council {BCC) assessment
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the in iformation)

Council has been advised of the current strategy

Chris Lévin

Disaster Operations Manager
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fpswich City Council (ICC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted locol inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information )

Councitl has been advised of the current strategy.

g Tony Trace

hnicat Qfﬁcgy position title * Local Disaster Response Coordinator

Somerset Regional Counclil (SRC) assessment {if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current strategy,

'SRC Technical Officér name .

Local Disaster Response Coordinator

Rob Drury

Dam Operations Manager

11.1.2011 _ [Efiifies] PM
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From: Dan Spiller <Daniel. Spilles{|| G
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 8:25 PM
To: Barry Dennien <Bm'y.Dennie_
Subject: Fwd: Technical Report
Attach: Seqwater_No-Lifeguards-Here email_strap.png; ATT00001.him;
cidimage001.png@01CA24E1.BDBS0020; ATT00002 htm; Techmcal
Situation Report W43.doex; ATT00003.htm
Begin forwarded message:
From: Rob Drury 4G
Date: 11 January 2011 8:19:49 PM +10:00
To: Rob Drury <rH Dan Spiller

<Daniel.Spille Paul Bird <M_ Stan

Stevenson <sstevenson Peter Borrows
<pborrows "Peter.Allen

<Peter.Allen

Peter. Allen NG
Ce: David Roberts <droberts i NG

Subject: RE: Technical Report

Attached report W43,

Levels at Wivenhoe now seem to be steady.

Rob

Robert Drury

Dam Operations Manager

Water Delivery

Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority éradfng as Seqwaler
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Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Femvale Q4306 Australia
PO Box 37, Femvale QLD 43086

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
this email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from
your email systern, QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as
Seqwater).
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. close contact with v warn:ng agenoles and local councrls

TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

11.1.2011

| Sedwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current.stdtus butco uld chan ge_bdsed onlr'nﬁow.s or rdin f’all," '

“ Marntaln releases to keep Wwenhoe below fuse plug lmtlatlon and
* releases need to be fnade to ensure the dam securrty and mlmmrse
- flood impacts downstream if possible .

Peak rnﬂows lnto Wivenhoe in excess of 12000 cumecs.
lncrease releases to maintain fuse plug and dam mtegnty

Close slurces at Somerset Dam to store more Water however W|Il affect
upstream areas. : Lo e

Storage levels: Above FSL°

Inflows: inflows expected well over 1,500,000ML.

Rar'nfaEI: ’ Continuing

Lockyer/ Bremer: MonEt_oring_ their i'nl‘l'ows

Brisbane River: ‘Impact_as below,

Sdmerset!Wi've‘nhoe' - ':‘ .
- odr strategy revolves ensunng dam seoursty and is around try;ng to prevent mma’uon of the ’r' rst fuse o
plug at EL 75.6m: If this happens we will geta rapid increase of about 2,000m3/s in outﬂow from the o
. dam i in addltlon to the gate release whloh could be as hlgh as 10 DODmS/s at the t:me

_ Slurces have been closed at Somerset and thrs wrll result in hlgh upstream waler levels affectlng Kalcoy

; "Somerset is at 1 04 m holdmg 691 SOOML and 180. 2%

" Somerset should peak at around 105 2m (1 974 peak le\rel was 106 Sm)

At 2000 ernhoe Dam was 74 QTm AHD holdmg 2, 227 ODOML and 191 1 % and steady and releasrng
about 7 500m3ls S RPN . _ ‘ . e

The [evels have stayed the same for an hour so there are no planned rncreases m releases R
As soon as the levels show they are dropplng, releases wrll be reduced

. The dam is now expected to peak around 74, 97rn AHD whloh is around GOOmm below the t‘ rst fuse
- plug lnltta’aon level. ‘ ; N ’

X The Flood Operailons Gentre is continuing to monitor ralnfalls and water levels through the anbane

“and Pine catchments and rewewmg operating strategy every 30 mmutes The FOC is also mamtammg B
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o s"ho_ujd be roted that the flow in the Jower Brisbane R in 1974 was about 9,500m3/s

North Prne Dam: ‘
' Five gates are open and contlnumg to drop Releases may stlll coniinue untrl Wednesday 12 January

The iocai Gouncrl is bemg kept rnfonned regardmg Youngs Crossrng

- Leslre Harrrson Dam : v
- Gafe re!eases are underway ciue to ra:nfalt and 1nﬂows

jHrnze Dam' wh : L .
A reiease of amund 8 000 megalltres a day 1s bemg made through the emergency gates There isno .
' pubhc access to the Sprllway .

'Wyralong Dam

As at 5 OUprrr today d BBOMUday was passmg overthe sprllway at Wyaralong Dam Thrs represents 4
. water depth of 0.59m over the spillway. The water level is continuing to rise. Wyara!ong Darn Alirance
© will contlnue to monrtor and adwse of water !evels and flows. Cn

‘Robert Drury.

- Dam Operations Manager

_ BoM assessment _ _
(consrstmg of references to latest Flood Warmng for the anbane River and other rel evant Bureau
X forecasts and warnrngs {e.g. waather/ram forecasts Troprcal Cyclone Warmng etc) and other
o updates/comments‘ if needed) : ‘

p ‘ BoM“ h.a‘s.b.e_én advised;ff :

‘Peter Baddiley

Br:sbane C[ty Councrl' (BCC) assessment : r R
(to mciude predrcted [ocal rnundatron areas and depths ofmundation based on the mformatron)

Counu:li has been adwsed of the current strategy

- Chris Lavin

Disaster Qpereiions Manager




Ipsw;ch Clty Councﬁ (ICC} assessment ([f requu‘ed)
' {ta mdude predicted local mundatfon areas and depths of mundatlon based on the information}

: Cquncl_l has be;en adVIsed of the _g_urrent strategy. :

Tony Trace

; Local Disaster Response Coordinator.

. Somerset Reglonal Council (SRC) assessment (if reqwred)
- {ta mdude predrcted focal mundatfon ureas and depths ofmundatran based on the mformatfan)

Counm! has been ad\_nsed of the current s‘trategy.'

_T'orny‘Jacobs'-‘ ‘

Local Disaster Response Coordinator

* Collated and distributed by (Agency)
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Barry Dennien </O=SOUTH EAST QUEENSLAND WATER GRID

From: MANAGER/QU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BARRY DENNIEN>
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 8:31 PM
To: Dan Spiller <Daniel. Spillex || G
Subject: RE: Technical Report
Do not send as yet

From: Dan Spiller

Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 8:25 PM
To: Barry Dennien

Subject: Fwd: Technical Report

Begin forwarded message:

From: Rob Drury <rdru
Date: 11 January 2011 8:19:49 PM GMT-+10:00
Dan Spiller

<Daniel. Spille:
, Peter Borrows

Ce: David Roberts <droberts
Subject: RE: Technical Repor

Attached report W43.
Levels at Wivenhoe now seem to be steady.

Rob

Robert Drury

Dam Operations Manager

Water Delivery

Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority frading as Seqwater
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Gina O'Driscol!

From: Paul Bird [pbirdi o L
Sent:. . Tuesday; 11 January 2011 8:33 PM - ‘
To: SEQWGM Media; aroebucki N, (g swam—
' GSTUBBS_ Kathy Pefrik; lisa.m.martin ' '
Paula Weston; fjacobs Arminda Roberts; Bec Middlemiss; Machaef
o ' . Fiechtner; Mike Foster; Tara King; Ba;ry Dennien; Dan Spiller Scott Denner
Ce: ' - Michael Lyons; ELT .

Subject: - Releasé Update

As at 8.30 pm on Tuesday 11 January, the following applies:

S50Mm ERSET DAM:

. Releases have stopped, however Ieveis in Somerset are expected to contmue rising and areas around Kilcoy are
likely to be impacted.

WIVENHOE DAM: _ : _
Wivenhoe Dam is currently releasing about 654,000 megalitres per day.

' Q"‘e levels have stayed the same for an hour so at this stage there are no planned increases in releases.

As soon as the levels show they are consistently dropping, releases will be reduced.

The Flood Operations Centre is continuing to monitor rainfalls and water levels through the Brisbane and Psne
catchments and reviewing operating strategy every 30 mmutes

The Centre is also maintaining close contact with warmng agencaes and local councils.

'—NORTH PINE DAM:
Five gates are open, and will contanue until at least Wednesday 12 January

-

The local Council is being kept informed regarding Youngs Crossing.

LESLIE HARRISON DAM: :
Gate releases are underway due to rainfall and inflows.

IZE DAM:
ATninor release of around 8 ,000 megalitres a day is being made through the emergency gates There is no pubhc

access to the spui!way

For detailed mformat[on on river levels, road and crossing closures and other potentlal lmpacts “always contact
your local council.

This Information will be updated in the event of a significant change.

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
this email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system.
QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).
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Litsupport Brisbane

From: Rob Drury frdru

Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 9:16 PM

To: Rob Drury; Dan Spiller; Paul Bird; Stan Stevenson; Peter Borrows;
Peter Aller S,

Ce: David Roberts

Subject: RE: Technical Report

Attachments: Technical Situation Report W44.docx

Attached report.

Dam has peaked {assuming no more rain) and release reduction has been initiated,

Rob

Robert Drury

Dam Operations Manager

Water Delivery

Queensland Buik Water Sup Authonty tradmg as Seqwater

Svnmmmg inweirs anci fast
flowing water is FATAL

seq

| WATER FOR LIFE

pr (I | - [ I - o
Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4306 Australia

PO Box 37, Femvale QLD 4308

Website | www.seqwater.com.au

Important information: This email and any aftached information is intended only for the addressee and may
contain confidential and/or privileged information, If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any
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

TSR Number

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

.release’

 ERRTE i of sk

Current status but could change bused on inflows or rainfafl.

* Initiate the gradual reduction of releases,

@ * Peakinflows into Wivenhoe were in excess of 12000 cumecs.
*  Maintain controlled releases.

g ¢ Keep sluices closed at Somerset Dam to store more water however will
affect upstream areas.

[ LTI LR Storage levels:  Above FSL

Inflows: Inflows expected well over 1,500,000ML,

Rainfall: Continuing

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River:  Impact as below,

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
Somerset is at 104.78m holding 687,400ML and 183.6%.

Somerset should peak at around 105.2m (1974 peak level was 106.5m).

At 2100 Wivenhoe Dam was 74.95m AHD holding 2,223,000ML and 190.8% and slowly dropping.
The levels have now stabilized and commenced {o fall slowly,

The FOC has begun an appropriate closure sequence to reduce releases,

Assuming no further rain, the dam has now peaked around 74.97m AHD which was around 500mm
below the first fuse plug initiation level.

The Flood Operations Centre is continuing to monitor rainfalls and water levels through the Brisbane

and Pine catchmenis and reviewing operating strategy every 30 minutes. The FOC is also mainfaining
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

The local Council s being kept informed regarding Youngs Crossing.

Leslie Harrison Dam:
Gate releases are underway due to rainfall and inflows,

Hinze Dam:
A release of around 8,000 megalitres a day is being made through the emergency gates. There is no
public access fo the spillway.

Robert Drury

Dam Operations Manager

BoM assessment

{consisting of references to latest Flood Warning for the Brishane River and other relevant Buregu
Jforecasts and warnings {e.g. weather/rain forecasts, Tropical Cyclone Warning etc) and other
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

ICCTechnical Officer name. B8 Tony Trace

...............................

Somerset Regional Council (SRC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current strategy.

-$RCTechnical Officer name B Tony Jacobs

tocal Disaster Response Coordinator

Rob Drury

Dam Operations Manager
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Cindy Hulsey

From: Rob Drury [rdrury

Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 9:51 PM
To: Dan Spiller

Subject: RE: Technical Report
Attachments: Technical Situation Report W44.docx
Categories: T8

Dan,

Updated report.

Rob

Robert Drury

Dam Operations Manager

Water Delivery
Queensland Bulk Water Suppl Authoritygtradfng as Seqwater
L X T - #. L0 BT B

. Swimming inweirs and {
Flowing water is FAT

seqwater

VIATER FOR LIFE

Ph_lFax_lM_lEﬂi_m_rs_

Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4306 Australia
PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4306
Website | www.seqwater.com.au

- From; Dan Spiller [mailto:Daniel.SpiIfe_
_.sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 9:33

To: Rob Drury
Subject: Re: Technical Report

Sorry, I meant release rates. You note the closure sequence, but not from what.

On 11/01/2011, at 9:31 PM, "Rob Drury" <gdrury|| | R v-ot-:

Sure,

| had the volumes of the dams in there, which volumes did you mean?

Rob
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Robert Drury

Dant Operations Manager

Water Delivery

Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as Seqwater
<image001.jpg>

<image002.png>

e I - — .

Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4306 Australia
PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4306

Website | www.seqwater.com.au

From: Dan Spiller [maiito:DanieLSplIIe_

Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 9:28 PM
To: Rob Drury
Subject: Re: Technical Report

Rob,

We will distribute this version widely. Can you pls update to state volumes?

Dan

On 11/01/2011, at 9:15 PM, "Rob Drury" <rdrury [ ENER- v ote:

Attached report.

Dam has peaked (assuming no more rain) and release reduction has been
nitiated.
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"

Rob

Robett Drury
Dam Operations Manager
Water Delivery

Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority frading as Seqwater
<image001 Jpg>

<image002.png>

e I - S« I - - S—

Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4308 Australia
PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4306

Website | www.segwater.com.au

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended
only for the addressee and may contain confidential and/or privileged
information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any
transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly
prohibited. The confidentiality attached to this email is not waived, lost or
destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material
from your email system. QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority
ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).

<Technical Situation Report W44.docx>

This email, together with any altachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential
information. You understand that any privitege or confidentiality atiached to this message is not waived, lost or deslroyed because you
have received this message in error. If received in etror, you are asked to Inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email
and any copies of this from your compuler system network.

If not an Intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distiibute or take any action(s) that refies on it; any form of disclosure,
modification, distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all fiabifity for loss or damage to person or properly arising from
1his message being infected by a computer virus or ofher contamination, Unless staled otherwise, this email represents only ihe views
of the sender and not the views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager and/er the Queensland Government,

Your Anti-virus Service scanned this email. It is safe from known viruses.
For more information regarding this service, please contact your service
provider,

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the

addressee and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the
' 3
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addressee, you are notified that any transmission, distribution, or other use of this’
information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached to this email is not waived, lost
or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this email in error
please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system, QLD
Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater),

This email, together with any atlachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may conlain privileged and confidential information, You
understand that any privilege or confidentiafify attached to this message is nof waived, lost or destroyed because vou have received this message in error, If
received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this emaii and any coples of this from your computar system network.
If nol an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribule or lake any action(s) that relies on it any form of disclosure, modificalion, distribution

and/or publication of this email is also prohibited.
While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all Uabilily for loss or damage to person or propery arising from this message being

infected by a computer virus or other contamination. Unless stated olhenwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the

SEQ Water Grid Manager andfor the Queensland Government.
e e e e e e Safe Stamp--—-——-—————-—m— oo ——m e e

Your Anti-virus Service scamned this email. It is safe from known viruses.
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
his email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system.

“~QJLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).
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TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

TSR Number - Dateof TSR . |FERAE Timeof TSR "

release .-

release -

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

A A B «  Initiate the gradual reduction of releases.

Strategy B«  Peak inflows into Wivenhoe were in excess of 12000 cumecs.
' B «  Maintain controlled releases.

s Keep sluices closed at Somerset Dam to store more water however will
affect upstream areas.

Key considerations Storage levels: Above FSL

Inflows: Inflows expected well over 1,500,000M1..

Rainfali: Continuing

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brishane River:  Impact as below.

SomersetWivenhoe

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

Assuming no further rain, the dam has now peaked around 74.87m AHD which was around 600mm
below the first fuse plug initiation level.

The Flood Operations Centre is continuing to monitor rainfalls and water levels through the Brisbane

and Pine catchments and reviewing operating strategy every 30 minutes. The FOC is also maintaining
close contact with warning agencies and local coundils.
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It should be nofed that the flow in the lower Brisbane R in 1974 was about 9,500m3/s

North Pine Dam:
Five gates are open and continuing to drop. Releases may still continue until Wednesday 12 January.

The local Council is being kept informed regarding Youngs Crossing.

Leslie Harrison Dam;
Gate releases are underway due to rainfall and inflows.

Hinze Dam:
A release of around 8,000 megaliires a day is being made through the emergency gates. There is no

public access fo the spillway.

Robert Drury

{ . Pam Operations Manager

2 T N T S T TP I T I LT DT PR R
VK V . | - | _

BoM assessment

(consisting of references to lotest Flood Warning for the Brisbane River and ather relevant Bureau
forecasts and warnings (e.g. weather/rain forecasts, Troplcol Cyclone Warning etc) and other
updates/comments if needed]

BoM has been advised.

BolM Technical Officer name ' E Peter Baddiley

...................................................................................................................

- BaM Technical Offi cer position title

....................................................................................................................

C ) BoM Technical Officer contact details g ﬂood.qlm

Brishane City Council (BCC) assessment
(to include predicted locol inundation areas and depths of inundation hased on the information)

Council has been advised of the current strategy

B Chris Lavin

-----------------------------------------------

Disaster Operations Manager

..................................................................................................................

BCC Technical Officer contact details

Ipswich City Council (ICC) assessment {if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information}
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Councit has been advised of the current strategy.

JCC Technical Officer name . .~ = - Tony Trace
Local Disaster Response Coordinator

..........................................................................................................

__lCCTechmca[ Offi cercantact details

Somerset Regional Council (SRC) assessment {if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current strategy.

: SRC Technical Officer name E Tony Jacobs

B LI LI STYYR T PPRTR DS I

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

Contact Officer name S B B Rob Drury

Contact Officer position t?tlg T Bl Dam Operations Manager

“Next TSR due
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TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

TSR Number RiEH Date of TSR 11.1.2011 Time of TSR 10pm |
. _ release release

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

Current « Gradual reduction of releases.

objectives _

Strategy + Peak inflows into Wivenhoe were in excess of 12000 cumecs.
» Maintain controlled releases.

» Keep sluices closed at Somerset Dam to store more water
however will affect upstream areas.

Key - ' Storage levels:  Above FSL

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
at EL 75.6m:. If this happens we will get a rapid increase of about 2,000m3/s in outflow from the dam in
addition to the gate release which could be as high as 10,000m3/s at the time.

Sluices have been closed at Somerset and this will result in high upstream water levels affecting Kilcoy.
Somerset is at 104.85m holding 702,260ML and 185%.

Somerset should peak at around 105.2m (1974 peak level was 106.5m),
At 2200 Wivenhoe Dam was 74.95m AHD holding 2,223,000ML and 190.8%.

The FOC has begun an appropriate closure sequence to reduce releases.
Releases will be reduced slowly throughout the night to track dropping levels. First reduction has been to

around 7,100cumecs,

Assuming no further rain, the dam peaked around 74.97m AHD which was around 600mm below the first
fuse plug initiation level.

The Flood Operations Centre is continuing to monitor rainfalls and water levels through the Brisbane and
Pine catchments and reviewing operating strategy every 30 minutes. The FOC is also maintaining close
contact with warning agencies and local councils.

It should be noted that the flow in the lower Brishane R in 1974 was about 9,500m3/s
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

Seqwatér Technica! Officer Pt LhR i CHE Dam Operations Manager

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

BoM Techriical Officer contact details  Rloolery |

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

BCC Tecﬁnic_al Officer position title Disaster Operations Manager

BCC Technical Officer contact details

Ipswich City Council (ICC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the
information) :

359



Pt

Council has been advised of the current strategy.

IcC Technit_:al Officer name ' Tony Trace

ICC Technical Officer position title Local Disaster Response Coordinator

ICC Technical Officer contact ‘deta_i!s

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

Contact Officer signature -

Contact Officer name . Rob Drury

Contact Officer position title Dam Operations Manager

LM PM
-

S b GO Dates] 11.1.2011
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Litsupport Brisbane

. Queenstand Bulk Water Supply Authority tgding as Seqwater

From: Rob Drury [rdru

Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 10:07 PM

To: Rob Drury; Dan Spiller; Paul Bird; Stan Stevenson; Peter Borrows;
Peter.Allen (I

Ce: David Roberts

Subject: RE: Technical Report

Attachments: Technical Situation Report W45.docx

Attached report W45,

Rob

Robert Drury

Dam Operations Manager
Water Delivery

23

% Swimming inweirs shd et
] flowing water is F ATAL

seqwater

WATER FOR LIFE

pn_wax_m—usm_

Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4306 Australia
PO Box 37, Femvale QLD 4306
Website | www.segwater.com.au

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee and may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any
transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited, The confidentiality attached to
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

Dateof sk [FRRRLEE

release

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall,

s Gradual reduction of releases.

4 » Peakinflows into Wivenhoe were in excess of 12000 cumecs.
e  Maintain controlled releases,

l *  Keep sluices closed at Somerset Dam to store more water however will
' affect upstream areas.

| Storageievels:  Above FSL

Inflows: Inflows expected well over 1,500,000ML.

Rainfall: Continuing

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River:  Impact as below.

SomersetfWivenhoe

Our stralegy revolves ensuring dam security and is around frying to prevent initiation of the first fuse
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

Somerset should peak at around 105.2m (1874 peak level was 108.5m).

At 2200 Wivenhoe Dam was 74.95m AHD holding 2,223,000ML and 190.8%.

The FOC has begun an appropriate closure sequence to reduce releases.

Releases will be reduced slowly throughout the night to track dropping levels, First reduction has been
to around 7,100cumecs,

Assuming no further rain, the dam peaked around 74.97m AHD which was around 600mm below the
first fuse-plug initiation level.

The Flood Operations Centre s continuing to monitor rainfalls and water levels through the Brisbane

and Pine catchments and reviewing operating sirategy every 30 minutes. The FOC is also maintaining
close contact with warning agencies and local councils,

It should be noted that the flow in the lower Brisbane R in 1974 was about 9,500m3/s
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North Pine Dam:
Five gates are open and continuing to drop. Releases may still continue untit Wednesday 12 January.

The local Council is being kept informed regarding Youngs Crossing.

Leslie Harrison Dam:
Gate releases are underway due fo rainfall and inflows.

Hinze Dam: .
A release of around 8,000 megalitres a day is being made through the emergency gates. There is no
public access to the spillway.

B Robert Drury

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

o S

Brishane City Council (BCC) assessment
{to include predicted focal inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current strategy

Chiris Lavin

Disaster Operations Manager

Ipswich City Council {ICC) assessment (if required) _
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)
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Council has been advised of the current strategy.

ICC Tectinical Officer name Tony Trace

ICC Technical Officer position i E Local Disaster Response Coordinator

Somerset Regional Council (SRC) assessment (if required)
{to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current strategy.

& Tony Jacobs

E Local Disaster Response Coordinator

¥ Rob Drury

Dam Operations Manager

11.1.2011  [ETimey PM
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" Cindy Hulsey

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Categories:

All,

Dan Spiller

Tuesday, 11 January 2011 10:19 PM
stephen.robertsonh Lance McCailunt
{lance. mecallum i NN Tim Watts (fim.watts

Geoff Stead (geoff.stead [N 2 rcn.sims

John Bradley (john.bradleyiIIEEEEEEN; D:=htic Best
{debbie.bestiIIEIEGEEEER '/ artn.Peter)
Dunn.KerryG Ken Smith (ken.smit

Rob Drury (rd_ Barry Dennien; Peter Borrows; SEQWGM Media;

SEQWGM Emergency, Madgwick.DarrenT (GG
Wivenhow Dam update

Technical Situation Report W44.docx

T8

Attached is the most recent technical situation report.

«~Note that Wivenhoe Dam levels have stabifised and are now falling slowly. Without further rainfall, release rates wifl
*...ie reduced progressively. The first reduction will be to 7,100 cubic metres per second.

Regards,
Daniel Spiller
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TSR Number

RO ST ST o Initiate the gradual reduction of releases.

TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

11.1.2011 Timeof TSR |

‘Date of TSR . _ tan
‘ ._r__é_-'!_ea_s';_é_‘ L : S

release

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

Stfatégy ' I «  Peak inflows into Wivenhoe were in excess of 12000 cumecs.
l ¢ Maintain controlled releases.

s Keep sluices closed at Somerset Dam to store more water however will
affect upstream areas.

([T GOL G Storage levels:  Above FSL

Inflows: Inflows expected well over 1,500,000ML.

Rainfall: Continuing

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River:  Impact as below.

SomersetfWivenhoe

Qur strategy revolves ensuring dam security and is around trying o prevent initiation of the first fuse
plug at EL 75.6m. if this happens we will get a rapid increase of about 2,000m3/s in outflow from the
dam in addition to the gate release which could be as high as 10,000m3/s at the time.

Sluices have been closed at Somerset and this will result in high upsiream water levels affecting Kilcoy,
Somerset is at 104.78m holding 697,400ML and 183.6%.

Somerset should peak at around 105.2m (1974 peak level was 106.5m).

At 2100 Wivenhoe Dam was 74.85m AHD holding 2,223,000ML and 190.8% and slowly dropping.
The levels have now stabilized and commenced to falt slowly.

The FOC has begun an appropriate closure sequence to reduce releases.

Releases will be reduced slowly throughout the night fo track dropping levels. First reduction will be to

around 7,100cumecs.

Assuming no further rain, the dam has now peaked around 74.97m AHD which was around 600mm
below the first fuse plug initiation level,

The Flood Operations Centre is continuing o monitor rainfalls and water levels through the Brisbane

and Pine catchments and reviewing operating strategy every 30 minutes. The FOC is also maintaining
close contact with warning agencies and local councils.
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BoM Technical Officer contact details g ﬂood.q!d“

It shouid be noted that the flow in the lower Brisbane R in 1974 was ahout 8,600m3/s

North Pine Dam:
Five gates are open and continuing to drop. Releases may still continue until Wednesday 12 January.

The local Councll is being kept informed regarding Youngs Crossing.

Leslie Harrison Dam:
Gate releases are underway due to rainfall and inflows.

Hinze Dam:
A release of around 8,000 megalitres a day Is being made through the emergency gates. There is no

public access to the spillway.

T e L L T e T

Sequater Technical Officer name ' Robert Drury

Dam Operations Manager

BoM assessment

{consisting of references to latest Flood Warning for the Brisbane River and other relevant Buregu
forecasts and warnings {e.g. weather/rain forecasts, Tropical Cyclone Warning etc) and other
updates/comments if needed)}

BoM has been advised.

Bolv) "l;e;chngicél Officer name Peter Baddiley

....................................................................................................................

BoM Technical Officer position title

....................................................................................................................

Brisbane City Council (BCC} assessment
{to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation bosed on the information)

Council has been advised of the current strategy

¥ Chris Lavin

...........................................

'BCC Technical Officer contact details

Ipswich City Council (ICC} assessment {if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)
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Council has been advised of the current strategy.
ICCTechnical Officername  ~ ~ -~ * JIUNEIEI
icc Tec_hnica! Ofﬁc_er position title Local Disaster Response Coordinator
JCC Técbpical Officer contact details
Somerset Regional Council (SRC) assessment {if required)
(to include predicted focal inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)
Council has been advised of the current strategy.
'SRC Technical Officer name ~ ~ RIGVIEESD
‘SRC Technical Officer position title Local Disaster Response Coordinator
'SRC Technical Officer cantact details
YA '
(. Collated and distributed by (Agency)
Contact Officer signature .
Contact Officer name ; RS Rob Drury
i(_:_dr_xt_a;t Officer position title IR Darn Operations Manager
Next TSRdue Bl /iRl R: 7|
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Gina O'Driscoli

From: Paul Bird {pbird*
Sent:” . Tuesday, 11 January 2011 10:21 PM

greg.swain

To: SEQWGM Media;-aroebuck
GSTUBBS K Kathy Petrik; lisa.m.martin
Paula Weston; tjacobs Arminda Roberts; Bec Middiemiss; Michael
Fiechtner, Mike Foster; ing; Barry- Dennaen Dan Splller Scott Denner

Ce: o Michael Lyons; ELT .

Subject:- Release Update.

For detailed mformation on river levels, road and crossmg closures and other potentlal fmpacts, always contact
your local council. .

As at 10.30 pm on Tuesday 11 January, the foliowing applies:

© SOMERSET DAM:

Releases have stopped, however levels in Somerset are expected to continue rising and areas around Kilcoy are

likely to be impacted:

“VENHOE DAM: -
rhie Flood Operations Centre has begun an appropriate closure sequence to redoce releases.

Releases will be reduced slowly throughout the night.to track dropping levels. First reduction has been to around
610,000 megalitres per day.

The Flood Operétions Centre is continuing to monitor rairifal!s:and water levels through the Bris'barie and Pine

" catchments and reviewing operating strategy every 30 minutes.
‘ The Centre is-also maintaining ¢close contacf with warning agencies and Ib;ai_councils.

NORTH PINE DAM

Five gates are open, and will continue untit at least Wednesday 12 January.
The local Council is being kept informed regarding Youngs Crossing.

ESLIE HARRISON DAM:
"};e releases are underway due to rainfall and inflows.

. HINZE DAM:

A minor release of around 8,000 mégaiitres a day is being made through the emergency gates. There is no public
access to the spillway. )

For detailed information on river levels, road and crossing closures and other potenttal impacts, always contact
your local council.

This information will be updated in the event of 2 significant change.

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

Fron:: Dan Spiller

Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 10:48 PM
To: Bradley John

Ce: Barry Dennien

Subject: RE: Wivenhow Dam update

It warrants a discussion. On phona when suits you,

From: Bradley John [John.Bradicy |
Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 10:44 PM

To: Dan Spiller
Cc; Barry Dennien
Subject: Re: Wivenhow Dam update

Thanks Dan

As an aside, | think we need to try to maintain the protocol on these through these most serious of events - | notice
) C 'iitreps lately have had no comment from bom/councils or just "has besn advised”.

(

Wouldn't bear much scrutiny in an ex post review, noting recipients (Min, DsG, etc)
Happy to take your and barry's advice as to how this can be achieved.

John B

From: Dan Spiller [mailto:Danlel. Spiller | G
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 10:18 P

To: stephen.robertson stephenm; Lance McCallum
. <lance.mccaliu Tim Watts
i I o Stead (gm
lauren.sims| lauren.sim radley
W

John; Best Debbie; Martin.Peter]| ; Dunn.Kerry G
<Punn.KerryGIEEEEEEEE; = Smith (ken.smith <ken.smith NG
;

Cc: Rob Brury {rdru <rdriry Dennien Barry @ SEQWGM: Peter Borrows
<pborrow ; Media @ SEQWGM; SEQWGM Emergency <SEQWGM.Emergency—

C——.}*Iadgwick.DarrenT <Madgwick, Darren || G
«Stbject: Wivenhow Dam update
@ Al

Attached is the most recent technical situation report.

Nete that Wivenhoe Dam levels have stabilised and are now falling slowly, Without further rainfall, release rates will be
reduced progressively. The first reduction will be to 7,100 cubic metres per second.

Regards,
Daniel Spiller

This email, together wilth any altackmenls, fs Intended for the named recipient{s) only; 2nd may conlzin privileged and confidential information. You undersland
that any privilege of confidentialily attached to this message is not waived, fost ar destroyed because you have received this message in error, If received in ermror,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your cormputer sysiem natwark,
if nof an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or {ake any action(s) that refies on it; any form of disclasure, modification, distribution and/or
publication of this emal is also prohibited.

1
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' While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims 2l liabilify for loss or damage fo person or property arising from this message being
infected by a compuler virus or other cantaminalion. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not ihe views of the SEQ
Water Gricl Manager and/or the Queensland Govemment.

Think B4U Print
1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO02 in the atmosphere
2 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

,
-
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TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

TSR Number FZLER e 11.1.2011 Time of TSR 11pm |
release release )

Segwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

Current « Gradual reduction of releases.

objectives

Strategy « Peak inflows inte Wivenhoe were in excess of 12000 cumecs.
» Maintain controlled releases.

+ Keep sluices closed at Somerset Dam to store more water
however will affect upstream areas.

key ‘ Storage levels: Above FSL
considerations
' inflows: Inflows expected well over 1,500,000ML.
Rainfall: Continuing
Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River: Impact as below.

Somerset/Wivenhoe

Our strategy revolves ensuring dam security and is around trying to prevent inifiation of the first fuse plug
at EL 75.6m. If this happens we will get a rapid increase of about 2,000m3/s in outflow from the dam in
addition to the gate retease which could be as high as 10,000m3/s at the time.

Sluices have been closed at Somerset and this will result in high upstream water levels affecting Kilcoy.
Somerset is at 104.90m holding 705,730ML and 185.8%.

Somerset should peak at around 105.2m (1974 peak level was 106.5m).

At 2300 Wivenhoe Dam was 74.92m AHD holding 2,219,000ML and 190.4%.

The FOC has begun an appropriate closure sequence 1o reduce releases.

Releases will be reduced throughout the night to track dropping levels. Another reduction will commence

around 23:30 to 6,100cumecs. Further reductions will occur over night.

Assuming no further rain, the dam peaked around 74.97m ARD which was around 600mm below the first
fuse plug initiation level.

The Flood Operations Centre is continuing to monitor rainfalls and water levels through the Brisbane and
Pine calchments and reviewing operating strategy every 30 minutes. The FOC is also maintaining close
contact with warning agencies and local councils,

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
A release of around 8,000 megalitres a day is being made through the emergency gates, There is no

public access to the spiliway.

Seqwater Technical Officer name Robert Drury

Seqwater Technical Officer position title  ElReCEla I IEYER .

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

BoM has been advised. -

BoM Technical Officer name Peter Baddiley

BoM Technical Officer position title

BoM Technical Officer contact details

Brisbane City Council (BCC}) assessment
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the
information)

Council has been advised of the current strategy

BCC Technical Officer name @ Chris Lavin

BCC Technical Officer position title Disaster Operations Manager

BCC Techpii_:ai Officer contact details

Ipswich City Council (iCC) assessment (if required)
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

Contact Officer signature’

Contact Officer name Rob Drury

Contact Officer position title Dam Operations Manager

Next TSR due
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Litsupport Brisbane

From: Rob Drury [rdrum

Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 21 PM

To: Rob Drury; Dan Spiller; Paui Bird; Stan Stevenson; Peter Borrows;
Peter.Allen '

Ce: David Roberts; Duty Seq

" Subject: RE: Technical Report
Atftachments; Technical Sifuation Report W46.docx
Attached report W46.

Next report will be Sam Wednesday 12.1.2011.

Rob

Robert Drury
Dam Operations Manager
C‘ . Water Deiivery
.7 Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as Seqwater
B R e Ve, -"ﬁéﬁ |

7 Swimming inweirs and fast
flowing water is FATAL

{ !

Ph—l Fox I /S -
Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4306 Australia
PO Box 37, Femvale QLD 4306

Website | www.seqwater.com.au

Clvt Important information: This email and any attached information is intended enly for the addressee and may

v contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any
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
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“Key k:bnside_rat:ons"rﬁ': Storage levels:  Above FSL

TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

— uienitn . EERERD oS
crelease o0 _release .

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

*  Gradual reduction of releases.

*  Peakinflows into Wivenhoe were in excess of 12000 cumecs.
§ * Maintain controiled releases.

*  Keep sluices closed at Somerset Dam to store more water however will
affect upstream areas,

S Inflows: Inflows expected well over 1,500,000ML.

B Rainfail: Continuing

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brishane River:  Impactas below.

Somerset/Wivenhoe

Our strategy revolves ensuring dam security and is around trying fo prevent initiation of the first fuse
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

At 2300 Wivenhoe Dam was 74.82m AHD holding 2,219,000ML and 190.4%.

The FOC has begun an appropriate closure sequence fo reduce releases, ‘

Releases will be reduced throughout the night to track dropping levels. Another reduction will
commence around 23:30 fo 8,100cumecs. Further reductions will occur over night.

Assuming no further rain, the dam peaked around 74.97m AHD which was around 800mm below the
first fuse plug initiation level,

The Flood Operations Centre is continuing to monitor rainfalls and water levels through the Brisbane
and Pine catchments and reviewing operating strategy every 30 minutes. The FOG is also maintaining
close contact with warning agencies and local councils.

It should be noted-that the flow in the lower Brisbane R in 1974.was about 8,500m3/s
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
(ate releases are underway due to rainfall and inflows.

Hinze Dam:
A release of around 8,000 megalitres a day is being made through the emergency gates. There is no
public access to the spillway.

§ Robert Drury

B Darn Operations Manager

BoM assessment

(consisting of references to lotest Flood Warning for the Brishone River and other relevant Bureau

Jforecasts and warnings (e.g. weather/rain forecasts, Tropical Cyclone Warning etc} and other

updates/comments if needed)

BoM has been advised.

Peter Baddiley

................................................

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

" hnical Officer iai Tony Trace

- lcC Technical Officer position title Local Disaster Response Coordinator

cal Officer contact detail

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

§ Rob Drury

| Dam Operations Manager
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Litsupport Brisbane

From: Dan Spilier
Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 11:43 PM
To: ! ; 'Ken Smith (ken.smit *
j : ‘Lance McCallum (Iance.mccal!L:=
'Geoff Stead
: lauren.sims I
"Martin.Peter (NN ; 'Dunn.Kerry G (i
Ce: Barry Dennien; ‘pborrows ; ‘Rob Drury'; SEQWGM Media; SEQWGM
Emergency; 'bob.ref ; 'Damien Brown
'+ 'Madgwick.DarrenT (NG
Subject: Updated Wivenhoe Dam releases
Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.png; Technical Situation Report W46.docx
Al
Updated report attached.

At 2300, Wivenhoe Dam was at 74.92m AHD (190.4%} and holding.

i i\?he Flood Operations Centre has commenced a closure sequence. At 2330, releases will be reduced to 6,100 cubic
(( ~ metres per second.

The centre will continue to monitor rainfall and inflows and adjust as necessary.
With releases having peaked, the next report will be provided at 0500.

Regards,
Dan

From: Rob Drury [mailto:rdru

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 11:21 PM

To: Rob Drury; Dan Spiller; Paul Bird; Stan Stevenson; Peter Borrows; Peter.Allen (R
Cc: David Roberts; Duty Seq

Subject: RE: Technical Report

__Attached report W46.

“Next report will be Sar Wednesday 12.1.2011,

[\é Rob .

Robert Drury

Bam Cperations Manager

Water Delivery

Queensland Bulk Water Supply Aum'qrité; i;{;?dfng as Seqwater

- il &

Swimming inweirs and fast
flowing water is FATAL

R

535 i 7 4 —
7 b 3 "
& it ARG N Bl it e %3 12.5??

y Sﬁgﬂ fm‘ Eﬁg AWATER SATETY IHITINTIVE FROM %scqv_ﬁicj'
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seqwater

WATER FOR LIFE

ph [ - S | | | = o

Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4305 Australia
PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 43086

Website | www.seaqwafer.com.au

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addresses and may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any
transmission, distribution, or other use of this information-is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached to
this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
email in exror please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email systermn, QLD Bulk

Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).
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TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

pateof sk . ERRISCNN Tire of TSR -

crelease. - o

release oL

Current status but could change -based on inflows.er rainfall..

: .Cﬁfréﬁfﬁbjécii@:éé B«  Gradual reduction of releases.

-'Stréte'g'\f - _' ; IR * Pe=akinflows into Wivenhoe were in excess of 12000 cumecs.
S ' B + Develop and implement closing plan for next 7 or so days

Key considerations oty

nflows: Inflows expected well over 2,000,000ML.

Rainfall: Continuing

tockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River:  Impact as below.

Rainfall

No significant rain has fallen over the catchments in the past twelve hours. Less'than 10 to 15
millimeters of rainfall is expected over the next 24-48 hours,

SomersetWivenhoe

Somerset Dam has peaked at 105.11 m AHD at 08:00 on 12 January 2011 and the dam is discharging
1,230 m3/s over the spillway. Sluice gates will be utilised to assist the draining of the flood storage
compariment commencing later Wednesday. At 8am Somerset was 105.11m and 720,400ML at
189.7%.

Wivenhoe Dam peaked at 74.97 m AHD at 19:00 on 11 January 2011 with a corresponding discharge
of 7,450 m3/s. Wivenhoe Dam was 74,75 m AHD at 2,192,000ML and 188,1% at 07:30 and generally
falling slowly.

The releases from Wivenhoe Dam have been temporarily reduced fo 2,500 m3/s-at 07:30 to allow the
peak of Lockyer Creek fo enter the Brisbane River; After the downstream peak in the lower Brishane
River has passed, releases will be increased to maximum of 3,500 m3/s. This release will then be
maintained to drain the flood storage component within the required 7 days.

The combined flood event volume in Somerset and Wivenhoe Dams is estimated to be in excess of 2
million megalitres.

North Pine
At 07:00 North Pine Dam was 39.78 mAHD falling and releasing about 105 m3/s."North Pine has
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peaked at 41,11 mAHD at 14:00 on 11 January 1974 with peak release of 2,800 m3/s, The eventhas a
volume of around 200,000 ML. it is expected that gates will be close later Wednesday or early
Thursday

Strategy
The Flood Operations Centre is continuing to monitor rainfalls and water levels through the Brishane

and Pine cafchments and reviewing operating strategy every 30 minutes. The FOC is maintaining close
contact with wamning agencies and local councils.

Leslie Harrison Dam:
Gate releases are underway due to rainfali and inflows.

Hinze Dam:
A release of around 8,000 megalitres a day is being made through the emergency gates. There is no
public access to the spillway.

B Robert Drury

e. ¥ Dam Operations Manager

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

M Techriical Officer name Peter Baddiley

‘BolM Technical Officer position title =
nical Officer contact detals flood.q i

Brisbane City Council {BCC) assessment
(to include predicted Jocal inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current strategy

Chris Lavin

Disaster Operations Manager
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ipswich City Council (ICC) assessment {if required)
{to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current strategy.

i Tony Trace

IS Local Disaster Respense Coordinator

Somerset Regional Council (SRC) assessment {if required)
{to include predicted local inundation areus and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current strategy.

B Tony Jacobs

Local Disaster Response Coardinator

Rob Drury

3 Dam Operations Manager

12.1.2011 1llam

¢
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From: Dan Spiller <Daniel. Spille i

Sent; Tuesday, January 11, 2011 11:49 PM
Ce: Barry Dennien <Barry. Dennien (|| | | |  NGTEGEGNG
John brad!ey |

Subject: Dam release update

Colin,

A quick update on dam operations. [ understand that the Flood Operations Centre has been speaking to your
staff directly.

At 2300, Wivenhoe Dam was at 74.92m AHD (190.4%) and holding. Somerset is at 105.2m AHD {185.8%).

The Flood Operations Centre has commenced a closure sequence. At 2330, releases will be reduced to 6,100
cubic metres per second,

The centre will continue to monitor rainfall and inflows and adjust as necessary.
Please call on mobile if you have any queries.

Regards,
Dan
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Cindy . .Jlsey

From: Barry Dennien

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 4:11 PM

To: Peter Baddiley {p.baddiley i
Cc: Dan Spiller

Subject: Tech report

Attachments: Technical Situation Report W37.docx
Categories: . T8

Barry Dennien

Chief Executive Officer
SEQ Water Grid Manager
Phone: [N | [ | obie: G
Emall: barry.dennien] G

Visit: Level 15, 53 Albert Street, Brisbane

" ost: PO Box 16205, City East Qld 4002
" ABN: 14783317630

Please consider the environment before printing this email. It takes 10 litres of water to make one sheet of A4 paper.
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TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

w37 Date of TSR 10.1.2011 Time of TSR 3pm
release release

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

Current objectives s Continue increasing releases to discharge flood waters but keep impact
downstream to minimun.

Strategy e Al bridges are now inundated .

e Ramp up to 2800cumecs which will give a flow in the lower Brisbane
River of around 4,000cumecs

Key considerations Storage levels: Above FSL

Inflows: inflows expected around 1,500,000ML which is close to
1974 event.
Rainfall: Continuing

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River:  Impact as below.,

Rainfall

Significant rainfall has fallen in the Wivenhoe Dam catchment over the last 3 hours, with falls exceeding
100mm. This rainfall will significantly increase inflows into the dam. A severe weather warning remains
current for heavy rainfall in the dam catchment areas. The QPF issued by BOM at 10:00 estimates
rainfalls for the 24 hours to 10:00 Tuesday as North Pine Dam (75mm to 150mm}; Wivenhoe/Somerset
Dam Catchments (50mm — 100mm). Potentially significant rain moving towards the dam catchments is
currently evident on the BOM radar.

Somerset Dam {Full Supply Level 88.00 m AHD)

The dam levelis 103.41m AHD and rising. Peak inflow to the dam is estimated to be about 4,200 m3/s.
Five sluice gates are open releasing about 1,100m3/s (95,000ML/day) into Wivenhoe Dam. At this
stage the dam lake level will reach about 103.5m AHD on Monday afternoon. Areas around Kilcoy will
continue to be adversely affected.

Wivenhoe Dam (Full Supply Level 67.00 m AHD)

The dam level is 72.41m AHD and rising quickly. The rainfalt experienced over the last 2 to 3 hours will
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
River are also increasing.

Five radial gates are currently open at the dam releasing about 2,000m3/s into the Brisbane River and
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this will need to be increased steadily fo an outflow of 2,600m3/s over the next 9 hours (commencing at
1500). At this stage, the dam will reach about 73.8m AHD during Tuesday morning.

The objective for dam operations is currently to minimise the impact of urban flooding in areas
downstream of the dam and to keep river flows in the lower Brisbane River below 4,000m3/s if
possible. This is significantly less than the current estimated combined pre-dam peak inflow of
12,000m3/s. if further rainfall occurs, dam releases may need to be increased further and this may
result in river flows in the lower Brisbane River approaching or exceeding 5,000m3/s.

Impacts downstream of Wivenhoe Dam

The projected Wivenhoe Dam releases combined with Lockyer Creek flows and local runoff will mean
that all crossings downstream of Wivenhoe (Twin Bridges, Fernvale, Savages Crossing, Burtons
Bridge, Kholo Bridge, Mt Crosby Weir and Colleges Crossing) wili be adversely impacted until at least

Sunday 16 January in varying degrees.

Woater levels in the lower Brisbane River will be impacted by the combined flows of Lockyer Creek,
Bremer River, local runoff and releases from Wivenhoe Dam.

Outlook

Heavy rainfall continues throughout South East Queensland and the situation could deteriorate rapidly
over the next 24 hours. The flood operation centre will continue to monitor the situation and provide

every six hours until the situation stabilizes.

Robert Drury

....................

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

8oM has been advised.

BoM Technical Officer name Peter Baddiley

..................................................................................................................

BoM Technical Officer position title

flood.ql N

BoM Technical Officer contact deta'!l

Brisbane City Council (BCC) assessment
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.
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Litsuppott Brishane

From: Dan Spiller

Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 10:48 PM
To: Bradley John

Cec: Barry Dennien

Subject: RE: Wivenhow Dam update

It warrants a discussion, On phone when suits you.

From: Bradley John [John.Bradiey | NN

Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 10:44 PM
To: Dan Spiller

Cc: Barry Dennien

Subject: Re: Wivenhow Dam update

Thanks Dan

As an aside, | think we need to try to maintain the protocol on these through these most serious of events - | notice
C':{treps lately have had no comment from bom/councils or just "has been advised®.

-y

Wouldn't bear much scrutiny in an ex post review, noting recipients (Min, DsG, etc}
Happy to take your and barry's advice as to how this can be achieved.

John B

From: Dan Spiller [maiito:Daniel. Spilte- NG

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 10:18 PM

To: stephen.robertson <stephen.robertso + Lance McCallum
<lance.mccallum ; Tim Watts
i m.wa ; Geoff Stead (geoff.stead (| N NN

; lauren.sims | </ouren.sims ; Bradle

<Dunn.KerryG Ken Smith (ken.smith <ken.smith

Cc: Rob Dru <rdrury R Dcnnien Barry Peter B
<pborrows ; Media I SEQWGM Emergency <SEQWGM.Emergency: :
~Madgwick.DarrenT IR <Vadowick.DarrenT QN

«_-Stibject: Wivenhow Dam update

All,
Attached Is the most recent technical situation report.

Note that Wivenhoe Dam levels have stabilised and are now falling slowly. Without further rainfall, release rates will be
reduced progressively, The first reduction will be to 7,100 cubic metres per second.

Regatds,
Daniel Spiller

Tnis email, fogether with any altachments, Is intended for the named reciplent{s} anly; and may contain privileged and confidential information. You undersiang
that any privilege or confidentialily attached 1o this message is not walved, lost ar deslroyed because you have received this message in error. If received in [He 4
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delste this email and any copies of this from your computer system network,
If not an intended recipient of this email, you must nal copy, distribute or fake any action(s} that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution andfor
publication of this emat is also prohibited.

1

388

D558



y ¢ w

While all care has been taken, ihe SEQ Water Grid Manager discfaims alt liability for loss or damage to person or property atising from this message being
infected by a compuler virus or other comtamination. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents anly the views of the sender and nat the views of the 3EQ
Water Grid Manager andfor the Queensiand Govemmert.

Think B4U Print
1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg C02 in the atmosphere
3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water
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TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

W46 - Date of TSR 11.1.2011 Time of TSR 11pm
release release )

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

Current « Gradual reduction of reteases.
objectives

Sfrategy « Peak inflows into Wivenhoe were in excess of 12000 cumecs.
» Maintain controlled releases,

» Keep sluices closed at Somerset Dam to store more water
however will affect upstream areas.

key ' Storage levels: Above FSL
considerations
' Inflows: Inflows expected well over 1,500,000ML.
Rainfall: Continuing
Lockyer/Bremer; Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River: Impact as below.

Somerset/Wivenhoe

Our strategy revolves ensuring dam security and is around trying to prevent initiation of the first fuse plug
at EL 75.8m. if this happens we will get a rapid increase of about 2,000m3/s in outflow from the dam in
addition fo the gate release which could be as high as 10,000m3/s at the time.

Sluices have been closed at Somerset and this will result in high upstream water levels affecting Kilcoy.
Somerset is at 104.90m holding 705,730ML and 185.8%.

Somerset should peak at around 105.2m (1974 peak level was 106.5m).

At 2300 Wivenhoe Dam was 74.92m AHD holding 2,219,000ML. and 190.4%.

The FOC has begun an appropriate closure sequence fo reduce releases.

Releases will be reduced throughout the night to track dropping levels. Another reduction will commence

around 23:30 to 6,100cumecs. Further reductions will occur over night,

Assuming no further rain, the dam peaked around 74.97m AHD which was around 800mm below the first
fuse plug initiation level,

The Flood Operations Centre is continuing fo monitor rainfalis and water levels through the Brisbane and
Pine catchments and reviewing operating strategy every 30 minutes. The FOC is also maintaining close
contact with warning agencies and local councils.

It should be noted that the flow in the lower Brisbane R in 1974 was about 9,500m3/s
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'BCC Téchnical Officer contact details

North Pine Dam:
Five gates are open and continuing to drop. Releases may still continue until Wednesday 12 January.

The focal Council is being kept informed regarding Youngs Crossing.

Leslie Harrison Dam;:
Gate releases are underway due to rainfall and inflows.

Hinze Dam:
A release of around 8,000 megglitres a day is being made through the emergency gates. There is no

public access to the spillway.

Seqwater Technical Officer name Robert Drury

Seqwater Technical Officer position title  [PEhRelEclalsIUELEE,

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

BoM Technical Officer contact details flood. qld ||

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

[BCC Technical Officer position title Disaster Operations Manager

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
ICC Technical Officer position title lLocal Disaster Response Coordinator

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

Contact Officer signature :

Contact Officer name Rob Drury

Contact Officer position title Dam Operations Manager

Next TSR due
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Litsupport Brishane

From: Rob Drury [rdruW
Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 21 PM

To: Rob Drury; Dan Spiller; Pau! Bird: Stan Stevenson; Peter Borrows;
Peter.Allen
Cc: David Roberts; Duty Seq

" Subject: RE: Technical Report
Attachments: Technical Situation Report W46.docx
Attached report W46,

Next report will be S5am Wednesday 12.1.2011.

Rob

Robert Drury

Dam Operations Manager

Water Delivery

Queensiand Bulk Water Suppl Authority trading as Seqwater
%"&" e TR TF R 101 ;—10 K‘%‘_7

th

Swimming inweirs and fast
flowing wateris EATAL

&

i ;9: ] 050% [ ‘;‘ N
> e

ﬁfﬁ fm‘ !HEAWAT!R SAITTY INITIAYIVE FRGM @chg@jﬂ'

rr [ FaX_[M_[E“‘—'"“_

Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvaie Q4308 Austraia
PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4308

Website | www.seqwater.com.ay

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended enly for the addressee and may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any
transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited, The confidentiality attached to
this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery fo you. If you have received this
email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system. QLD Bulk
Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).
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TSR umber

TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

zliiilllll

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

: _ 11,1.2011 _A{-;‘}:,';;;ai'»;_;fsé_.

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

*  Gradual reduction of releases.

Bl »  Peakinflows into Wivenhoe were in excess of 12000 cumecs,
| * Maintain controlled releases.

¢  Keep sluices closed at Somerset Dam to store more water however will
affect upstream areas.

N Storage levels:  Above FSL

Inflows: Inflows expected well over 1,500,000ML.

Rainfall: Continuing

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

¥ Brisbane River:  Impactas below,

Somerset/Wivenhoe

Cur strategy revolves ensuring dam security and is around trying to prevent initiation of the first fuse
plug at EL 75.8m. If this happens we will get a rapid increase of about 2,000m3/s in outfiow from the
darn in addition to the gate release which could be as high as 10,000m3/s at the time.

Sluices have been closed at Somerset and this will resuit in high upstream water levels affecting Kilcoy.
Somerset is at 104.90m helding 705,730ML and 185.8%.

Somerset should peak af around 105.2m (1974 peak level was 106.5m).

At 2300 Wivenhoe Damn was 74.92m AHD holding 2,219,000ML and 190.4%.

The FOC has begun an appropriate closure sequence fo reduce releases,

Releases will be reduced throughout the night to track dropping levels. Another reduction will
commence around 23:30 to 6,100cumecs. Further reductions will occur over night.

Assuming no further rain, the dam peaked around 74.97m AHD which was around 600mm below the
first fuse plug intiation level.

The Flood Operations Centre is continuing io monitor rainfalls and water levels through the Brisbane
and Pine catchments and reviewing operating strategy every 30 minutes. The FOC is also maintaining
close contact with warning agencies and local councils.

it should be noted-that the flow.in the lower Brisbane R in 1974 was about 8,500m3/s
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North Pine Dam:
Five gates are open and continuing fo drop. Releases may still continue until Wednesday 12 January.

The local Councit is being kept informed regarding Youngs Crossing.

Leslie Harrison Dam:
Gate releases are underway due to rainfall and inflows.

Hinze Dam:
A release of around 8,000 megalitres a day Is being made through the emergency gates, Thereis no
public access to the spillway.

Robert Drury

Dam Operations Manager

BoM assessment

(consisting of references to latest Flood Warning for the Brisbane River and other relevant Bureou
forecasts and warnings (e.g. weather/rain forecasts, Tropical Cyclone Warning etc} and other
updates/comments if needed)

BoM has been advised.

Peter Baddiley

o<

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

Teny Trace

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

rname - & Tony Jacobs

SRCTechnical Officer position title Local Disaster Response Coordinator

Rob Drury

} Dam Operations Manager
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Litsupport Brisbane

From: Dan Spiller

Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 11:43 PM

To: 'stephen.row; *Ken Smith (ken.smith|| | R
‘john.bradle ; 'Lance McCallum (Iance.mccal!um_

'Tim Watts (tim.watt [, 'Geoff Stead

"Martin.Peter i NENEER 'Dunn.Ke
Barry Dennien; 'pborrows_m ‘Rob Drury'; SEQWGM Media; SEQWGM

Ce:
Emergency; 'bob.reillyi R 'D-micn Brown
{damien.brown NN ; '\ adgwick.Darren
Subject: Updated Wivenhoe Dam releases
Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.png; Technical Situation Report W46.docx
All,

Updated report attached,

At 2300, Wivenhoe Dam was at 74.92m AHD (190.4%) and holding.

- Q:?he Flood Operations Centre has commenced a closure sequence. At 2330, releases will be reduced to 6,100 cubic

(

metras per second.
The centre will continue to monitor rainfall and inflows and adjust as necessary.
With releases having peaked, the next report will be provided at 0500.

Regards,
Dan

From: Rob Drury [mailto:rdrur)l_
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 11:21 PM
To: Rob Drury; Dan Spiller; Paul Bird; Stan Stevenson; Peter Borrows; Peter.AIlen_

Cc: David Roberts; Duty Seq
Subject: RE: Technical Report

" Attached report W46,

'3

“Next report will be Sam Wednesday 12.1.2011.

Rob

Robert Brury
Bam Cperations Manager
Water Delivery

Swimming inweirs and fast
flowing water is FATAL
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¢

} seqwater

WATER FOR LIFE

Ph Erdru
Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4306 Australia
PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4308

Website | www.segqwater.com.au

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee and may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. If-you are not the addressee, you are notified that any
transmission, distribution, or other use of this informationis strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached to
this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system. QLD Bulk
Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).
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TSR amber

; Current d_bj_é_cti\_.fes B ¢ Gradual reduction of releases.

'-'Stra't'e_gv PR * Peakinflows into Wivenhoe were in excess of 12000 cumecs.

TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Dateof TSR

_ PR TR T of TSR
releage. oo '

release

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfail.-

{ ¢ Develop and implement closing plan for next 7 or so days

: B Storage levels: Above FSL

Inflows: Inflows expected well over 2,000,000ML.

8 Rainfall: Continuing

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

§ Brisbane River:  Impact as below,

Rainfall

No significant rain has fallen over the catchments in the past twelve hours. Lessthan 10 to 15
millimeters of rainfall is expected over the next 24-48 hours.

Somerset/Wivenhaoe

Somerset Dam has peaked at 105.11 m AHD at 08:00 on 12 January 2011 and the dam is discharging
1,230 m3/s over the spillway. Sluice gates will be utilised fo assist the draining of the flood storage
compartment commencing later Wednesday, At 8am Somerset was 105.11m and 720,400ML at
189.7%.

Wivenhoe Dam peaked at 74.97 m AHD at 18:00 on 11 January 2011 with a corresponding discharge
of 7,450 m3/s, Wivenhoe Dam was 74.75 m AHD at 2,192,000ML and 188.1% at 07:30 and generally
falling slowly.

The releases from Wivenhoe Dam have been temporarily reduced to 2,500 m3/s-at 07:30 to allow the
peak of Lockyer Creek to enter the Brishane River, Afierthe downstream peak in the Jower Brisbane
River has passed, releases will be increased to maximum of 3,500 m3/s. This release will then be
maintained to drain the flood storage component within the required 7 days,

The combined flood event volume in Somerset and Wivenhoe Dams is estimated 1o be in excess of 2
million megalifres.

North Pine
At 07:00 North Pine Dam was 39.78 mAHD falling and releasing about 105 m3/s.-North Pine has
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peaked at 41.11 mAMD at 14:00 on 41 January 1974 with peak release of 2,800 m3/s. Theeventhas a
volume of around 200,000 ML. 1t is expected that gates will be close later Wednesday or early
Thursday

Sirategy
The Flood Operations Centre is continuing to menitor rainfalls and water levels through the Brisbane

and Pine catchments and reviewing operating strategy every 30 minutes. The FOC is maintaining close
contact with waring agencies and local councils,

Leslie Harrisen Dam:
Gate releases are underway due to rainfall and inflows.

Hinze Dam:
A release of around 8,000 megalitres a day is being made through the emergency gates. There is ho
public access to the spillway.

& Robert Drury

Dam Operations Manager

(consisting of references to latest Flood Warning for the Brisbane River and other refevant Bureau
forecasts and warnings (e.g. weather/rain forecasts, Tropical Cyclone Warning etc) and other
updates/comments if needed)

BoM assessment

BoM has been advised,

Bol Technical Officer name W Poter Baddiley

food. o

Brisbane City Council {BCC) assessment
(to include predicted locol inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current strategy

Chris Lavin

Disaster Operations Manager
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ipswich City Council {ICC) assessment {if required)
{to include predicted local inundotion areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current strategy.

e Tony Trace

Local Disaster Response Coordinator

...........

Somerset Regional Council {SRC) assessment: (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current strategy.

88 Tony Jacobs

P N PR 3sruNme b bnn s ddyane

E Local Disaster Response Coordinator

...............................................

Rob Drury

} Dam Operations Manager

12,2011 [EHmeY] 11am
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From: Dan Spiller <Daniel. Spitle:{ G

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 11:49PM

I
‘john.bradle

Subject: Dam release update

Colin,

A quick update on dam operations. [ understand that the Flood Operations Centre has been speaking to your

staff directly.

At 2300, Wivenhoe Dam was at 74.92m AHD (190.4%) and holding. Somerset is at 105.2m AHD (185.8%).

The Flood Operations Centre has commenced a clasure sequence. At 2330, releases will be reduced to 6,100
cubic metres per second.

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

Co:

Subject:
Attachments:

Categories:

Barry Dennien
Chief Executive Officer

SEQ Water Grid Manager

phone: | IIIEGNG | = I | Mobite:

Email: barry.dennien

Barry Dennien
Monday, 10 January 2011 4:11 PM

Peter Baddiley (p.baddiley |G
Dan Spiller

Tech report

Technical Situation Report W37.docx

T8

Visit:

Please consider the environment before printing this email. It takes 10 litres of water to make one sheet of A4 paper.

‘ Level 15, 53 Albert Street, Brisbane
" ost: PO Box 16205, City East Qid 4002
. ABN: 14783317630
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TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

W37 Date of TSR 10.1.2011 Time of TSR 3pm
release release

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfofl.

Current ohjectives e Continue increasing releases to discharge flood waters but keep impact
downstream to minimum.

Strategy s  All bridges are now inundated .

s  Ramp up to 2800cumecs which will give a flow in the lower Brisbane
River of around 4,000cumecs

Key considerations Storage levels: Above FSL

Inflows: Inflows expected around 1,500,000ML which is close to
1574 event.
Rainfall: Continuing

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River:  Impactas below.

Rainfall

Significant rainfall has fatlen in the Wivenhoe Dam catchment over the last 3 hours, with falls exceeding
100mm. This rainfall will significantly increase inflows into the dam. A severe weather warning remains
current for heavy rainfall in the dam catchment areas. The QPF issued by BOM at 10:00 estimates
rainfalls for the 24 hours to 10:00 Tuesday as North Pine Dam (76mm fo 150mm); Wivenhoe/Somerset
Darn Catchments (50mm - 100mm). Potentially significant rain moving towards the dam catchments is
currently evident on the BOM radar.

Somerset Dam (Full Supply Level 99.00 m AHD)

The dam level is 103.41m AHD and rising. Peak inflow o the dam is estimated to be about 4,200 m3/s.
Five siuice gates are open releasing about 1,100m3/s {95,000ML/day) into Wivenhoe Dam. At this
stage the dam lake level will reach about 103.5m AHD on Monday afternoon. Areas around Kilcoy will
continue to be adversely affected.

Wivenhoe Dam (Fuil Supply Levei 67.00 m AHD)

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
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this will need to be increased steadily to an outflow of 2,800m3/s over the next 9 hours (commengcing at
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
12,000m3/s. If further rainfall occurs, dam releases may need to be increased further and this may
result in river flows in the lower Brisbane River approaching or exceeding 5,000m3/s,

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

Water levels in the lower Brisbane River will be impacted by the combined flows of Lockyer Creek,
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

Seqwater Technical Offi Robert Drury

......................................................

Dam Operations Manager

.....................................................................................................................

BoM assessment

fconsisting of references to latest Flood Warning for the Brisbane River and other relevant Bureau
forecasts and warnings (e.g. weather/rain forecasts, Tropical Cyclone Warning etc) and other

updates/comments if needed)

BoM has been advised.

BoM Technical Officer name E Peter Baddiley

BolM Technical Officer pos e
BoM Technical Officer contact details fiood.qic (| GGG

Brisbane City Council (BCC) assessment
(to include predicted focol inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.
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Chris Lavin

.................

Disaster Operations Manager

BCC Technical Officer contact details _

Ipswich City Council {ICC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

E Tony Trace

ICC Technical Officer name
ICC Technical Officer position title tocal Disaster Response Coordinator

....................................................................................................................

1CC Technical Officer contact details

- Somerset Regional Council (SRC) assessment (if required)
( - (to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

SRC Technical Officer name Tony lacobs

SRC Technical Officer position title Local Disaster Response Coordinator

..........................................................................

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
strategy
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' Gina O'Driscoll

From: Rob Drury, [rdru

Sent: o Monday, 10 January 2011 4:24 PM

To: - Barry Dennien; Dari Spifler  ~

Cc: - Peter Borrows -

Subject: Fwv: FE.DWARN for Lower Brrsbane and Bremer Rs [SEC—bNCLASSIF IED]

- Attached is the BoM warning re levéls that they develop in dsscussmn with our FOC re releases and models
and then they d:scuss w;th BCC. : :

This is what they then provide to everyone.
Rob
Robert Drury

Dam Operations Manager
Water Delivery

e ff"‘cueensland Bulk Water Supp!y Authorlty tradmg as Seqwater

ch iR - | : o B < rhoe Dam,

Brishane Vailey Highway, via Fernvale Q4306 Australia PO Box 37, Fernvaile QLD- 4306 Website .|
www. segwater.com.au

. ———Original Message---——
- From: weather

Sent: Monday, 10 january 2011 47 PM
To: DG-Ops Dam Levels; Murray Dunstan, Craig Duncan; Jayam Tennakoon David Roberts Jeft Lyddon;

Glenn Patterson
Subject: FW: FLDWARN fér Lower Brisbane and Brerer Rs {SEC=UNCL&SS§FEED]

g
é Erom: An‘s Operatxcmal Manager[SMTP: A{FSQLD_

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 4:16:39 PM

" To: weather .
Subject: BOM: FLDWARN for Lower Brisbane and Bremer Rs [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Auto forwarded by a Rule

TO::BOME15
IDQ20805

Australian Government Bureau of Meteorology
Queensiand

PRICRITY
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FLOOD WARNING FOR THE LOCKYER BREMER WARRILL AND BRISBANE RIVER BELOW WIVENHOE

"INCLUDING.BRISBANE. CITY .
Issued at 4:16 PM on Mondaythe 10th of January 2011
by the Bureau of Meteorology, Brishane.

. Stream level rises causing moderate to major flooding are beingrecordedin .
Lockyer Creek, Warrill Creek and and along the Bremer River. Ma;or fload levels

_ are likely at: lp swich durmg Tuesday

‘Wivenhoe dam i prowding s:gnificant mitigation of upper Brishane flsods: River
~ flows from the Bremer and Lockyer catchments combined with releases from
Wivenhoe dam are expected to'i mcrease levels i in Brisbane overmght and through

Tuesd ay.

At the Brishane City Gauge;_ ariver levels of about 2,1 metresis expected with A
the afternoon high tide on Tuesday and about 3 metres is expected with the high
tides on Wednesday causing modera'te ﬂobding. .

{3 metres atthe Brtsbane City gauge is about 1.5 metres-higher than the hlghest
ra ide of the year at this location
(e ottheyeara :

LOCKYER CREEK:
Further rainfall during Mon day has led to renewed rises in the Lockyer Creek

catchment. Rainfall is forecast to continue this evening and a return to
~moderate to major flood levels is expected overnight and dufing Tuesday. Major
" flood levels are expected to continue at Lyons Bridge with rises above 15 metres

- likely durlng Tuesday

BREMER RIVER
Rainfall during Monday will lead.to renewed rises and a return to moderate flood

levels along the Bremer River to Walloon. Levels over 5 metres are expected at
Rosewood overmght ‘

The Bremer River at Ipswich is expected to reach about 12.7 metres on Tuesday
C fternoon. Higher levels are possible. .

é " WARRILL CREEK"
Further rainfall during Monday will lead to increasing river levels along
Warrill Creek with levels expected to reach above 6 metres at Amberley

overnight.

£

MIDDLE AND LOWER BRISBANE: _
SEQwater advises releases from Wivenhoe Dam will increase during Monday.
Moderate flooding is expected at Savages Crossing and at Mt Crosby Weir

overnight tonight and during Tuesday.

The Brishane River at the City Gauge (lowér end of Edward Street and at Thornton
Street) is expected to reach about 2.1 metres with the afternoon high tide on
Tuesday and reach about 3 metres with the high tides on Wednesday causing

moderate flooding.
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(3 metres at the Brisbane City gauge is about 1.5 metres hlgher than the hlghest
tide of the year at this Iocataon} <

Predicted River Heights/FIows '

.lpsw:eh Reach about 12.7 metres {major) during Tuesday afternoon Cuicker
rises and higher levels are possable dependmg on further

rainfal] tonight.

Moggill: Reach.about 12 metres (minor) during Tuesday- afternoon.
" Jindalee: Reach about 7 metres (min.or) overnight Tuesday.

Brisbane: Reach about 2.1 metres with the afternoon high tide on Tuesday.
Reach about 3 metres with the high tides on Wednesday causing
moderate flooding.

(3 metres at the Brishane City gauge is about 1.5 metres higher than the highest
..ide of the year at this Iocat_iOn).'

o C—di—ther tises are possible at all four locations depending on further rain.

Next [ssue: _
The next warning will be issued at about 9pm Monday.

Latest River Heights: , S
Lockyer ck at Gatton# - 10.36m'steady 03:04 PM MON 10/01/11
Laidley Ck at Laidley - Bmtising . 02:45 PM MON 10/01/11
Laidley Ck at Showground Weir#  6.98m rising 03: 07 PM MON, 10/01/11
Laidley Ck at Warrego Hwy * 5.43m falling  01:00 PM MON 10/01/11
Lockyer Ck at Glenore Grove #  11.36m falling 03:05 PM MON 10/01/11
Lockyer Ck at Lyons Br # 14.79m rising  03:02 PM MON 10/01/11.
Lockyer Ck at Rifie Range Rd *  13.4mrising 08:20 AM MON 10/01/11
Irisbane R at Lowood Pump Stn#  14.13m falling 03:07 PM MON 10/01/11
Brisbane R at Savages Crossing # 14.15m rising » 03:09 PM MON 10/01/11
C sbane R at Burtons Br# 10.88m rising  03:05 PM MON 10/01/11
# Brisbane R at Kholo Br # 6.23m rising  03:06 PM MON 10/01/11
@\‘_ -Brisbane R at Mt Croshy # 14.26m rising  03:07 PM MON 10/01/11
Brisbane R at Colleges Crossing# 11.96m rising 03:09 PM MON 10/01/11
Bremer R at Spressers Br # 5.07m rising  03:09 PM MON 10/01/11
Bremer R at Rosewood # 4.94m rising  03:02 PM MON 10/01/11
Bremer R at Five Mile Br Walloon # 5.12m falling 03:09 PM MON 10/01/11
Warrill Ck at Hatrisville # 3.82mrising  03:05 PM MON 10/01/11
Warrill Ck at Amberley DNR*  5.34mrising 08:10 AM MON 10/01/11
Bremer R at ipswich # &.6m rising  02:40 PM MON 10/01/11
Brisbane R at Moggill # 5.52m rising  02:59 PM MON 10/01/11
Brisbane R at Jindalee Br# 3.7mrising  02:50 PM MON 10/01/11
Brisbane R at City Gauge # 1.36m falling - 03:09% PM MON 10/01/11

*automatic station.
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Warnings and River Height Bulletins are available at

http://www.bom. gOV. au/qld/flood/ Flood Warnings are also available on

telephone 1300 659 219 at & low call cost of 27,5 cents, more from mobile,
public and satellite phones. '

- Safe Stamp :
Your Antl—v:rus Service scanned this email. Itis safe from known viruses.

For-more information regardmg this serv:ce, please contact your service pro\nder

Important information: ThlS email and any attached information is intended only forthe addressee and
may :

contain conﬁdentlal and/or prwlleged information. If you are not the addressee you are notifted that any
transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohrbrted The conﬂdent:ahty

attached
to this email is not walved, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received

this
‘email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system.

C ALD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).
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'Cindy Hulsey
From: Peter Baddiley [P.Baddiley{ | |  IIEER

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 4:33 PM

To: Bairy Dennien

Ce: Dan Spiller; 'ﬂood.q!dw
Subject: RE: Tech report [SEC= ED]
Attachments: Technical Situation Report W37_BOM.docx
Categories: T8

BOM additions as at 4:30pm Monday.

Peter Baddiley
Regional Hydrology Manager
Climate & Water Division
Bureau of Meteorology
Level 21, 69 Ann Street
PO Box 413, BRISBANE, QLD, AUSTRALIA 4001

shone: INGNGNGEGEGEGE r-<
EMAIL: p.baddile

EMAIL for flood matters: flood.gid

WWW : www.bom.gov.au

From: Barry Dennien [mailto:Barry.Dennie_

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 4:11 PM
To: Peter Baddiley

Cc: Dan Spiller

Subject: Tech report

Barry Dennien

Chief Executive Officer

SEQ Water Grid Manager

ehone: [
Email: batry.dennien

Visit: Level 15, 53 Albert Street, Brisbane

Post: PO Box 16205, City East Qld 4002

ABN: 14783317 630

please consider the environment before printing this email. It takes 10 litres of water to make one sheet of A4 paper.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidentiai information. You
understand that any priviege or confidentiality attacked to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. if
received in error, you are asked o inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this emall and any coples of this from your computer system network.
If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s} that refies on il; any form of disclosure, medification. distribution

and/or publicatica of this email is alse prohibited.
While ali care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being

infected by a computer virus or other coritamination. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the
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

Current objectives e Continue increasing releases to discharge flood waters but keep impact
downstream to minimum.

Strategy e  All bridges are now inundated .

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

Significant rainfall has falten in the Wivenhoe Dam catchment over the last 3 hours, with falls exceeding
100mm. This rainfali will significantly increase inflows into the dam. A severe weather warning remains
current for heavy rainfall in the dam catchment areas. The QPF issued by BOM at 10:00 estimates
rainfalls for the 24 hours to 10:00 Tuesday as North Pine Dam (75mm to 150mm); Wivenhoe/Somerset
Dam Catchments (50mm — 100mm). Potentially significant rain moving towards the dam catchments is
currently evident on the BOM radar.

Somerset Dafn (Full Supply Level 99.00 m AHD)

The dam level is 103.41m AHD and rising. Peak inflow to the dam is estimated to be about 4,200 m3/s.
Five sluice gates are open releasing about 1,100m3/s (95,000ML/day) into Wivenhoe Dam. At this
stage the dam lake feve! will reach about 103.5m AHD on Monday afternoon. Areas around Kilcoy wil
continue to be adversely affected.

Wivenhoe Dam (Full Supply Level 67.00 m AHD)

The dam level is 72.41m AHD and rising quickly. The rainfall experienced over the last 2 to 3 hours will
result in significant further inflows into the dam and releases from the dam wilt need to be increased in
accordance with Flood Mitigation procedures and to ensure that a fuse plug is not initiated. The
initiation of a fuse plug will resuit in a rapid uncontrolled outflow from the dam of 2,000m3/s being added
to the gate release outflow. Outflows into the Brisbane River from both Lockyer Creek and the Bremer

River are also increasing.

Five radial gates are currently open at the dam releasing about 2,000m3/s into the Brisbane River and

412
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this will need to be increased steadily to an outflow of 2,800m3/s over the next 9 hours (commencing at
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
12,000m3/s. If further rainfall occurs, dam releases may need fo be increased further and this may
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

Outiook

Heavy rainfall continues throughout South East Queensland and the situation couid deteriorate rapidly
overthe next 24 hours. The flood operation centre will continue to monitor the situation and provide

every six hours until the situation stabiiizes.

Seqwater Technical Robert Drury

PPt TRT PET T R AL B AL L A S AR R L b}

Dam Operations Manager

.....................................................................................................................

BoM assessment

(consisting of references to latest Flood Warning for the Brisbane River and other
relevant Bureau forecasts and warnings (e.g. weather/rain forecasts, Tropical Cyclone
Warning etc) and other updates/comments if needed)
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Refer to details in latest Brisbane River flood warning issued at 4:16pm Monday
10 Jan. Warning is to be updated at 9pm tonight.

Ipswich: Reach about 12.7 metres (major) during Tuesday afternoon. Quicker rises and higher levels
are possible depending on further rainfall tonight. :

Moggill: Reach about 12 metres {minor} during Tuesday afternoon.

Jindalee: Reach about 7 metres {minor) overnight Tuesday.

Brishane: Reach about 2.1 metres with the afternoon high tide on Tuesday.

Reach about 3 metres with the high tides on Wednesday causing moderate flooding.

(3 metres at the Brisbane City gauge is about 1.5 metres higher than the highest tide of the year at this
location).

Further rises are possible at all four locations depending on further rain.

BoM Technical Gfficer name Pater Baddiley
Supervising Hydrologist, Flood Warning Centre

nood.ols [

BoV Technicat Officer pos

BoM Technicail Officer contact details

Brishane City Council (BCC) assessment
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

BCC Technical Officer name ‘Chris Lavin
E Disaster Operations Manager

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

ICC Technical Officer rame Tony Trace

...................................................................................................................

ICC Technical Officer position title Local Disaster Response Coordinator

...................................................................................................

1CC Technical Officer contact details

Somerset Regional Council {SRC) assessment (if required)
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

SRC Technical Officer contact details _

Collated and distributed by {Agency)

Contact Officer signature

Contact Officer name Rob Brury

Contact Officer position title Dam Operations Manager

Next TSR due

Changein
strategy
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Barry Dennien </O=SOUTH EAST QUEENSLAND WATER GRID

From: MANAGER/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BARRY.DENNIEN>

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 4:37 PM

To: stephen.robertsonli GG <o smith

Lance McCallum (lance.mccall

tim.wait geoff.stead

lauren.sims Meartin Peter;
Dunn. Kerry Gl R :-bbie.bes

Ce: phird G S5QWGM Media <medi

damien.bro Bob.Reilly

Madgwick DarrenT) sstevenson Dan
Spilier <Daniel.Spiller ; Scott Denner

<Soott: Degner

Subject: FW: FLDWARN for Lower Brisbane and Bremer Rs
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

-
3

Folks
For information

Barry Dennien,

e

TO:BOMS15

IDQ20805

Australian Government Bureau of Meteorology
Queensland

PRIORITY
FLOOD WARNING FOR THE LOCKYER, BREMER, WARRILL AND BRISBANE RIVER BELOW WIVENEOE
INCLUDING BRISBANE CITY

Issued at 4:16 PM onMonday the 10th of Jamnary 2011
by the Bureau of Meteorclogy, Brisbane,

Stream Jevel rises causing moderate to major flooding are being recorded in
Lockyer Creek, Wanill Creek and and along the Bremer River. Major flood Ievels
are likely at Ipswich during Tuesday.

Wivenhoe dam is providing significant mitigation of upper Brisbare floods. River
flows from the Bremer and Lockyer caichments combined with releases from

Wiverhoe dam are expected to increase levels in Brisbane ovemnight and through
Tuesday.

At the Brisbane City Gauge, a river levels of about 2.1 metres is expected with
the afiernoon high tide on Tuesday and about 3 metres is expected with the high

tides on Wednesday causing moderate flooding.

(3 metres at the Brisbane City gauge is about 1.5 metres higher than the highest
tide of the year at this location).
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LOCKYER CREEK:

Further rainfall during Monday has led to renewed rises in the Lockyer Creek
catchment. Rainfall is forecast to continue this evening and a refarn to

moderate to major flood levels is expected overnight and during Tuesday. Major
fiood levels are expected o continue at Lyons Bridge with rises above 15 metres
Iikely during Tuesday,

BREMER RIVER:

Rainfall during Monday will lead to renewed rises and a retwm to moderate flood
levels along the Bremer River to Walloon. Levels over 5 metres are expected at
Rosewood overnight.

The Bremer River at Ipswich is expected to reach about 12.7 metres on Tuesday
afternoon. Higher levels are possible,

WARRILL CREEK
Further rainfall during Monday wilt lead to increasing river levels along

Warrill Creek with levels expected to reach above & metres at Ambexley
overnight,

MIDDELE AND LOWER BRISBANE:

SEQwater advises releases from Wivenhoe Dam will increase during Monday.
Moderate flooding is expected at Savages Crossing and at Mt Crosby Weir
overnight tonight and during Tuesday.

The Brisbane River at the City Gauge (lower end of Edward Street and at Thomton
Street) is expected to reach about 2.1 metres with the aftemoon high tide on

Tuesday and reach about 3 metres with the high tides on Wednesday causing
moderate flooding,

(3 metres at the Brisbane City gauge is about 1.5 metres higher than the highest
tide of ths year at this location).

Predicted River Heighte/Flows:
Ipswich: Reach about 12.7 metres (major) during Tuesday afternoon. Quicker
rises and higher levels are possible depending on further

rainfall fonight.
Moggill: Reach about 12 metres (minor) during Tuesday aftemoon.
Jindales: Reach about 7 metres {minor) overmnight Tuesday,”

Brisbane: Reach about 2.1 meties with the afternoon high tide on Tuesday.
Reach about 3 metres with the high tides on Wednesday causing
moderate flooding,

(3 metres at the Brisbane City gauge is abont 1.5 metres higher than the highest
tide of the year at this location),

Further rises are possible at all fonr locations depending on further rain.

Next Issue;
The next wamning will be issued at abont Spm Monday.
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Latest River Heights: .

Lockyer Ck at Gatton # 10.36m steady  03:04 PM MON 10/01/11
Laidley Ck at Laidley 6mrsing  02:45 PM MON 10/01/11
Laidley Ck at Showground Weir# 6.98mrising 03:07 PM MON 10/01/11
Laidley Ck at Warrego Hwy * 5.43mfalling 01:00 PM MON 10/01/11
Lockyer Ck at Glenore Grove #  11.36mfzlling 03:05 PM MON 10/01/11
Lockyer Ck at Lyons Br# 14.79m rising  03:02 FM MON 10/01/11
Lockyer CkatRifleRange Rd *  13.4mrising  08:20 AMMON 10/01/11
Brisbane R at Lowood Pump Stn#  14,13m falling  03:07 PM MON 10/01/11
Brisbane R at Savages Crossing# 14.15mrising  03:0% PM MON 10/01/11
Brisbane R at Burtons Br#  10.88muising 03:05 PM MON 10/01/11
Brisbane R at Kholo Br # 623mrsing 03:06 PMMON 10/01/11
Brisbane R at Mt Crosby # 14.26mrising 03:07 PM MON 10/01/11
Brigbane R at Colleges Crossing# 11.96mrising 03:09 PMMON 10/01/11
Bremer R at Spressers Br # 5.07mrising  03:09 PM MON 10/01/1).
BremerR at Rosewood # 4.94mumosing  03:02 PM MON 10/01/11
Bremer R at Five Mile Br Walloon # 5.12m filling  03:09 PM MON 10/01/11
Warrill Ck at Harrisville # 3.82mosing  03:05 PMMON 10/01/11
‘Warzill Ck at Amberley DNR ¥ 534msing  08:10 AMMON 10/01/11
Bremer R at Ipswich # 6.6musing  02:40 PM MON 10/01/11
Brigbane R at Moggill # 5.52mrsing  02:59 PM MON 10/01/11
Brisbane R at Jindalee Br# 37msing  02:50 PM MON 10/01/11
Brisbane R af City Gauge # 1.36m falling 03:09 PM MON 10/01/11

*automatic station

Warnings and River Height Bulletins are available at

http/fwww.bom gov.aw/gid/flood/ . Flood Warnings are also available on
telephone 1300 659 219 at alow call cost of 27.5 cents, more from mobile,
public and satellite phones. ’
Safe Stamp
‘Your Anti-virus Service scanned this email, It is safe fram known viruses.

For more information regarding this service, please contact your service provider.

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee and may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are nof the addressee, you are notified that any
transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strctly prohibited, The confidentiality attached
to this email is not waived, Iost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery o you. If yon have received this
email in emror please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system.

QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwates).
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Cindy Hulsey

From: Barry Dennien

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 6:45 PM

To: Madgwick.DarrenT I Durn.KerryG GG
Martin. Peter.

Cc: Dan Spiller; debbie. bestNN

Attachments: img-110173945-0001.jpg; Technical Situation Report W37.docx

Categories: 18

Folks

Please find latest Technical report on Wivenhoe releases, BOM forecast of river heights
accounting for the releases and downstream flows, and BCC flood maps accounting for the
relea§§s and downstream flows. Brisbane forecasts of properties impacted.

Further updates will be issued tomorrow morning.

" Australian Government Bureau of Meteorology Queensland

PRIORITY
FLOOD WARNING FOR THE LOCKYER, BREMER, WARRILL AND BRISBANE RIVER BELOW WIVENHOE INCLUDING

BRISBANE CITY Issued at 4:16 PM on Monday the 18th of January 2611 by the Bureau of
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

At the Brisbane City Gauge, a river levels of about 2.1 metres is expected with the
vfternoon high tide on Tuesday and about 3 metres is expected with the high tides on

"Adednesday causing moderate flooding.

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

along the Bremer River to Walloon. Levels over 5 metres are expected at Rosewood:
overnight. )

The Bremer River at Ipswich is expected to reach about 12.7 metres on Tuesday afternoon.
Higher levels are possible.

D384

419



e T

. WARRILL CREEK

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
Street) is expected to reach about 2.1 metres with the afternoon high tide on Tuesday and
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

" Jindalee: Reach about 7 metres (minor) overnight Tuesday.

Brisbane: Reach about 2.1 metres with the afternocon high tide on Tuesday.
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

Brishane Properties affected

Number of properties affected:
- 455 properties (parcels of land) have been identified as experiencing flooding on next Wednesday (at least 221 of

these are homes and businesses)
- 7, 731 properties may see some flooding either on the land or outside the property
- More than 400 streets will be affected by flocding in some way

Below is the list of suburbs where the 455 properties that will be affected are located. In brackets is the number of
properties/parcels of land that will be affected in each suburb. This is based on the data and modelling we have done
to date and we may see increases in these numbers once figures are revised.

- Rocklea (80)

- Albion (49)

- Milton (49)

- Auchenflower (40)

- Norman Park (26)

- Pinkenba (26)

0- Oxley (19)

- New Farm (17)

- Kangaroo Point (16)
- Bulimba & Sherwood (14 each)
- Yeronga (10)
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- Graceville (9)

- Newstead {(8)

- Yeerongpilly (7)

- Bowen Hills {6)

- Indooroopilly, Windsor (5 each)

- Wacol, Brisbane City, Moggill, East Brisbane, Fortitude Valley (4 each)

- Chelmer, Hemmant, Tennyson (3 each)

- Faitfield, Fig Tree Pocket, Coorparoo, South Brisbane, Lytton, Murrarie (2 each)

7 Rapid Response Group teams will be working from both a map and a database to doorknock/letterbox drop a flyer
to the 221 homes and businesses that are predicted as being likely to experience innundation. They will visually check
using the map that none of the remaining parcels of land from the total 455 properties identified as experiencing

flooding are actually homes or businesses also.

The locations where the 221 homes and businesses are located is Albion, Auchenflower, Brisbane City, Bowen Hills,
Bulimba, Fortitude Valley, Graceville, Hemmant, Indooroopilly, Kangaroo Point, Lytton, Milton, New Farm, Newstead,
Norman Park, Oxley, Pinkenba, Rocklea, Sherwood, Tennyson, Wacol, Windser, Yeronga.

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

‘elow is the list of suburbs where the 455 properties that will be affected are located, In brackets is the number of
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

- Milton {49)

- Auchenflower {40)

- Norman Park (26)

- Pinkenba (26)

0- Oxley (19)

- New Farm (17)

- Kangaroo Point (16)

- Bulimba & Sherwood (14 each)
- Yeronga (10)

- Graceville (9)

- Newstead (8)

- Yeerongpilly (7)

- Bowen Hills (6)

- Indooroopilly, Windsor (5 each)

* Wacol, Brisbane City, Moggill, East Brisbane, Fortitude Valley (4 each)

- Chelmer, Hemmant, Tennyson (3 each)

- Fairfield, Fig Tree Pocket, Coorparoo, South Brisbane, Lytton, Murrarie (2 each)

7 Rapid Response Group teams will be working from both a map and a database to doorknock/letterbox drop a fiyer
to the 221 homes and businesses that are predicted as being likely to experience innundation. They will visually check
using the map that none of the remaining parcels of fand from the total 455 properties identified as experiencing

flooding are actually homes or businesses also.

The locations where the 221 homes and businesses are located is Albion, Auchenflower, Brisbane City, Bowen Hills,
Bulimba, Fortitude Valley, Graceville, Hemmant, Indooroopilly, Kangaroo Point, Lytton, Milton, New Farm, Newstead,
Norman Park, Oxley, Pinkenba, Rocklea, Sherwood, Tennyson, Wacel, Windsor, Yeronga.

Regards
Barry Pennien

Chief Executive Officer
SEQ Water Grid Manager

phone: I | = [N - I
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Email: bar dennien
Visit: Level 15, 53 Albert Street, Brisbane

Post: PO Box 16205, City East Qid 4002
ABN: 14783 317 630

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 1t takes 10 litres of water ta make one sheet of A4 paper.
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TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

TSR Number RYEYS Date of TSR 10.1.2011 Time of TSR 3pm
release refease

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfail.

Current objectives e  Continue increasing releases to discharge flood waters but keep impact
downstream to minimum,

Strategy e All bridges are now inundated .

e  Ramp up to 2800cumecs which will give a flow in the lower Brisbane
River of around 4,000cumecs

ey considerations Storage levels: Above FSL

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
100mm. This rainfall will significantly increase inflows inta the dam. A severe weather warning remains
current for heavy rainfall in the dam catchment areas. The QPF issued by BOM at 10:00 estimates
rainfalls for the 24 hours to 10:00 Tuesday as North Pine Dam (76mm to 150mmy); Wivenhoe/Somerset
Dam Catchments (50mm ~ 100mm). Potentially significant rain moving towards the dam catchments is
currently evident on the BOM radar.

Somerset Dam (Full Supply Level 98,00 m AHD)

The dam level is 103.41m AHD and rising. Peak inflow to the dam is estimated to be about 4,200 m3/s.
Five sluice gates are open releasing about 1,100m3/s (95,000ML/day) into Wivenhoe Dam. At this
stage the dam lake leve! will reach about 103.5m AHD on Monday afternoon. Areas around Kilcoy will
continue to be adversely affected.

Wivenhoe Dam (Full Supply Level 67.00 m AHD}

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

Seqgwater Technical Officer name Robert Drury

.....................................................................................................................

Seqwater Technical Officer position title Dam Operations Manager

T U U Y PRI PR ISP PP P PO ST ST P PIN Y TERM T T YL AR

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

........ "

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

R T PR TR PP TIP TATT L TEEPTeST T BT TIPSR TR RN TR

CC Technical Officer position title Disaster Operations Manager

.................................................................................................................

BCC Technical Officer contact details

Ipswich City Council (ICC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of in undation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

ICC Technical Officer name Tony Trace

1CC Technical Officer position title Local Disaster Response Coordinator

.................................................................................................................

1CC Technical Officer cantact details

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

Next TSRdue | 11.1.2011
_ strategy
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Gina O'Driscoll

From: . : ‘Paul Bird [pbird
Sent: - o Monday, 10 January 2011 7,31 PM -
To:. - ' SEQWGM Media; aroebuc! greg. swam— _
o . GSTUBB Kathy Petrik; lisa.m.martin i .
Paula Weston; tiacobs (NN /rminda Roberts; Bec Middlemiss; Mlchaei
_ - : Fiechtner; Mike Foster; T4ra King; Barry Dennien; Dan Spiller; Scott Denner
Cc: ' " ELT; Michae! Lyons; Geoff. Stead_
Subject; : - Release update =
Attachments: . . image001.jpg; :mage004.jpg

As at 7.00 pm on Monday 10 January, the following applies: -

SOMERSET DAM: -
As a result of rainfall and inflows, water is bemg released into Wivenhoe. through five sluice gates at about 146, 000

megalitres per day, reducing to 103, 000 megahtres per day by late Tuesday 11 January, and is likely to continue until

" Thursday 13 january. Areas around Kllcoy are hke!y to be lmpacted asa result of the rising darn levels.-

_ '\?”VEN HOE DAM:

wream levels are rising quickly as a result of significant heavy ralnfall The objectwe for dam operatlons will be to-
minimise the impact of urban ﬂoodmg in areas downstream of the dam :

Gate Releases are being increased to 240,000 megalitres a day are underway and are to continue until at Ieast
Sunday 16 January. :

Local Councils have been adwsed that as a result of Lockyer Creek ﬂows Jocal runoff and Wivenhoe releases, Twin
Bridges, Savages Crossing, Burtons Bridge, Kholo Bndge Colleges Crossmg, Femva le Bndge and Mt Crosby Weﬂ“

'Bridge may be inundated untf! at least-the weekend

'NORTH PINE DAM:. ‘ :
Fivé gates are open, releasing around 31,000 megalstres a day and w:H contlnue untll at Ieast Wednesday 12 January.

The Eoca% Council is bemg kept mformed regardmg Youngs Crossmg

LESLIE HARRISON DAM:

Gc'i releases are underway due to rainfall and inflows.

HINZE DAM:
‘minor release of around 1200 megalitres a day is beirig made through the emergency gates There is no public

" access to the spillway.

For detailed information on road crossing closures and other potential impacts, always contact your local council.

This information will be updated on the morning of Tuesday 11 fanuary.

Paul Bird
Senior Communications Advisor
Queensiand Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as Seqwater

@ sequater

I I - -

" " - 426

199N



Level 3, 240 Margaret Si, Brisbane'City QLD 4000
PO Box 16146, City East OLD 4002
_Website | www.seqwater.com.au

ﬂowm-g watar is FATAL,

Ptk

Important 1nf0nnat1on This email and any attached information is intended only : for the addressee and may
contain confidential and/or privileged information, If you are not the addressee, you are notlﬁed that any
transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached

to this email is not wawed lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you, If you have received

this email in erfor please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system.

QLD Bulk Water Supply Authorlty ABN75450239876 (Tradmg as Seqwater)

e Swummm inweirs and fast
JTrl Ax3) .

e

1321
427



¢

G-iﬁa C'briscoil _ |

From: = = : Rob Drury [rdru

Sent: - Tuesday, 11 January 2011 6:18 AM

To: - _ -~ Dan Spiller

Cc: . . Barry Dennien; Peter Borrows; Paut Bird; M:ohae! Lyons .
Subject: RE; Impact of Lockyer fiows =~ .
Attachments: . image00t.jpg; image002.png "

ban,.

[ will send a report shortly- but below are words I'was gomg to send i have also attached the BoM wammg forthe =

Lockyer that they sent this morning: °
They are reissuing their warning this morning based on new information.:

Basically the FOC was gomg to try to stow our releases last night to glve | small wundow forthe Lockyer ﬂood 10 go
through however we agam received and are still receiving heavy rain in the catchments,

Currentlythé FOC has shut some sluices at Somerset to store' more water to keep Wivenhoe below RL74 at which
ve need to start increasing releases. The first fuse plug goes at about RL 75.7m

The strategy i$ now to keep releases as is to not worsen the situation downstream as the Lockyer recorded levels
higher than-any on record. However we may still need to increase releases depending on what happens through the

day.

The FOC have given our release strategy {not really different in releases at this stage) to the BoM and they wnl!
reissue thenr flood warmngs based on that and other flows in the Lockyer and Bremer.’ :

The FOC have spoken to-BCC and1CC and we w:ll send them an update. BCC are having'a LDMG meetmg th:s o
' _ mormng Dan, not sure tfanyone from the WGM is gomg but Chris Lavin is the contact i :

Rob

From: Aifs Operational Manager[SMTP AIFSQLD_
ient: Tuesday, January 11, 2811 4:06:54 AM

N: weather’ ‘
wabject: BOM: FLDWARN for Lower Brisbane and Bremer Rs [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] Auto forwarded

by a Rule

TO:+BOMG15

- IDQ20805

Australian Goverrment Bureau of Meteorology Queensland

PRIORITY
FLOOD WARNING FOR THE LOCKYER; BREMER, WARRILL AND BRISBANE RIVER BELOW WIVENHOE INCLUDING

BRISBANE CITY Issued at 4:06 AM on Tuesday the-11th of Januar'y 2911 by the Bureau of
Meteorology, Brisbane,

The main flood waters in the Lockyer Creek are now arriving at Lyons Bridge, with strong
stream rises expected during Tuesday,
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W1venhoe dam is providing 51gn1f1cant mltlgatlon of upper Brisbane floods. River flows

~from the Bremer and Lockyer catchments combined with releases from wlvenhoe dam are

expected-to increase levels in Brisbane during Tuesday.

At the Brisbane Clty Gauge, minor flood levels of about 2.1 metres are expected with the

afternoon high.tide: on Tuesday and levels of .about 3 metres are expected w1th the high
tides on Wednesday causang moderate floodlng :

(3 metres at the Brlsbane C:ty gauge is about 1.5 metres higher than the hlghest +1de of
the year at this location}. , . S

LOCKYER CREEK: :

Extremely heavy ralnfall during Monday led to extreme rises in the Lockyer Creek catchment
and Laidley Creek at Mulgowie. Record flood levels of 18.92 metres were recorded at Gatton
Monday evening before the station failed. This level was well above the prev1ous record

‘peak of 16.33 metres from the February 1893 +lood.

. The main flood waters aie currently arriving at Lyons Bridge, with strong stream rises
. expected in the next few hours. The Lockyer Creek at Glenore Grove peaked at 14.60 metres
at 11:30pm, which is e 3 metres below the 1974 flood.

Renewed stream rises have commenced in Lotkyer Créek at Lyons Bridge with a peak between
.16 and 16.5 metres expected Tuesday morning. This is likely to be 51m11ar in level to the
1996 flood. .

BREMER RIVER:
The Bremer River at Walloon has exceeded the moderate flood level. The Brewer River at

Rosewcod peaked at 5.8 metres around midnight monday.

The Bremer vaer at Ipswich is expected to reach about 12.7 metres on Tuesday afternoan.
ngher levels are possmble

.WARRILL CREEK

Warrlll Creek at Amberley peaked at 5.98 métres around’ 9pm Monday

MIDDLE AND LONER BRISBANE:
Moderate flooding is. developing at Savages Crossing and at Mt Crosby Weir.-

At the Brlsbane City Gauge (lower end of Edward Street and at Thornton street), minor
flood levels of about 2.1 metres are expected with the afternoon high -tide on Tuesday and:

(:1evels of about 3 metres are expected wlth the high tides-on Wednesday cau51ng moderate

looding.

(3 metres at the Brisbane City gauge is about 1.5 metres higher than the highest tide of
the year’ at this-location).

Predicted River Heights/?lows:
Ipswich: Reach about 12.7 metres (major) during Tuesday afternoon.

Moggill: Reach about 12 metres (minor) during Tuesday afternoon.
Jindalee: Reach -about 7 metres (minor) overnight Tuesday.

Brisbane: Reach about 2.1 metres (minor) with the afterncom high tide on Tuesday. Reach
about 3 metres (moderate) with the high tldes on Wednesday.

(3 metres at the Brisbane City gauge is about 1.5 metres higher than the highest tide of
the year at this location).

Further rises are possible at all four locations depending on further rain.
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"Next Issue:

The next warnlng will be issued at about Bam Tuesday

Latest~R1ver Heights:

Lockyer Ck at Helidon #

. "Flagstone Ck-at Brown-Zirbels Rd *
" Sandy Creek at Sandy Creek Road #

Ma Ma Ck at Harm's *.
Tenthill Ck at Tenthill ¥

Lockyer . Ck

" Laidley ck

Laidley Ck-
Ltaidley Ck.

" Laidley Ck

Lockyer Ck
Lockyer Ck
Lockyer Ck
Lockyer Ck
Brisbane R
Brisbane
3risbane

“isbane
grisbane
Brisbane
Brisbane

AN A

at

at

at
at

at
at

at

at

at

at.

at
at
at
at
at
at

Gatton #
Mulgowie *
Laidley

Showground Weir #

Warrego Hwy *
Glenore Grove-#
Lyons Br #

Rifle Range Rd *

O'Reilly’s Weir #
Lowood Pump Stn #
Savages Crossing #

Burtons Br #
Kholo Br #

Mt Crosby #
Mt Crosby #

Colleges Crossing #

Bremer R at Rosewood#

Bremer R at Five Mile Br Walloon #
Warrill ck at Greens Rd Amberley #

Breémer R at One Mile Br #

- .Bremer R at Hancocks Br Brassall #

Bremer R at’ Ipswzch #
Brisbane R at Mogglll # .

“arnings and River Height Bulletins .are available at http://www.bom.gov.au/ald/flood/ .
lood, Warnings are also dvailable on telephone 1380 659 219 at a low call cost oF 27.5
(:;nts, more from mobile, publlc and satellite phones. :
Safe Stamp
. Your Anti-virus Service scanned this email. It is safe firom known viruses,
For more information regarding this service, please contact your service provider.

Robert Drury

Dam Operations Manager

Water Delivery

Queens!and Bulk Wa’rer Supply Authonty frading as Seqwater
: %}n,

.. Brisbane R at Jindalee Br #
‘Brisbane R at City Gauge #

*automatic station

12.68m steady
3.49m falling
2.15m falling
3.26m rising.
5.57m rising

18.92m rising

6.39m rising

8.7m falling. slowly

7.84m rising
6.41m rising
13.8m falling
15.55m prising

15.39m rising. -

18m falling

15.93m falling

15.89m rising
12.22m rising
7.99m rising

15,82m steady
14.68m falling
13.91m rising
5.56m falling

"6.4m rising
5.84m falling -

13.75m. rising

"11:33m rising

8.55m rising -

: 7.87m rising -
-4.5m rising
.1:4m falling

430

23:82
' 92:10
- 93:19
. 82:30.

92:489

- 26:38
02:20

10:66
83:25
92:00
83:24

' @3:23

©2:46
©3:28

.@3:31

©3:29
03:29

03:29

©3:30
84:39
@3:32
63:11

" 83:15
. 8329
. 93:31
‘@3:22

23:31

"03:29
. €3:29-

83:15

PN.

AM
A
AN

AM
PM.

AN
PM

AM

AN
An

TAM

AM

b
=

23222382282

MON
TUE
TUE
TUE-
TUE
MON
TUE
MON
TUE
TUE
TUE
TUE

TUE

TUE
TUE
TUE
TUE
TUE
TUE
MON
TUE
TUE
TUE
TUE

lg/e1/11 -

11/e1/11
1i/e1/11
11/e1/11
11/091/11
18/01/11
11/01/11
18/01/11
11/e1/11

‘11/81/11

11/81/11
11/01/11
11/01/11
11/01/11

1/e1/11°

11/e1/11

‘11/e1/11

11/01/11
11/81/11
18/81/11
11/e1/11
11/81/11
11/e1/11

11/81/11

11/e1/11
11/01/11

-11/81/11
11/e1/11
11/e1/1%
11/e1/11

- Swimming inweirs and {

ﬂowmg water is FA'!

1325



A wAITREGR 12

P [ -- I - . - I
Wiverhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Hrghway, via Fernvale 04306 Austrzlia :
PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4308
Website | www.squater.com.au

From: Dan Spifter [mazltc Damel Splue_ :
Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 6:13 AM

" To: Rab Drury
Cc: Barry Dennien; Peter Borrows; Paul Bird; Michael i.yons

. 'Sub;ect. Impact of Lockyer flows
: R‘ob,

tam fnatdmg calls from Gav seekmg advrce about the impact of the Lockyer Valley flows on anbane River Ievels and
on overnight rainfall {l am told that there was SOmm in two hours in Lockyer). .

o CEar!y advice would be good. There are many nervous people.

Thanks,
Dan

This elna:l together with any allachmeni:s Js intended for'the named recunenl(s) only: and may conlain privileged and conﬁdemtal infarmation, You
-« undersiand that any privilegeor coni dentrdllly atiached Lo this mess‘qge Is nol waived, lost or daslloyed because you hava Teceived this message in emor (f
’ rerewed in Ermor, you are. asked lo'infarm the sender 35 quickly as possibie and elete this email and any copies of this from your computer syslem network:
‘H nel an inlended recipient of this smail, you mus! not capy, dlsmbule oF lake any. aclton(s) lhal relies on if; any fann of dlbclosufe ‘modification, d:slnbulmn

and/or publicalion of.this emad is also protubiled
While all care has been taken, the SEQ Walér Grid Manager d:sc[alms all liability for tdss or damage (o person or pruperly arising from this ‘message being.
infected by, 4 Computer virus of ¢ther comammation. Unless sialed othawise, this emaal fepresents only fhe viaws of lhe sender and nul the views of the

SEQ Water Grid Manager andlor the Queensland Government. )
——————————————————————————————— Safe Stamp—---—---——-——---— e e ——————

Your Antl -virus Service scanmed this email. It is safe from known viruses. .
For more information regarding this sexvice, please contact your service provider,

Important information: This email and any attached inférmation is intended only for the addressee and may
. contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any
C ~ansmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached
.0 this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received
this email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your ernail system.
QLD Bulk Water Supply Authorlty ABN7545023 9876 (Trading as Seqwater).
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Litsupport Brishane

From: Dan Spiller

Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 6:28 AM

To: Debbie Best

Cc: Martin. Peter/ R Dunn.KerryG_ Barry Dennien; Tim
Watts

Subject: Fwd: Impact of Lockyer flows

Attachmenis: . Seqwater_No-Lifeguards-Here_email_strap.png; ATT00001.htm; cidimage001.png@
01CAZ24E1.BDB90020; ATT00002.him

Debbie,

Preliminary advice below. Report being prepared and BoM remodeling.

Dan

. Begin forwarded message:

From: Rob Drury <t
Date: 11 January 2011 6:17:48 AM GMT+10:00

To: Dan Spiller <Daniel. Spiller

Cc: Barry Dennien <Barry.Dennie , Peter Borrows
<pborrows Paul Bird <M, Michael Lyons

<Michael.Lvons

Subject: RE: Impact of Lockyer flows

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
below RI.74 at which we need to start increasing releases. The first fuse plug goes at about RL

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

From: Aifs QOperational Managcr[SMTP:AIFSQLD_

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 4:06:54 AM

To: weather

Subject: BOM: FLDWARN for Lower Brisbane and Bremer Rs [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] Auto
forwarded by a Rule

TO::BOM615
IDQ20805

Augtralian Government Bureau of Meteorology Queensland

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

‘Wednesday causing moderate flooding,

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
16 and 16.5 metres expected Tuesday morning. This is likely to be similar in level to the 1996

flood.
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BREMER RIVER:

The Bremer River at Walloon has exceeded the moderate flood level. The Bremer River at
Rosewood peaked at 5.8 mefres around midnight monday.

The Bremer River at Ipswich is expected to reach about 12.7 metres on Tuesday afternoon.
Higher levels are possible. '

WARRILL CREEK

- Warrill Creek at Amberley peaked at 5.98 metres around 9pm Monday.

MIDDLE AND LOWER BRISBANE:

Moderate flooding is developing at Savages Crossing and at Mt Crosby Weir.

At the Brisbane City Gauge (lower end of Edward Street and at Thornton Street), minor flood
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

Jindalee: Reach abonit 7 metres (minor) overnight Tuesday.
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Brishane: Reach about 2.1 metres {minor) with the afternoon high tide on Tuesday. Reach about
3 mefres (moderate) with the high tides on Wednesday.

(3 metres at the Brisbane City gauge is about 1.5 metres higher than the highest tide of the year '
at this location). '

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
Flagstone Ck at Brown-Zirbels Rd * 3.49m falling  02:10 AM TUE 11/01/11
Sandy Creek at Sandy Creek Road# 2:15m falling-  03:19 AM TUE 11/01A11
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
Laidley Ck at Showground Weir# 7.84m rising 03:25 AM TUE 11/01/11
Laidley Ck at Warrego Hwy * 6.4Imrising  02:00 AMTUE 11/01/11"
Lockyer Ck at Glenore Grove # 13.8m falling  03:24 AM TUE 11/01/11
Lockyer Ck at Lyons Br # 15.55mrising  03:23 AM TUE 11/01/11

Lockyer Ck at Rifle Range Rd *  15.39mrising  02:40 AM TUE 11/01/11
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Lockyer Ck at O'Reﬂly"s Weir# 18m falling 03:28 AM TUE 11/01/11
Brisbane R at Lowood Pump Sm# 15.93m falling  03:31 AM TUE 11/01/11
Brisbane R at Savages Crossing# 15.89mrising  03:29 AM TUE 11/01/11
Brisbane R at Burtons Br # 12.22mrising  03:29 AM TUE 11/01/11
Brisbane R at Kholo Br # 7.99m rising 03:29 AM TUE 11/01/11
Brisbane R at Mt Crosby # 15.82msteady  03:30 AM TUE 11/01/11
Brisbane R at Mt Crosby # 14.08m falling ~ 04:39 PM MON 10/01/11
Brisbane R at Colleges Crossing # 13.91mrising  03:32 AMTUE 11/01/11
Bremer R at Rosewood# 5.56m falling  03:11 AM TUE 11/01/11
Bremer R at Five Mile Br Walloon # 6.4m rising 03:15 AM TUE 11/01/11
Warrill Ck at Greens Rd Amberley # 5.84m falling  03:29 AM TUE 11/01/11

Bremer R at One Mile Br # 13.75mrising  03:31 AM TUE 11/01/11

Bremer R at Hancocks Br Brassall # 11.33mrising  03:22 AM TUE 11/01/11

Bremer R at Ipswich # 8.55m rising 03:31 AM TUE 11/01/11
Brisbane R at Moggill # 7.07m rising 03:29 AM TUE 11/01/11
Brisbane R at Jindalee Br # 4.5m rising 03:29 AMTUE 11/01/11

Brisbane R at City Gauge # 1.4m falling 03:15 AM TUE 11/01/11

*aytomatic station

Wamings and River Height Bulletins are available at http://www.bom.gov.aw/qld/flood/ . Flood

Warnings are also available on telephone 1300 659 219 at a low call cost of 27.5 cents, more

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

Water Defivery

Queensland Bulk Waler Supply Authority frading as Seqwater
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“Current pﬁﬁjé&lvesf 8 . Maintain releases to keep Wivenhoe below RL74 at which significant

TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT’

e 1112011

' Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

- Current status but could change based on inflows or roinfall.

releases need to be made to ensure the dam security and minimise
flood impacts downstream if possible

*  Maintain current release of 2750cumecs as long as’ possmle but it may
need to be increased :

s Close sluices at Somerset Dam to store more water howeve'r will affect -
upstream areas. '

‘considerations -Storage 1e»;e!s; Above FSL

inflows: . lnﬂows expected around 1, 500 GOOML which is close to
. 1974 event.
Rainfall: B Continuing

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring. their inflows

Brisbane River: - Impact as below, -

Rainfall

Rainfall continues in the North Pine Dam, Somerset Dem and Wivenhoe Dam.catchm'ents isolated falls

in the Upper Brishane River of up to 125 mm have been recorded with widespread falls of 40 to 70 mm
in the Somerset Dam ¢atchment. This rainfall will increase inflows into the dami.

There has also been 20 to 60 mm in the Lockyer Creek catchment in the last 12 hours with falls of up to
30 mm in the Bremer River. :

A severe weather warning remains current for heavy rainfall in the dam catchment areas: The QPF
issued by BOM at 16:00 estimates rainfalls for the 24 hours.to 10:00 Tuesday as North Pine Dam

{25mm to 50mm, with isclated falls t6 100mmy); WwenhoelScmerset Dam Catchments (25mm to 50min,
with isolated falls to ‘IOGmm)

North Pine Dam {Full Supply Level 38.60 m AHD)}

The dam level is 39.80m AHD and has commenced rising again (storing 4,400ML above FSL). Five
gates are open releasing 177 m3/s. The inflow into the dam since the commencement of the event is:
77,000 ML." Estimated event volume is 88,000 ML assuming no further rainfall, Releases from the dam
will continue until at least Wednesday 12 January 2011.

Somerset Dam (Full Supply Level 99.00 m AHD)

The dam level is 103.27m AHD and falling siowly. Peak inflow to the dam is estimated to be about
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‘Sequiater Teéhnical Officer nan Robert Drury

4,200 m3/s. Total discharge into Wivenhoe Dam is currently 1400 m3/s and this discharge will be .
decraased in the next few hours 1o be around 500 m3/s later on Tuesday. This is {o ensure that the
combined fldod mitigation capacity in Somerset and leenhoe Bam is maximized.

The dam level peaked at 103.52m AHD at 19:00 on Monday 10 January 2011, {unless further

significant rainfall is experienced). Areas around Kilcoy will continue to be adversely affected.

Wivenhoe Dam (Full Supply Level 67.00 m ARD)

The dam level is 73.51m AHD and rising at about 25 mm/hour. Releases from the dam have been held
at a rate of- 2,750 m3/s since 19:30 hours on Monday 10 January 2011. Outflows into the Brisbane
River from both Lockyer Creek and the Bremer River are also increasing.

The BOM has provided further advice about the flash floodrng experrenced in the upper areas of

Lackyer Creek. The rainfall responsible for this event was not observed at any rainfali stations but it is
corsidered to be extreme. Flood levels in the Lockyer Creek catchment will exceed maximum recorded -
levels in some stations in the upper catchment. This ﬂow will result in increases jn anbane River '
levels below the junction of Lockyer Creek .

Fwe radrai gates are currently open at the dam releasing about 2,750ma3/s into the Brisbane River. At
this stage, the dam wili reach just over 74.0m ABD during Tuesday evening.

Above EL 74.0m AHD the objective for dam operations is to maintain the security of the dam and

. minimise downstream flood flows if possible.

I further rainfall occurs, dam releases may need to bé increased further and this may result in river
fiows in the Iower Brisbane River approaching or exceeding'5,000m3/s.

: !mpacts downstream of erenhoe Dam

The prr:ajected Wivenhoe Dam releases combined with Lockyer Creek fiows and Iocal runoff wrll mean
that ali Grossings downstream of Wivenhoe (Twin Bridges, Fernvale, Savages Crossing, Burtons:
Bridge, Kholo Bridge Mt Crosby Weirand Coileges Crossmg) w:ll be adverse!y impacted until at. least
Suriday 16-January in varymg degrees

Water levels in the lower Brrsbane River will be impacted by the combined flows of Lockyer Creek,
Bremer River, local runoff and reledses from Wivenhoe Dam.

The BoM will- provide further information regarding the magnitude of the flash flood event occurring in
Lockyer Creek early Tuesday morning. Consideration was given to modifying the releases from
Wivenhoe Dam fo iry to moderate the peak flows emanating from Lockyer Creek but the rainfall in the
past 12 hours in the catchment above the dam makes this option not possible. Therefore instead of
decreasing releases to accommodate the Lockyer Creek flows, the strategy will endeavour to maintain
the current releases untit Lockyer Creek peaks.

CQutlock

Heavy rainfall continues throughout South East Queensland and the situation could deteriorate over the
next 24 hours.” The flood operation centre will continue to monitor the situation and provide situation -
reports every six hours until the situation stabilizes.

Dam Operations Manager
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Bol\/l assessment.

feonsisting of references to Iatesl Fiood Warnmg for the Brisbane River and other reieuant Bureau
. forecasts ond-warnings {e.g. weather/ram forecasts, Tropical Cyc!one Warning eté) and other-
updates/comments if needed) :

'BoM has been advised.

Peter Baddiley

(%

| oo I

N . Brisbane City Counc:E (BCC) assessment.
(- : C (to intiude predicted local inundation areas and depths of :nundataon based on the information)

_ Counci! has been advised of the current status.

£ Chris Lavin A

§ Disaster Operations Manager . -

Ipswich City Council (ICC) assessment {if requifed)
{to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation bosed on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

Techmcal Off‘cern me R Tony Trace

C ) £ E Local Disaster Respohse Coordinator

Somerset Regional Council (SRC) assessment {if required)
(to include predicted local inundgtion areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has heen advised of the current status.

Tony Jacobs

' Local Disaster Response Coordinator

|"SRC Technical O |ce[qpptacl; details . I
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‘Collated and distributed by (Agency)

Rob brur_y '

Dam Operations Manager _

[Bate ] 1112011 [Hime ] PM
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Litsupport Brishane

From: Rob Drury {rdrunq

Eant: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 6:36 Al

To: Rob Drury; Dan Spiller; Paul Bird; Stan Stevenson; Peter Borrows;
Peter.AHenh -

Ce: David Roberts -

Subject: RE: Technical Report -

Attachments: Technical Situation Report W38.docx ;

Attached is the latest report. Also below is the BoM warning with info on the Lockyer flood. The Somerset Council
chambers had water through it and the library and they are working off site at the moment so communications with the

vouncil may be impacted.

Basically the FOC was going to try to slow our releases last night to give a small window for the Lockyer flood to go
through however we again received and are still receiving heavy rain in the catchments. Hence the best we can do at

this stage is not increase releases.

Currently the FOC has shut some sluices at Somerset to store more water to keep Wivenhoe below RL74 at which we
need to start increasing releases to ensure dam security and minimise downstream flood impacts if possible.

The strategy is now to keep releases at current levels so as to not worsen the situation downstream as the Lockyer
recorded levels higher than any on record at some spots. However we may still need to increase releases depending on

what happens through the day.

The FOC have given our release strafegy {not really different in releases at this stage) to the BoM and they will reissue
their flood warnings based on that and other flows in the Lockyer and Bremer and downstream,

The FOC have spoken to BCC and ICC and we will send them an update, BCC are having a LDMG meeting this morning.

Rob

From: Aifs Operational Manager[SMTP:AIFSQLD/EEEEEN
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 4:86:54 AM

To: weather
Subject: BOM: FLDWARN for Lower Brisbane and Bremer Rs [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] Auto forwarded by a

Rule
TO::BOMB15
IDQ26865

Australian Government Bureau of Meteorology Queensland

PRIORITY
FLOOD WARNING FOR THE LOCKYER, BREMER, WARRILL AND BRISBANE RIVER BELOW WIVENHOE INCLUDING

BRISBANE CITY Issued at 4:86 AM on Tuesday the 1ith of January 2011 by the Bureau of
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
the Bremer and Lockyer catchments combined with releases from Wivenhoe dam are expected to

increase levels in Brishane during Tuesday.

At the Brisbane City Gauge, minor flood levels of about 2.1 metres are expected with the
afternoon high tide on Tuesday and levels of about 3 metres are expected with the high tides

on Wednesday causing moderate flooding.

{3 metres at the Brisbane City gauge is about 1.5 metres higher than the highest tide of the
year at this location).

LOCKYER CREEK:
Extremely heavy rainfall during Monday led to extreme rises in the Lockyer Creek catchment

and Laidley Creek at Mulgowie. Record flood levels of 18.92 metres were recorded at Gatton
Monday evening before the station failed. This level was well above the previous record peak

of 16.33 metres from the February 1893 flood.

The main flood waters are currently arriving at Lyons Bridge, with strong stream rises
expected in the next few hours. The Lockyer Creek at Glenore Grove peaked at 14.6@ metres at

11:30pm, which is 8.3 metres below the 1974 flood.

Renewed stream rises have commenced in Lockyer Creek at Lyons Bridge with a peak between 16
and 16.5 metres expected Tuesday morning. This is likely to be similar in level to the 1996

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
Higher levels are possible,

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

(3 metres at the Brisbane City gauge is about 1.5 metres higher than the highest tide of the
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

Brisbane: Reach about 2.1 metres (minor) with the afternocon high tide on Tuesday. Reach
about 3 metres (moderate) with the high tides on Wednesday.
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
The next warning will be issued at about 8am Tuesday. -

lLatest River Heights:

Lockyer Ck at Helidon # 12.68m steady 83:82 PM MON 1@/81/11
Flagstone Ck at Brown-Zirbels Rd * 3.49m falling ©2:10 AM TUE 11/81/11
Sandy Creek at Sandy Creek Road # 2.15m falling 83:19 AM TUE 11/61/11
Ma Ma Ck at Harm's * 3.26m rising ©2:38 AM TUE 11/81/11
Tenthill Ck at Tenthill * 5.57m rising 82:46 AM TUE 1l1/e1/11
Lockyer Ck at Gatton # 18.92m rising ©6:36 PM MON 1/81/11
Laidley Ck at Mulgowie * 6.39m rising §2:28 AM TUE 11/81/11
Laidley Ck at Laidley 8.7m falling slowly 16:806 PM MON 18/01/11
Laidley Ck at Showground Weir # 7.84m rising 83:25 AM TUE 11/61/11
Laidley ¢k at Warrego Hwy * 6.41m rising 82:00 AM TUE 11/61/11
Lockyer Ck at Glenore Grove # 13.8m falling @3:24 AM TUE 11/01/11
Lockyer Ck at Lyons Br # 15.55m rising @3:23 AM TUE 11/61/11
Lockyer Ck at Rifle Range Rd * 15.39m rising 82:48 AM TUE 11/61/11
Lockyer Ck at O'Reilly's Weir # 18m falling ©3:28 AM TUE 11/e1/11
Brisbane R at Lowood Pump Stn # 15.93m falling 93:31 AM TUE 11/01/11
Brisbane R at Savages Crossing # 15.8%m rising 63:29 AM TUE 11/01/11
Brisbane R at Burtons Br # 12.22m rising ©3:29 AM TUE 11/81/11
Brisbane R at Kholo Br # 7.99m rising ©3:29 AM TUE 11/01/11
Brisbane R at Mt Crosby # 15.82m steady ©3:38 AM TUE 11/81/11
Brisbane R at Mt Crosby # 14.68m falling 84:39 PM MON 10/81/11
Brisbane R at Colleges Crossing # 13.9im rising 83:32 AM TUE 11/81/11
Bremer R at Rosewoodif 5.56m falling e3:11 AM TUE 11/81/11
Bremer R at Five Mile Br Walloon # 6.4m rising 23:15 AM TUE 11/91i/11
Warrill Ck at Greens Rd Amberley # 5.84m fTalling ©3:29 AM TUE 11/e1/11
Bremer R at One Mile Br # 13.75m rising 83:31 AM TUE 11/61/11
Bremer R at Hancocks Br Brassall # 11.33m rising 83:22 AM TUE 1i/e1/11
Bremer R at Ipswich # ‘ 8.55m rising ©3:31 AM TUE 11/81/11
Brisbane R at Moggill # 7.87m rising 93:29 AM TUE 11/01/11
Brisbane R at Jindalee Br # 4.5m rising @3:29 AM TUE 11/01/11
Brisbane R at City Gauge # 1.4m falling 63:15 AM TUE 11/01/11

*automatic station

Warnings and River Height Bulletins are available at http://www.bom.gov.au/gld/flood/ . Flood
Warnings are also available on telephone 1308 659 219 at a low call cost of 27.5 cents, more
from mobile, public and satellite phones.

------------------------------- Safe Stamp----~-cememum e eeeea

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
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Swimming invweirs and fast
flowing water is FATAL

segwater

WATER FOR LIFE

Ph [N --- D | I | =

Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4308 Australia
PO Box 37, Femnvale QLD 4306
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

" Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).
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TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

‘Dateof TSR . - [[ERIPEN
release -

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

*  Maintain releases to keep Wivenhoe below RL74 at which significant
releases need to be made to ensure the dam security and minimise
flood impacts downstream if possible

| » Maintain current release of 2750cumecs as long as possible but it may
need to be increased

¢ C(Close sluices at Somerset Dam to store more water however will affect
upstream areas.

Storage levels; Above FSL

Inflows: Inflows expected around 1,500,000ML which is close to
1974 event.
Rainfall: Continuing

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River:  Impact as below.

Rainfall

Rainfall continues in the North Pine Dam, Somerset Dam and Wivenhoe Dam catchments, Isolated falls
int the Upper Brisbane River of up to 125 mm have been recorded with widespread falls of 40 to 70 mm
in the Somerset Dam catchment. This rainfall will increase inflows into the dam.

There has also been 20 to 60 mm in the Lockyer Creek catchment in the last 12 hours with falls of up to
30 mm In the Bremer River.

A severe weather waming remains current for heavy rainfall in the dam catchment areas. The QPF
issued by BOM at 16:00 estimates rainfalls for the 24 hours to 10:00 Tuesday as North Pine Dam
(25mm to 50mm, with isolated falls to 100mm); Wivenhoe/Somerset Dam Catchments (25mm to 50mm,
with isolated falls to 100mm).

North Pine Dam (Full Supply Level 39.60 m AHD)

The dam level is 39.80m AHD and has commenced rising again (storing 4,400ML above FSL). Fi\'re
gates are open releasing 177 m3/s. The inflow into the dam since the commencement of the event is
77,000 ML. Estimated event volume is 88,000 ML assuming no further rainfall. Releases from the dam
will continue until at least Wednesday 12 January 2011,

Somerset Dam {Full Supply Level 89.00 m AHD)

The dam level is 103.27m AHD and falling siowly. Peak inflow to the dam is estimated to be about
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4,200 m3/s. Total discharge into Wivenhoe Dam is currently 1400 m3/s and this discharge will be
decreased in the next few hours to be around 500 m3/s later on Tuesday. This is to ensure that the
combined flood mitigation capacity in Somerset and Wivenhoe Dam is maximized.

The dam level peaked at 103.52m AHD at 19:00 on Monday 10 January 2011, (unless further
significant rainfall is experienced). Areas around Kilcoy will continue to be adversely affected.

Wivenhoe Dam (Full Supply Level 67.00 m AHD)

The dam level is 73.51m AHD and rising at about 25 mm/hour. Releases from the dam have been held
at a rate of 2,750 m3/s since 19:30 hours on Monday 10 January 2011. Outflows into the Brisbane
River from both Lockyer Creek and the Bremer River are also increasing.

The BoM has provided further advice about the flash flooding experienced in the upper areas of
Lockyer Creek. The rainfall responsible for this event was not observed at any rainfall sfations but it is
considered to be extreme. Flood levels in the Lockyer Creek catchment will exceed maximum recorded
levels in some stations in the upper catchment. This flow will result in Increases in Brisbane River

levels below the junction of Lockyer Creek.

Five radial gates are currently open at the dam releasing about 2,750m3/s into the Brisbane River. At
this stage, the dam will reach just over 74.0m AHD during Tuesday evening.

Above EL 74.0m AHD the objective for dam operations is to maintain the security of the dam and
minimise downstream flood flows if possible.

if further rainfall occurs, dam releases may need to be increased further and this may resuit in river
flows in the lower Brisbane River approaching or exceeding 5,000m3/s.

Impacts downsfream of Wivenhoe Dam

The projected Wivenhoe Dam releases combined with Lockyer Creek flows and local runoff will mean
that all crossings downstream of Wivenhoe (Twin Bridges, Fernvale, Savages Crossing, Burions
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

“The BoM will provide further information regarding the magnitude of the flash flood event occurring in

Lockyer Creek early Tuesday morning. Consideration was given to modifying the releases from
Wivenhos Dam to try to moderate the peak flows emanating from Lockyer Creek but the rainfall in the
past 12 hours in the catchment above the dam makes this option not possible. Therefore instead of
decreasing releases to accommodate the Lockyer Creek flows, the strategy will endeavour to maintain
the current releases untif Lockyer Creek peaks.

Outlook

Heavy rainfall continues throughout South East Queensland and the situation could deteriorate over the
next 24 hours. The flood operation centre will continue to monitor the situation and provide situation
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

‘BoM Technical Officername™ .~ - JELEILLY

Brisbane City Council (BCC) assessment
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

BoM Technical Officer position title”

Council has been advised of the current status.

“BCC Technical Officérn Chris Lavin

“BCC Technical Officer position title Disaster Operations Manager
BCC Technical Offcer contact details -]~~~

Ipswich City Council (ICC) assessment {if required)
{to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

B Tony Trace

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

act __Office"r n=ar'ri'e. RO AN Rob Drury

ntact Officer p051 ion title - - " # Dam Operations Manager
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Gina O'Driscoll

From: : . PauilBird [pbird
Sent; : Tuesday, 11 January 2011.6:47 AM -

Tae: . " . SEQWGM Media; Reception; aroebuc-j o
I : . greg. swam* ‘GSTUBBS | athy Pelrik; -

lisa.m.martin i F-la Weston; tjacobs
Arminda Roberts; Béc Middlemiss; Michael Fiechtner; Mike Foster; Tara King Barry
-Dennien; Dan Splller Scoft Denner

‘Ce: ' _ Michael Lyons Mike Foster; Geoff Stead
Subject: =+ - " Release’ Update - .-
Attachments: = - image001.jpg; tmage004 Jpg

As at 7.00 am on Tue‘sd;vll January, the fdﬂo_\)ving app!iesE

SOMERSET DAM: . :
Water is being released into Wivenhoe; however the amount dlscharged can change as conditions change Levels in

Somerset are expected. to contmue ising.

" Areas around Kllcoy are likely to be impacted as a resilt of the.rising dam levels.

( IVENHOE DAM:

Upstream levels are rising quickly as a result of SIgmf'cant heavy rainfall. The objective for dam operations will be to
minimise the impact of urban flooding in areas downstream.of the dam.

Releases through five gates have been held at around 236,000 megalitres a day since.early Monday night 10 January
as a result of otitflows into the Brisbane River from the Lockyer Creek and Bremer River. '

If further rainfall occurs, dam releases may.rieéd to be i_nc;;eas_ed further,

Local Councils have been advised thatas.a result of Lockyer. Creek flows, local runoff and Wivenhoe releases, Twin . ..

. Bndges, Savages Crossmg, Burtons Bridge, Kholo Bridge Colleges Crossmg, Fernvaie Br:dge and Mt Crosby Weir

" Bridge may be inundated untr! at Sunday 16 January,

NORTH PINE DAM: :
Five gates are open, releasing around 15 000 megalitres a day and will continue untll at Jeast Wednesday 12 January.

‘hg locat Council is being kept Informed regarding Youngs Crossing,”

LESLIE HARRISON DAM: _
Gate releases are underway due to rainfail and inflows.

HINZE DAM:
A minor refease of around 1200 megahtres a day is being made through the emergency gates There is no public

access to the spillway.

For detailed information on road crossing closures and other potential impacts, always contact your local council.

This information will be updated during Tuesday 11 January.

Paul Birg
Senior Commumcaflons Advisor - :
Queensland Bulk Watar Supply Authorily [rading as Seqwaler
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Jina O'Driscoll

From: - . © Barry Dennien ‘ . )
Sent: " Tuesday, 11 January 2011 857 ' g -
; ' : © Martin.Peter - L : o
Subject: : Wivenhoe releases - Monday, Pl ' = : :
" -Attachments; ’ img-110173245-0001 -JPg: Technical Situation Report W37.docx
" Folks.

‘Please find latest Technical report on Wivenhoe releases, BOM Forecast of river heights
- accounting for the releases and downstream-flows, and BCC flood maps accounting for the

releasgs and downstream flows. Brisbane forecasts of pbqperties impacted.

Further updates will be issued-tomorroi moérning.

77 Tistralian Government Bureau of Meteorology Queensland

(-

E‘" N

PRIORITY ‘ ' : ' - o
FLOOD WARNING FOR THE LOCKYER, BREMER, WARRILL AND BRISBANE RIVER BELOW WIVENHOE INCLUDING -
B

RISBANE CITY Issued at 4:16 PM on Monday the 16th of January 20811 by the Bureau of
Meteorology, Brisbane. o . .

. Stream level rises causing moderate to major flooding are being recorded in Lotkyer Creek,

Warrill Creek and and along the Bﬁemer'Rngr.;Major flood levels:are.likéiy at Ipswich

- diring Tiesday.

Wivenhoe dam is providing significant mitigation of upper Brisbane flodds;fﬁivén'flowsi;"'
from the. Brémer and Lockyer catchments combiped with releases” from Wivenhoe dam ape .
. expected.-to increasg levels in Brisbane overnight and througHquesgay. S

At the Brisbane City Gauge, a river levels of about 2.1 metres. is expé;ted with the

afterncon high tide on Tuesday and abolit 3 metres is expected with the high fides on

- Wednesday causing moderate flooding.

- ‘metres at the Brisbane City gauge is aboUt 1.5 metres higher than the highest tide of
the year .at this location). : _

LOCKYER CREEK:

BREMER RIVER:
Rainfall during Monday will lead to renewed rises and a return to moderate flood levels
along thé Bremer River to Walloon. Levels over § metres are expected at Rosewood

overnight,

The Bremer River at Ipswich is expected to reach about 12.7 metres on Tuesday afternocon,
Higher levels are possible. .

WARRILL CREEK
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Further rainfall during Monday will lead to increasing river levels along Warrill Creek
with levels e-xpécted to-reach above 6 metres at Amberley overnight.

MIDDLE- AND LOWER BRISBANE: :

SEQwater advises releases from wlvenhoe Dam will increase durlng Monday :
Moderate flooding:is’ expected at Savages: Cr0551ng and at Mt Crosby Weir OVEPnlght ton1ght
and during Tuesday

The Bm.sbane Rlver at the Clty Gauge (lower end of Edward Street and at Thor'n’con
Street). is expected to reach-about 2.1 metres.with the afternoon high tide on. Tuesday and ’

‘reach about 3 metres with the high tides on wednesday causing modera‘te -Floodmg. .

(3 metres at the Brisbane City" gauge is about 1.5 metres hlgher than the highest tide of

the year at this locatlon)

Predicted River Heights/Fiows' :

Ipswich: Reach about 12.7 metres (major) during- Tuesday afternoon. Quicker
rises and higher levels are possible depending on further

rainfall tonlght .

Moggill: Reach about 12 metres {minor) during ‘i‘uesday afternoon,

C indalee: Reach about 7 metres (minor) overnight Tuesday.

Brisbane: Reach about 2.1 metres with the -afternoon high tide on Tuesday
-Reach about 3 metres with the high tides on wednesday causmg :
moderate flooding.

(3 metres' at the Brisbane City gauge is about 1.5 metres hlgher' than the highest t1de o-F
the year at this loca‘clon) .

Fur"ther'. r'i-se's arg possible. at all four locations depending on 'fq'bfher rain.

: Next Issue

The next war‘nm.g will be 155ued at about Spm Monday.

Brisbane Properties affected

C.number of properties affected:

- 455 properties {parcels of land) have been |dent|f1ed as expenencmg flooding on next Wednesday (at least 221 of
these are homes and businesses)

- 7, 731 properties may seé some fiooding either on the fand or outside the property

- More than 400 streets will be affected by flooding in some way .

Below is the list of suburbs where the 455 properties that will be affected are located. In brackets is the number of
properties/parcels of land that will be affected in each suburb, This is based on the data and modelling we have done
to date and we may see increases in these numbers once figures are revised. ‘

- Rocklea (80) ‘

- Albion (49)

- Milton (49)

- Auchenflower (40)

- Norman Park (26)

- Pinkenba (26)

0- Oxley (19)

- New Farm (17}

- Kangaroo Point (16)

- Bulimba & Sherwood (14 each)

- Yeronga (10)

- Graceville (9)
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- Newstead (8)

--Yeerongpilly (7)

- Bowen Hills (8)

- Indocroopilly, Windsor (5 each)

-.Wacol, Brisbane City, Moggill, East Brishane, Fortrtude Valley (4 eachy
"~ Chelmer; Hemmant; Tennyson (3 each)

* - Fairfield,. Fig. Tree Pocket, Coorparoo, South anbane, Lytton, Murrane (2 each) -

7 Rapid Re';ponse Group teams will be warking from both a map ahd a database to doorknockjletterbox drop a flyer
to the 221 homes and businesses that are predicted as being likely to experience infundation. They will v1suaHy check
using the map that none of the remaining parcels of land from the total 455 propert:es identified as experiencang

ﬂoodmg are actuai!y homes or businesses also.

The locations where the 221 homes and buslnesses are located is Albion, Auchenl‘lower Brisbane City, Bowen Hills,
Bulimba, Fortitude Valley, Graceville, Hemmant, Indooroopifly; Kangaroo Point,.Lytton, Milton, New Farm, Newstead
Norman Park, Oxley, Pinkenba, Rocklea, Sherwood Tennyson Wacol, Wmdsor Yeronga

Number of properties affected:

- 455 properties (parcels of land) have been ident|F ed as expersencmg ﬂood:ng on next Wednesday (at least 221 of
these are homes and businesses)

- 7, 731 properties may see some flooding. e;ther on the land or outside the property

= More than 400 streets will be affected by ﬂoodmg in scme way

Below is the list of suburbs where the 455 properties. that will be affected are located. In brackets is the number of
~operties/parcels of land that will be affected in each suburb. This is based on the data and modelling we have done

C date and we may see increases in these numbers once figures are revised.

- Rocklea (80)

- Albion (49}.

~ Milton (49)

- Auchenflower (40)

- Norman Park (26)

" - Pinkenba (26)

0- Oxley (19)

- New Farm (17} "

- Kangaroo Pojnt (16) :

"~ Bulimba & Sherwood (14 each)

-Yeronga (10) . S

- Graceville-(9) .

- Newstead (8)

- Yeerongpilly (7)

- Bowen Hills (6}

- Indooroopilly, Windsor {5 each)

- Wacol, Brisbane City, Moggill, East Brisbane, Fortitude Va!!ey (4 each)

*helmer, Hemmant, Tennyson (3 each)

Ca;rr‘ eld, Fig Tree Pocket, Coorparoo, South Brisbane, Lytton, Murrarie (2 each) :

7 Rapid Response Group teams will be working from both a map and a database to doorknock/letterbox drop a flyar
to the 221 homes and businesses that are predicted as being likely to experience innundation. They will wsuai[y check
using the map that none of the remaining parcels of land from the total 455 properties identified as experiencing
flooding are actually homes or husinesses also.

The locations where- the 221 homes and businesses are located is Albion, Auchenflower, Brisbane City, Bowen Hills,
Bulimba, Fortitude Valley, Graceville, Hemmant, Indooroopilly, Kangaroo Point, Lytton, Milton, New Farm, Newstead,
Norman Park, Oxley, Pinkenba, Rocklea, Sherwood, Tennyson, Wacol, Windsor, Yeronga,

Regards

Barry Dennien

Chief Executive Officer

'SEQ Water Grid Manager

Phone: | Fax: | Mobile: _
Email: barry.dennien

Visit: Level 15, 53 Albert Street, Brishane
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Post: PO Box 16205, City East Qld 4002

© . ABN: 14783317630

Please consider the environment before printeng this email. 1t takes 10 litres of water o make ane sheet of A4 paper.
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Litsupport Brisbane

From: Dan Spiller
Sent: Tuesday, 11 Janu

ary 2011 7:17 AM
To stephen robertson (NGNN. <<n Srith (ken. it
‘Lance McCallum Iance.mccallum_; Tim Watts
(tim.waﬁs*; 'Geoff Stead (geoff stead [ IGNGNGNGNTNGG

‘lauren.sim : 'Martin.PeterJ_
‘Dunn.KerryG

Barry Dennien; ‘phorrows [ R . ot Drury'; 'poird

Cc:
'Bamien Brown (damien.brown 'bob.reill
‘terry.wall GGG \adgwick.Darren

Subject: Water Grid dam release strategy
Attachments: Technical Situation Report W38.docx

All,

Attached is the latest report, with the BoM warning on the Lockyer flood below.

Key points are:
e Current releases are 2,750 cubic metres per second (about 240,000 Mi/day). Due to heavy rainfall in the

e catchment, it was not possible to reduce releases to allow the Lockyer Valley flows to pass.

s Further rainfall may result in the need to increase releases.
*  Wivenhoe Dam is at 73.51m AHD and rising at about 25mm/hour. Above 74m, the primary objective becomes
maintaining the security of the dam. Releases would be increased at this level with less scope for consideration

of downstream impacts.

The BoM is remodeling based on this release strategy. There is some uncertainty about the level of flows coming from
the Lockyer.

Please call me o_if you require any further information.

Debbie and Tim: | recommend that a briefing for the Minister would be appropriate, perhaps around 10am.

Regards,
Daniel Spiller

Australian Government Bureau of Meteorology Queensland

PRIORITY
FLOOD WARNING FOR THE LOCKYER, BREMER, WARRILL AND BRISBANE RIVER BELOW WIVENHOE INCLUDING

BRISBANE CITY Issued at 4:06 AM on Tuesday the 1ith of January 2011 by the Bureau of
Meteorology, Brisbane,

The main flood waters in the Lockyer Creek are now arriving at Lyons Bridge, with strong
stream rises expected during Tuesday. .

Wivenhoe dam is providing significant mitigation of upper Brisbane floods. River flows from
the Bremer and Lockyer catchments combined with releases from Wivenhoe dam are expected to

increase levels in Brisbane during Tuesday.
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At ‘the Brisbane City Gauge, minor flood levels of about 2.1 metres are expected with the
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
expected in the next few hours. The Lockyer Creek at Glenore Grove peaked at 14.60 metres at

11:36pm, which is 8.3 metres below the 1974 flood.

Renewed stream rises have commenced in Lockyer Creek at Lyons Bridge with a peak between 16
and 16.5 metres expected Tuesday morning. This is likely to be similar in level to the 1996

flood.

BRREMER RIVER:
ne Bremer River at Walloon has exceeded the moderate flood level. The Bremer River at

Rosewood peaked at 5.8 metres around midnight monday.

The Bremer River at Ipswich is expected to reach about 12.7 metres on Tuesday afterncon.

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

- redicted River Heights/Flows:

Ipswich: Reach about 12.7 metres (major) during Tuesday afterncon.

~'Moggill: Reach about 12 metres (minor) during Tuesday afternoocn.

Jindalee: Reach about 7 metres (minor) overnight Tuesday.

Brisbane: Reach about 2.1 metres (minor) with the afternoon high tide on Tuesday. Reach
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
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The next warning will be issued at about S8am Tuesday.

Latest River Heights:

Lockyer Ck at Helidon # 12.68m steady 83:82 PM MON 18/81/11
Flagstone Ck at Brown-Zirbels Rd * 3.49m falling 62:18 AM TUE 11/81/11
Sandy Creek at Sandy Creek Road # 2.15m falling 83:19 AM TUE 11/81/11

Ma Ma Ck at Harm's * 3.26m rising 62:30 AM TUE 11/61/11
Tenthill Ck at Tenthill * 5.57m rising B2:40 AM TUE 11/e1/11
Lockyer Ck at Gatton # 18.92m rising 06:30 PM MON 18/81/11
Laidley Ck at Mulgowie * 6.39m rising ©2:28 AM TUE 11/61/11
Laidley Ck at Laidley B.7m falling slowly 18:80 PM MON 18/01/11
Laidley Ck at Showground Weir # 7.84m rising 63:25 AM TUE 11/e1/11
Laidiey Ck at Warrego Hwy * 6.41m rising 92:80 AM TUE 11/61/11
Lockyer Ck at Glenore Grove # 13.8m falling 83:24 AM TUE 11/e1/11
Lockyer Ck at Lyons Br # 15.55m rising 83:23 AM TUE 11/01/11
Lockyer Ck at Rifle Range Rd * 15.3%m rising 62:49 AM TUE 11/e1/11
Lockyer Ck at O0'Reilly's Weir # 18m falling @83:28 AM TUE 11/e1/11
Brisbane R at Lowood Pump Stn # 15.93m falling 63:31 AM TUE 11/01/11
Brisbane R at Savages Crossing # 15.8%m rising 83:29 AM TUE 11/81/11
Brisbane R at Burtons Br # 12.22m rising 63:29 AM TUE 11/e1/11

- Bpisbane R at Kholo Br # 7.99m rising 83:29 AM TUE 11/61/11
{ risbane R at Mt Crosby # 15.82m steady ©3:3¢ AM TUE 11/01/11
{‘ . Brisbane R at Mt Crosby # 14.68m falling 84:39 PM MON 1e/81/11
~ Brisbane R at Colleges Crossing # 13.91m rising ©3:32 AM TUE 11/61/11
Bremer R at Rosewood# 5.56m falling @83:11 AM TUE 11/e1/11
Bremer R at Five Mile Br Walloon # 6.4m rising 83:15 AM TUE 11/e1/11
Warrill Ck at Greens Rd Amberley # 5.84m falling 83:29 AM TUE 11/01/11
Bremer R at One Mile Br # 13.75m rising 83:31 AM TUE 1l1/e1/11
Bremer R at Hancocks Br Brassall # 11.33m rising ©3:22 AM TUE 11/61/11
Bremer R at Ipswich # 8.55m rising 83:31 AM TUE 11/61/11
Brisbane R at Moggill # - 7.97m rising B83:29 AM TUE 11/61/11
Brisbane R at Jindalee Br # 4.5m rising 083:29 AM TUE 11/81/11
Brisbane R at City Gauge # 1.4m falling 83:15 AM TUE 11/61/11

*automatic station

Warnings and River Height Bulletins are available at http://www.bom.gov.au/qld/flood/ . Elood
Warnings are also available on telephone 136@ 659 219 at a low call cost of 27.5 cents, more
from mobile, public and satellite phones.

e Safe Stamp------=reemee e e

Your Anti-virus Service scanned this email. It is safe from known viruses,

For more information regarding this service, please contact your service provider,
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Robert Brury

Dam Operations Mahager

Water Delivery
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flowing water is FATAL

i,

D430

460



segwater

WETER FOR LIFE

Ph E rdrury S

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
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Current ohjectives ¢  Maintain releases to keep Wivenhoe below RL74 at which significant

Strategy *  Maintain current release of 2750cumecs as long as possible but it may

TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

e A D 11.1.0011 Time of TSR 6.30am
release ) release

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based aon inflows or rainfall.

releases need to be made to ensure the dam security and minimise
flood impacts downstream if possible :

need to be increased

®  Close sluices at Somerset Dam to store more water however will affect
upstream areas.

Key considerations Storage levels:  Above FSL

Inflows: Inflows expected around 1,500,000ML which is close to
1974 event.
Rainfall: Continuing

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

| Brisbane River:  Impact as below.

Rainfall

Rainfall continues in the North Pine Dam, Somerset Dam and Wivenhoe Dam catchments. Isclated falls
in the Upper Brisbane River of up to 125 mm have been recorded with widespread falls of 40 to 70 mm
in the Somerset Dam catchment. This rainfall will increase inflows into the dam.

There has also been 20 o 60 mm in the Lockyer Creek catchment in the last 12 hours with falls of up to
30 mm in the Bremer River.

A severe weather warning remains current for heavy rainfall in the dam catchment areas, The QPF

issued by BOM at 16:00 estimates rainfalls for the 24 hours to 10:00 Tuesday as North Pine Dam
(25mm fo 50mm, with isolated falls to 100mm); Wivenhoe/Somerset Dam Catchments (25mm to 50mm,

with isolated falls to 100mm),

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

Somerset Dam {Fult Supply Level 99.00 m AHD)

The dam level is 103.27m AHD and falling slowly. Peak inflow fo the dam is estimated to be about
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4,200 m3/s. Total discharge into Wivenhoe Dam is currently 1400 m3/s and this discharge will be
decreased in the next few hours to be around 500 m3fs later on Tuesday. This is to ensure that the
combined flood mitigation capacity in Somerset and Wivenhoe Dam is maximized.

The dam level peaked at 103.52m AHD at 19:00 on Monday 10 January 2011, (uniess further
significant rainfail is experienced). Areas around Kilcoy will continue fo be adversely affected.

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
Lockyer Creek. The rainfall responsible for this event was not observed at any rainfall stations but it is
considered to be extreme. Flood levels in the Lockyer Creek catchment will exceed maximum recorded
levels in some stations in the upper catchment. This flow will result in increases in Brisbane River

ievels below the junction of Lockyer Creek.

Five radial gates are curvently open at the dam releasing about 2,750m3/s into the Brisbane River. At
this stage, the dam will reach just over 74.0m AHD during Tuesday evening.

Above EL 74.0m AHD the objective for dam operations is to maintain the security of the dam and
minimise downstream flood flows if possible.

If further rainfail occurs, dam releases may need to be increased further and this may result in river
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

The BoM will provide further information regarding the magnitude of the flash flood event occurring in
Lockyer Creek early Tuesday morning. Consideration was given to modifying the releases from
Wivenhoe Dam to try to moderate the peak flows emanating from Lockyer Creek buf the rainfall in the
past 12 hours in the catchment above the dam makes this option not possible. Therefore instead of
decreasing releases to accommodate the Lockyer Creek flows, the strategy will endeavour to maintain
the current releases until Lockyer Creek peaks.

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

Seqwater Technical Officer posi B Dam Operations Manager

waa rE e pentredhrarinimty
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BoM assessment

{consisting of references to latest Flood Warning for the Brisbane River and other relevant Bureau
forecasts and warnings {e.q. weather/rain forecasts, Tropical Cyclone Warning etc) and other
updates/comments if needed)

BoM has been advised.

Peter Baddiley

BoM Technical T —— details ﬂood.qldm

Brisbane City Council (BCC) assessment
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status,

Chris Lavin

.....................................

Disaster Operations Manager

...................................................................................................................

BCC Techn!cal Officer contact detalls

Ipswich City Council (ICC) assessment (if required)
{to include predicted focal inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

ECC Technical Officer name Tony Trace

....................................................................................................................

ICC Technical Officer position title = = | RSl G dol IR aelo fsjtst:11s g

...................................................................................................................

ICC Technical Officer contact details

Somerset Regional Council {SRC} assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

SRCTechmcal Offu:er name Tony Jacobs

SRC Techmcal Ofﬂcer posi 1011 tltle Local Disaster Response Coordinator

enare SrareRbResererents e RL TR TR RTILAVRRARI L

SRCTechmcal Gfﬁcer contact details
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Collated and distributed by (Agency)

Contact Officer signature

Contact Officer name

Contact Officer position title

Next TSR due

Rob brury

Dam Operations Manager
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Gina O'Driscoll

Te: . - L ~ . BEQWGM Media; Reception; aroebuck

T
;

From: ~ PaulBird [pbirdw
Sent: - Tuesday, 11 January

greg.swain GST UBBS— Kathy Petnk
lisa.m.martin ‘Paula Weston; tjacobs“

Arminda Roberts; Beéc Middlemiss; Michael Flechtner Mike Foster; Tara Klng Barry
- Dennien; Dan Splller Scott Denner .

Ce: - Michae{ Lyons; Mike Foster; Geoff Stead
Subject: | * Release’ Update ‘
Attachments: - image001.jpg; imageOO4 ;pg

As at 7.00 am on Tuesday- 11 January, the following applies:

SOMERSET DAM:

Water is being released into Wivenhoe; however the amount d:scharged can change as conditions change Levels in
Somerset are expected to contmue tising. ' : . :

" Areas around Kilcoy are fikely to be impacted as a resiilt of the.rising' dam levels.

C JVENHOE DAM:

Upstream levels are rising quickly as a result of significant heavy rainfall. The objective for dam operations will be to
minimise the impact of urban flooding in areas downstream.of the dam.

Releases through five gates have been held at around 236,000 megalitres a day since early Monday night 10 January
as a result of outflows into the Brisbane River from the Lockyer Creek and Brémer River. _

If further r.ainfail occurs, dam releases’may\ n'eéd to be incfeased further.‘

. Local Councils have been advised that asa result of- Lockyer Creek ﬂows Iocal runoff and leenhoe releases, Twm
. Bndges, Savages Crossmg, Burtons Bridge, Kholo Bridge Colleges Crossmg, Fernvale Bndge, and Nt Crosby WEIr '
" Bridge may be inundated untrl at Sunday 16 January,

NORTH PINE DAM: :
Five gates are open, releasing around 15 000 megalitres a day and will continue untll at least Wednesday 12 January,

hg local Council is being kept informed regarding Youngs Crossing,”

LESLIE HARRISON DAM:

Gate releases are underway due to rainfall and inflows.

HINZE DAM:
A minor release of around 1200 megalitres a day is being made through the emergency gates There is no public

access to the spillway.

For detailed information on road crossing closures and other potential impacts, always contact your local council,

This mformation will be updated during Tuesday 11 fanuary.

Paul Bird
Senior Commun:catlons Advisor - -
Queensland Bulk Watar Supply Authority (rading as Seqwater
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Important mfonnatmn This email- and any attached information i ¢ intended onIy for the addressee arid may

contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addresses, you are notified that any

transmission, distribition, of other use of this information is stnctly prohibited. The confidentiality attached - "

to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed. by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received

 this ennail in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material. from your email system,

QLD Bulk Water Supply Authorlty ABN75450239876 (T radmg as Seqwater)
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Jina O'Driscoll

From: - . * Barry Dennign

Sent: - Tuesday, 11 January 2011 6:57 ' B N
To: . Madgwick.DarrenT| Dunn.KerryG_
: ' g Martin.Petar,) : L - o
Subject: : Wivenhoe releases - Monday PM ' = : :
© . -Attachments: ' img-11 8173945-0001.jpg; Technicat Situation Report W37.docx
" Folks-

'Please find latest Technical report on Wivephoe 'r-el'eases', BOM forecast of river heights

- accounting for the releases and downstream: flows, and BCC flood maps accounting for the

r‘eleas_es and downstream flows. Brisbane forecasts of properties impacted.

Further updates will be issued-tomorroi morning.

£ stralian Government Bureay of Meteorology Queensland

PRIORITY ‘ '

FLOOD WARNING FOR THE LOCKYER, BREMER, WARRILL AND BRISBANE RIVER BELOW WIVENHOE I.NC'LUDING".

BRISBANE CITY Issued at 4:16 PM on Monday the 16th of January 2011 by the Bureau of
Meteorology, Brisbane. o . ‘ ‘

. Stream Ievel rises calsing moderate to major flooding are being recorded in Lockyer Creek,
- Warrill Creek and and along the Br‘emeﬂRiver.jMajor filood levels are likély at Ipswich -
-during Tuesday. ' R CL B

Wivenhoe dam is providing significant mitigation of upper Brisbane flodds"...'R“iv‘erj Flows -

. from the. Bremer ard Lockyer catchments combined with releases*from-w:ivenhpe dam are
. expected-to incr'ease_ levels in Brisbane overnight and through: Tuesday. o

At the Brisbane City Gauge, a river levels of about 2.1 metres is expé_cted with the

afternoon high tide on Tuesday and abolit 3 metres is expected with the high fides on

 Wednesday causing moderate flooding.

(:—}metr'es at the Brisbane City gauge is about 1.5 metres higher than the highest tide of
the year .at this location). : ,

LOCKYER CREEK; : : | _
Further rainfall during Monday has led +o renewed rises in the Lockyer Creek: catchment.

Rainfall is forecast to continue this evening and a return to moderate to major flood

BREMER RIVER:
Rainfall during Monday will lead to renewed rises and a return to moderate flood levels

along the Bremer River to Walloon. Levels. over 5 metres are expected at Rosewood
overnight, '

The Bremer River at Ipswich is expected to reach about 12.7 metres on .Tuesday afternoon,
Higher levels are possible. . o

WARRILL CREEK
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Further ramfall durlng Monday will lead to increasing river levels along war'r-lll Creek
©owith 1evels expected to-reach above 6 metrés at Amberley avernight.

MIDDLE- AND LOWER BRISBANE: :
SEQwater advises releases from vaenhoe Dam will increase dur‘mg Monday
Moderate flooding:is’ expected at Savages: Crossmg and at Mt Crosby wWeir over'nlght tomght

and during Tuesday

The Brisbane - RJ.VEI“ at the C:Lty Gauge (lower‘ end of Edward. Street and at Thor‘nton
Street). is expected to reach-about 2.1 metres-with the afternoon high tide on- Tuesday and '
reach about 3. metres with the high tides on wednesday causing moderate Floodlng ) :

(3 metres at the Brisbane Clty gauge is about 1.5 metres hlgher than the highest tide of
the yeap at this locatlon)

Predicted River He:.ghts/Flows

Ipswich: Reach about 12.7 metres (major) during: Tuesday afternoon. Quicker
rises and hlgher' levels are possible depending on further

rainfall ton-ight., :

Moggill: Reach about 12 metres {minor) during Tuesday afternoon.
(" C indalee: Reach about 7 metres (minor) overnight Tuesday.

Brisbane: Reach abo‘ut 2.1 metres with the -afternoon high tide on TueSday'.
-Reach about 3 metres with the high tides on denesday causmg '
moderate flooding.

(3 metres at the Brisbane City gauge is about 1.5 metres hlgher than the highest tlde of
the .year at this locatlon) .

Fur‘ther‘ r'1ses are poss:a.ble at’ all four locations depending on -Fur*ther' rain.

‘ Next Issue
The next warning will be issued at about Spm Monday.

Brishane Properties affected

e .
%_.iumber of properties affected:
- - 455 properties (parcels of land) have been Identlﬁed as expertencmg flooding on next Wednesday (at least 221 of
4 these are homes and businesses)
' ~ 7, 731 properties may see some flooding either on the land or outside the property
- More than 400 streets will be affected by flooding in some way .

Below is the list of suburbs where the 455 properties that-will be affected are located. In brackets is the number of
properties/parcels of land that will be affected in each suburb. This is based on the data and modelling we have done
to date and we may see increases in these numbers once figures are revised. .

- Rocklea (80) ‘

- Albion {49}

- Milton (49)

- Auchenflower (40)

- Norman Park (26)

- Pinkenba (26)

0- Oxley (19)

- New Fatm (17)

- Kangaroo Point (16)

- Bulimba & Sherwood (14 each)

- Yeronga (10)

- Graceville (9)

1337
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- Newstead (8)

--Yeerongpilly (7}

- Bowen Hiils (6)

- Indooroopllly, Windsor (5 each)

- Wacol, Brisbane City, Moggill, East Brisbane, Fomtucfe Valley (4 each)
"= Chelmer; Hemmant, Tennyson (3 each)

| - Fairfield;, F|g Tree Packet, Coorparog, South anbane Lytton,. Murrane (2 each) - .
7 Rapid Response Group teams will be working from both a map and a database to doorknock/letterbox dgrop a flyer

to the 221 homes arid businesses that are predicted as be:ng fikely to experience inrfiundation. They will visually check
using the map that none of the remaining parcels of land from the totat 455 propertles identified as expenencmg

ﬂoodmg are actual!y hames or businesses also.

The locations where the 221 homes and businesses are located is Albion, Auchenflower Brisbane City, Bowen Hills,
Bulimba, Fortitude Valley, Graceville, Hemmant, Indooroopilly; Kangaroo Point, Lytton, Mitton, New Farm, Newstead
Norman Park, Oxley, Pinkenba, Rocklea, Sherwood Tennyson Wacol, Windsor, Yeronga

Numbeér of properties affected:

- 455 properties (parcels of land) have been tdentn" ed as expenenc:ng ﬂoodmg on next Wednesday (at least 221 of
these are homes and businesses) )

- 7, 731 properties may see some flooding. elther on the land or outside the property

< More than 400 streets will be affected by ﬂoodmg in some way, .

Below is the list of suburbs wﬁere the 455 propeities, that will be affected are located. In brackets is the number of
operties/parcels of land that W|II be affected in each suburb. This is based on the data and modelling we have done

C_ -date and we may see increases in these numbers once figures are revised. )

- Racklea (80}

- Albion (49},

- Milton (49).

- Auchenflower (40)

- Norman Park (26)
- Pinkenba (26) -

G- Oxley (19)

-~'New Farm'(17) ~

- Kangaroo Point (16) .

- 'Bulimba & Sherwood (14 each)

- Yeronga (10). . . -

- Graceville-(9) .

- Newstead (8)

- Yeerongpilly (7)

- Bowen Hills {6)

- Indooroopilly, Windsor (5 each}

- Wacol, Brisbane City, Moggill, East Brisbane, Fortitude Va!!ey {4 each)

heimer, Hemmant, Tennyson (3 each)
_-airfield, Fig Tree Pocket, Goorparoo, South Brisbane, Lytton, Murrane (2 each)

' 7 Rap:d Response Group teams will be working from both a map and a database to doorknock/letterbox drop a flyer
" fo the 221 homes and businesses that are predicted as being likely to experience innundation. They will visually check

using the map that none of the remaining parcels of land from the total 455 properties identified as experiencing
flooding are actually homes or businesses also.

The locations where- the 221 homes and businesses are located is Albion, Auchenflower, Brisbane City, Bowen Hifls,
Bulimba, Fortitude Valley, Graceville, Hemmant, Indooroopilly, Kangaroo Point, Lytton, Milton, New Farm, Newstead,
Norman Park, Oxley, Pinkenba, Rocklea, Sherwood, Tennyson, Wacol, Windsor, Yeronga, .

Regards

Barry Dennien

Chief Executive Officer

'SEQ Water Grid Manager

phone: [ HNGczlEc | - o _
Email: barry.dennicr

Visit: Level 15, 53 Albert Street, 8rishane
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Past: PO Box 16205, City East Qld 4002 .

- CABN: 14783 317:630-

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 1t takes 10 fitres of water 1o make one sheet of Ad paper.
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Litsupport Brisbane

From: Dan Spilter

Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 7:17 AM

To: 'stephen.robertson NN '<n Smith (ken.smith ]
'Lance McCallum (lanc " 'Tim Watts

- 'Geoff Stead {geoff.stead "
; 'Martin.Peter)

Cc: Barry Dennien; ‘pborrows ; 'Rob Drury'; "pbird
‘Damien Brown (damien.brown " "‘bob.reifi
'terry-wallh-

Subject: Water Grid dam release strategy

Attachments: Technical Situation Report W38.docx

All,

Attached is the latest report, with the BoM warning on the Lockyer flood below.

Key points are:
® Current releases are 2,750 cubic metres per second (zbout 240,000 ML/day). Due to heavy rainfall in the

E catchment, it was not possible to reduce releases to allow the Lockyer Valley flows to pass.

e  Further rainfall may resuit in the need to increase rejeases.
* Wivenhoe Dam is at 73.51m AHD and rising at about 25mm/hour, Above 74m, the primary objective becomes
maintaining the security of the dam. Releases would be increased at this level with less sco pe for consideration

of downstream impacts.

The BoM Is remodeling based on this release strategy. There is some uncertainty about the level of flows coming from
the Ltockyer.

Please call me o it you reauire any further information.

Debbie and Tim: | recommend that a briefing for the Minister would be appropriate, perhaps around 10am.

Regards,
Daniel Spiller

_Australian Government Bureau of Meteorology Queensland

- PRIORITY

FLOOD WARNING FOR THE LOCKYER, BREMER, WARRILL AND BRISBANE RIVER BELOW WIVENHOE INCLUDING
BRISBANE CITY Issued at 4:86 AM on Tuesday the 11th of January 2811 by the Bureau of

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

D428

472



At 'the Brisbane City Gauge, minor flood levels of about 2.1 metres are expected with the
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

11i:38pm, which is 8.3 metres below the 1974 flood.

Renewed stream rises have commenced in Lockyer Creek at Lyons Bridge with a peak between 16
and 16.5 metres expected Tuesday morning. This is likely to be similar in level to the 1996

flood.

RREMER RIVER:
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
Moderate flooding is developing at Savages Crossing and at Mt Crosby Weir,

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
year at this location}.

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

(2 metres at the Brisbane City gauge is about 1.5 metres higher than the highest tide of the
year at this location).

Further rises are possible at all four locations depending on further rain.

Next Issue:
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Thé next warning will be issued at about 8am Tuesday.

Latest River Heights:

Lockyer Ck at Helidon # 12.68m steady ©3:82 PM MON 18/81/11
Flagstone Ck at Brown-Zirbels Rd * 3.49m falling 82:16 AM TUE 11/91/11
Sandy Creek at Sandy Creek Road # 2.15m falling 83:19 AM TUE 11/81/131
Ma Ma Ck at Harm's * 3.26m rising 82:30 AM TUE 11/e1/11
Tenthill Ck at Tenthill * 5.57m rising 82:48 AM TUE 11/81/11
Lockyer Ck at Gatton # 18.92m rising e6:38 PM MON 18/81/11
Laidley Ck at Mulgowie * 6.39m rising 82:20 AM TUE 11/61/11
Laidley Ck at Laidley B.7m falling slowly 18:80 PM MON 16/61/11
Laidley Ck at Showground Weir # 7.84m rising 83:25 AM TUE 11/e1/11
Laidley Ck at Warrego Hwy * 6.41m rising @2:08 AM TUE 11/81/11
Lockyer Ck at Glenore Grove # 13.8m falling 63:24 AM TUE 11/81/11
Lockyer Ck at Lyons Br # 15.55m rising 83:23 AM TUE 11/61/11
Lockyer Ck at Rifle Range Rd * 15.39m rising 62:486 AM TUE 11/81/11
Lockyer Ck at 0'Reilly's Weir # 18m falling 83:28 AM TUE 1i/e1/11
Brisbane R at towood Pump Stn # 15.93m falling 83:31 AM TUE 11/e1/11
Brisbane R at Savages Crossing # 15,89m rising 83:25 AM TUE 11/e1/11
Brisbane R at Burtons Br # 12.22m rising 3:29 AM TUE 11/81/11
Brisbane R at Kholo Br # 7.99m rising @3:29 AM TUE 11/e1/11
» ".risbane R at Mt Crosby # 15.82m steady 83:38 AM TUE 11/01/11
: Brisbane R at Mt Crosby # 14.88m falling 84:39 PM MON 18/01/11
Brisbane R at Colleges Crossing # 13.9im rising 83:32 AM TUE 11/@1/11
Bremer R at Rosewcod# 5.56m falling 83:11 AM TUE 11/81/11
Bremer R at Five Mile Br Walloon # 6.4m rising ©3:15 AM TUE 11/81/11
Warrill Ck at Greens Rd Amberley # 5.84m falling 83:29 AM TUE 11/81/11
Bremer R at One Mile Br # 13.75m rising 83:31 AM TUE 11/61/11
Bremer R at Hancocks Br Brassall # 11.33m rising 83:22 AM TUE 1l1/01/11
Bremer R at Ipswich # 8.55m rising 83:31 AM TUE 11/81/11
Brisbane R at Moggill # - 7.87m rising ©3:29 AM TUE 11/61/11
Brisbane R at lJindalee Br # 4.5m rising 83:29 AM TUE 11/81/11
Brisbane R at City Gauge # 1.4m falling 83:15 AM TUE 11/01/11

¥automatic station

Warnings and River Height Bulletins are available at http://www.bom.gov.au/qld/flood/ . Elood
Warnings are also available on telephone 1382 659 219 at a low call cost of 27.5 cents, more
from mobile, public and satellite phones.

e e L L e L T T Safe Stamp---=------mc e

Your Anti-virus Service scanned this email. Tt is safe from known viruses.

For more information regarding this service, please contact your service provider.

Robert Drury
Dam Operations Manager

Water Delivery
CQueensland Bulk Water SuppLy Authority frading as Seqwater
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segwater

\YRTER FOR LIFE

Ph [ | - D | I © o N
Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4306 Australia

PO Box 37, Fermvale QLD 4308

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
this emaijl is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system. QLD Bulk

Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).
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Current objecﬁués *  Maintain releases to keep Wivenhoe below RL74 at which significant

Strategy *  Maintain current release of 2750cumecs as long as possible but it may

TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

TSR Number Dateof TSR~ |FEREIE Time of TSR 6.30am
A release . release

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

»  Closesluices at Somerset Dam to store more water however will affect
upstream areas.

Storage levels:  Above FSL

Inflows: Inflows expected around 1,500,000ML which is close to
1874 event.
Rainfall: Continuing

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brishbane River:  Impact as below.

Rainfal}

Rainfall confinues in the North Pine Dam, Somerset Dam and Wivenhoe Dam catchrments. [solated falls
in the Upper Brisbane River of up to 125 mm have been recorded with widespread falls of 40 to 70 mm
in the Somerset Dam catchment. This rainfalt will increase inflows into the dam.

There has also been 20 to 60 mm in the Lockyer Creek catchment in the last 12 hours with falls of up to
30 mm in the Bremer River.

A severe weather warning remains current for heavy rainfall in the dam catchment areas. The QPF
issued by BOM at 16:00 estimates rainfalls for the 24 hours to 10:00 Tuesday as North Pine Dam
(25mm to 50mm, with isolated falls to 100mm); Wivenhoe/Somerset Dam Catchments (25mm to 50mm,
with isolated falls to 100mm).

North Pine Dam {Full Supply Level 39.60 m AHD)

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

Somerset Dam (Fuil Supply Level 99,00 m AHD)

The dam level is 103.27m AHD and falling slowly. Peak inflow to the dam is estimated to be about
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4,200 m3/s. Total discharge into Wivenhoe Dam is currently 1400 m3/s and this discharge will be
decreased In the next few hours to be around 500 m3/s later on Tuesday. This is {o ensure that the
combined flood mitigation capacity in Somerset and Wivenhoe Dam is maximized.

The dam level peaked at 103.52m AHD at 18:00 on Monday 10 January 2011, (unless further
significant rainfall is experienced). Areas around Kiicoy will continue to be adversely affected.

Wivenhoe Dam (Full Supply Level §7.00 m AHD)

The dam level is 73.51m AHD and rising at about 25 mm/hour. Releases from the dam have been held
at a rate of 2,750 m3/s since 19:30 hours on Monday 10 January 2011, Quiflows into the Brisbane
River from both Lockyer Creek and the Bremer River are also Increasing.

The BoM has provided further advice about the flash flooding experienced in the upper areas of
Lockyer Creek. The rainfall responsibie for this event was not observed at any rainfall stations but it is
considered to be extreme. Flood levels in the Lockyer Creek catchment will exceed maximum recorded
levels in some stations in the upper caichment. This flow will result in increases in Brisbane River

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

if further rainfall occurs, dam releases may need to be increased further and this may result in river
flows in the lower Brisbane River approaching or exceeding §,000m3/s.

Impacts downstream of Wivenhoe Dam

The projected Wivenhoe Dam releases combined with Lockyer Creek flows and local runoff will mean
that ali crossings downstream of Wivenhoe (Twin Bridges, Femvale, Savages Crossing, Burtons
Bridge, Kholo Bridge, Mt Croshy Weir and Colleges Crossing) will be adversely impacted until at least
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
L.ockyer Creek early Tuesday morning. Consideration was given to modifying the releases from
Wivenhoe Dam to try to moderate the peak flows emanating from Lockyer Creek but the rainfall in the
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

Seqwater Technical Officer name i [ Robert Drury

Basssnpspueanis Iy RaL Rt

= DTS e LG Rati I Dam Operations Manager
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

L L Le LR e PP P P R P P P T P Y

BoM Technical Officer position title

....................................................................................................................

BolM Technical Officer contact details flood.gld -

Brisbane City Council (BCC) assessment
{to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Councit has been advised of the current status.

BCC Technical Officer name - Chris Lavin

....................................................................................................................

Disaster Operations Manager

BCC Technical Officer contact details : _

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

.................................................................................

iIcc

_ICCTechnical Officer position title . | | = RN S S N ol e I o) o

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

4sasane Prrrmsiur o mem b

Local Disaster Response Coordinator

_SRCTechnical Officer contact details
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

5 11.1.2011
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Suzie Emery

From: Elaina Smouha [elainamidij i R

Sent: Thursday, 13 January 2011 4:45 PM g

To: tim.watt

Cc: john.bradlem ken.smith (G 2y Dennien
Subject: Flood Mitigation Manual review

Attachments: Scan 1.pdf; Brian Cocper - final report.docx; Brian Cooper - final report attachment.xlsx;
Wivenhoe Dam Background_Briefing_Jan_2011[1].docx

Tim,

Attached is the independent review of Somerset and Wivenhoe Dam operations against the Flood Mitigation
Manual and a briefing note from Seqwater on the development of the Manual,

Kind regards
Elaina

Flaina Smouha

~ Director, Governance and Regulatory Compliance

SEQ Water Grid Manager
Phone: | | Vobil: I | - I

Email: elaina.smouha G
Visit: Level 15, 53 Albert Street Brisbane

Post: PO Box 16205, City East QLD 4002
ABN: 14783 317 630
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SEQ

Water

o
rl Secure and efficient woter
<« manager through portnership and innovation
13 January 2011

The Honourable Stephen Robertson MP

Minister for Natural Resources, Mings and Energy
and Minister for Trade

PO Box 15216

Brisbane QLD 4002

Dear Minister

Independent review of Somerset and Wivenhoe Dam operations against the Manual of
Operational Procedures for Flood Mitigation at Wivenhoe Dam and Somerset Dam

Attached is a final report from Mr Brian Cooper, Brian Cooper Consulting, on an independent review
of the operation of Somerset and Wivenhoe Dams for compliance against Seqwater’s Manual of
Operational Procedures for Flood Mitigation at Wivenhoe Dam and Somerset Dam (Flood Mitigation
Manual) during the current flood event.

Mr Cooper concludes that:

“The strategies as set out in the Flood Mitigation Manual have been followed, allowing for the
discretion given to making variations in order to maximise flood mitigation effects. The actions taken
and decisions made during the Flood Event appear to have been prudent and appropriate in the
context of the available knowledge available to those responsible for flood operations and the way
events unfolded.”

Given the circumstances, we endeavaured to provide him with as much information as possible to
enable a sufficient compliance review against the Flood Mitigation Manual. Mr Cooper identifies
some Hood Mitigation Manual requirements where further information of compliance is required. In
refation to these matters, iVir Cooper states:

“There are a number of requirements where there was insufficient time given the urgency of this
review, to source the necessary information for me to demonstrate compliance, However,
satisfaction or otherwise of these requirements would have had little impact on the operation of the
two dams during this particular Flood Event. it is intended that they be audited when time permits,
after the Flood Event.”

PO Box 16205, City Eost Q 4002 Tek: +6 N . v.qld gov.ou

ABI: 14702317 530
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Also, attached is a summary from Mr Barton Maher, Seqwater, on the development history of the
Flood Mitigation Manual, and in particular, the extensive peer review to which both the Flood
Mitigation Manual and studies that fed the development of it were subject. For example;

e the Brisbane and Pine Rivers Flood Study underwent an internal review by the Water Resources
Group and then went to an independent review panel comprising of Professor Colin Apelt,
Head of Department, Department of Civil Engineering, University of Queensland; and Mr Eric
Lesleighter, Principal Hydraulic Engineer and Chief Engineer Water Resources, Snowy Mountains
Engineering Corporation

e the 2005/2006 Brishane Valley Flood Damage Minimisation Study involved a Project Technical
Review Group involving SEQWater Corporation, the Bureau of Meteorology, SunWater,
Department of Natural Resources, Mining and Water Dam Safety Regulator and WRM
Consultants

e the most recent 2009 review of the Flood Mitigation Manual was subject to an expert review
panel comprising of The Bureau of Meteorology; SunWater (as operator of the Flood Control
Centre); the Department of Environment and Resource Management Dam Safety Regulator and
Brishane City Council. The minor changes to the Flood Mitigation Manual were extensively
tested to ensure that the flood mitigation outcomes were not compromised.

| hope this proves to be of assistance.

If you have any questions, please contact me on- or via email at

barry.dennien

Yours sincerely

Barry Dennien
Chief Executive Officer

Cc: Mr lohn Bradley
Director-General
Department of Environment and Resource Management
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